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PART |

Item 1. Business
(a) General Development of Business

Tupperware Corporation (“Registrant” or “Tupperwdya $1.2 billion multinational company, is onetbe world’s leading direct
sellers, supplying premium food storage, prepanadiad serving items to consumers in more than d0@tdes through its Tupperware*
brand, and premium beauty and skin care productsigin its BeautiControl* brand in North America,ticeAmerica and Asia Pacific. The
Registrant is a Delaware corporation that was arganon February 8, 1996 in connection with theooate reorganization of Premark
International, Inc. (“Premark”). In the reorganipat the businesses of the Registrant and certhir @ssets and liabilities of Premark and its
subsidiaries were transferred to the RegistrantMan 31, 1996, the Registrant became a publicld kempany through the pro rata
distribution by Premark to its shareholders ofbélthe outstanding shares of common stock of thgidRant. On October 18, 2000, the
Registrant acquired 100 percent of the stock ofuB€antrol, Inc. (“BeautiControl”).

BUSINESS OF TUPPERWARE CORPORATION

The Registrant is a worldwide direct selling consuproducts company engaged in the manufacturesaedf Tupperware products
and BeautiControl cosmetics and personal care ptedHach business manufactures and markets a limeaaf high quality products. The
financial information about the Registrant’s maskas set forth in Note 13: “Segment Information"patges 63 through 65 of the Annual
Report to Shareholders for the year ended DeceBhe2003 is incorporated by reference into thisdRepnvestors can obtain access to
periodic reports and corporate governance documieictading board committee charters, corporateegoance principles and codes of
conduct and ethics for financial executives, thiotlie Registrant’s website free of charge as ssapasonably practicable after reports are
filed with the SEC by going to www.tupperware.camd searching under Company/Investor Relationséblotater Information. Such
information is available in print to any shareheoldéo requests it in writing from the Corporate ®¢ary’s Department, Tupperware
Corporation, P.O. Box 2353, Orlando, Florida 328383. The chief executive officer of the Registiaas certified to the New York Stock
Exchange (“NYSE”) that he is not aware of any Miola by the Registrant of NYSE corporate governdrsting standards.

I. PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS

Tupperware.  The core of Tupperwareproduct line consists of food storage, servindyeparation products. Tupperware also hi
established line of kitchen gadgets, children’scational toys, microwave products and gifts. The bf Tupperware products has expanded
over the years with products such as Modular Matesitainers, Fridge Stackables* containers, Onefbaanisters, the Rock ‘N Serve*
microwave line, the Ultraplus* and OvenWorks* mis@ve and oven lines, silicon baking forms, the Egprons serving line, the Legacy
Serving line, FridgeSmart* containers, the E-Sérgagl Chef Series* knives, stovetop cookware, @hi#fs* and CheeseSmart* storage
containers, and many specialized containers, famage and serving and other products.

Tupperware continues to introduce new designsysalod decoration in its product lines, to varyitsduct offerings by season and to
extend existing products into new markets arouedabrld. The development of new products variedifferent markets in order to address
differences in cultures, lifestyles, tastes anddsed the markets. New products introduced in 280Rided a wide range of products in all
four of Tupperware’s geographic areas, coveringy lsore business areas and new categories. Sorhe pétv products and categories are
spices and seasonings and its new Stuffables* ieg@<2Smart* containers. New product developmentraratiuction will continue to be an
important part of Tupperware’s strategy. Tuppernglieensing business continues with existing parsrsuch as The Walt Disney Company,
Mattel, Warner Bros. and the National Football Leag



BeautiControl.  BeautiControl manufactures and distributes skire products, cosmetics, bath and body caretries, fragrances,
and related products. BeautiControl also has athaald nutritional supplements line. New produntsoduced in 2003 included Microderm*
Abrasion Facial Buffing Créme and Body Buffing Cethat provide affordable at-home, do-it-yourspH sreatments and Regeneration
Reprogram* Skin Serum that provides protectiortfier skin. BeautiControl sells its products througdependent sales persons called
directors and consultants, who purchase the preduai BeautiControl and then sell them directhicemsumers in the home or workplace.
Outside the United States and Canada, BeautiCgooducts are sold within the Tupperware organiresitructure.

II. MARKETS

Tupperware.  Tupperwares business is operated on the basis of four gebgraparkets: Europe (Europe, Africa and the Midgest)
Asia Pacific, Latin America and North America. Tepware has operations in more than 80 countriestapdoducts are sold in more than
100 foreign countries and in the United States.tRempast five fiscal years, sales in foreign caastrepresented, on average, approximately
80 percent of total revenues from the sale of Tuppee products.

Market penetration varies throughout the world.e€al“developing” areas that have low penetratsurth as Latin America, Asia and
Eastern and Central Europe, provide significantugingootential for Tupperware. Tupperware’s strateggtinues to include expansion and
greater penetration into new markets throughoutvbied.

BeautiControl .  BeautiControl's products and image servicegpaoeided to clients via an independent sales fardéorth America,
Latin America and Asia Pacific.

lll. DISTRIBUTION OF PRODUCTS

Tupperware. Tupperware’s products are distributed worldwidenauiily through the “direct selling” method of diitution, in which
products are sold to consumers outside traditicatall store channels. The distributorship systedqilifates the timely distribution of products
to consumers, and establishes uniform practicerdaty the use of Tupperware trademarks and adiratiie arrangements with
Tupperware, such as order entering, deliveringmaying along with recruiting and training dealers.

Tupperware products distributed under the direltingemethod are primarily sold directly to distators or dealers throughout the
world. Distributors are granted the right to markapperware products using parties and other raxfitional retail methods and to utilize the
Tupperware trademark. The vast majority of Tuppeegadistribution system is composed of distribatananagers and dealers (known in
North America as consultants) who are independemtractors and not employees of Tupperware. Iragelimited circumstance
Tupperware acquires ownership of distributorshggsafperiod of time, until an independent distridyutan be installed, in order to maintain
market presence.

In addition to the introduction of new products alavelopment of new geographic markets, a key aleofelTupperware’s strategy is
expanding its business by increasing the numbdealers, managers and distributors. Under the Trwawe system, distributors recruit, tre
and motivate a large sales force to cover theibligbr's geographic area. Managers are developdgemoted by distributors to assist the
distributors in recruiting, training and motivatidgalers, while continuing to hold their own pasti®ver the past several years in
Tupperware’s United States business, the majofiitg alistributors have transitioned to operateama new business model, in which many
administrative tasks are performed by Tupperwareessales force orders and payments are madelgii@the Company. This allows the
distributor to concentrate on recruiting, trainangd motivating sales forces.

As of December 27, 2003, the Tupperware distrilbugigstem had approximately 1,900 distributors, @3 @anagers, and 910,000
dealers worldwide.



Tupperware relies primarily on the “party” methddsales, which is designed to enable the purchassppreciate through
demonstration the features and benefits of Tuppergeoducts. Demonstrations, which are sometinfesresl to as “Tupperware partiesye
held in homes, offices, social clubs and othertiooa. Approximately 11.7 million demonstrationsrevéaeld in 2003 worldwide. Tupperware
products are also promoted through brochures muil@arsons invited to attend Tupperware partiesvamious other types of
demonstrations. Sales of Tupperware products gmeosted by Tupperware through a program of salesiptions, sales and training aids i
motivational conferences for the independent dale®. In addition, to support its sales force, feypvare utilizes catalogs, television and
magazine advertising, which helps increase itssdakeels with hard-to-reach customers and gensedés force leads for parties and new
dealers.

In 2003, Tupperware continued the implementatiauad the world of its integrated direct accesdatias to allow consumers to
obtain Tupperware products other than by attendifigpperware party and to enhance its core paaty Iplisiness. These strategies include
retail access points, Internet selling, (which udgls the option of personal websites for the NArtterica sales force), and television
shopping. In addition, Tupperware enters into bessrto-business transactions, in which Tupperwalle groducts to a partner company,
whose products are combined with Tupperware predaatl sold through the partner’s distribution clednwith a link back to Tupperware’s
party plan business to generate additional Tupprerparties.

The distribution of products to consumers is pritgahe responsibility of distributors, who oftenaintain their own inventory of
Tupperware products, the necessary warehousetitssiland delivery systems; however, in some sgnaf Tupperware performs
warehousing and selling functions and pays theibligbr a commission for sales activity. In certenarkets, Tupperware offers distributors
the use of a delivery system of direct product stapt to consumers or dealers, which can furtharaedlistributors’ costs and leaves them
more time to recruit, train and motivate their sdterces.

BeautiControl. BeautiControl's skin care, cosmetics and relggeducts are sold through consultants and direetho are
independent contractors, not employees of BeautiGlbi\s of December 27, 2003, the total salesdarount was approximately 65,800.

The BeautiControl sales force reaches customegmoimp settings and through home demonstrationsdc&pa ESCAPEs or Image
Parties. Introduced in 2003, Spa ESCAPESs providedjuvenating and relaxing benefits of a day spéevthe customers learn the benefit:
BeautiControl products and learn how to duplicagegpa experience in their homes, affordably. Aaldtly, the sales force is encouraged to
market the products through personal consultatiprsjuct brochures and, in the United States, cogydaveloped and -sponsored personal
internet web pages called BeautiPage* in ordetit@el multiple selling opportunities.

In order to provide immediate product delivery, Hades force maintains a small inventory of prosluct

In the United States, BeautiControl maintains Bi&ritrol.com through which consumers can order pet&l and BeautiNet* through
which the sales force can place orders and recruit.

IV. COMPETITION

Tupperware.  There are two primary competitive factors whidfect the Registrant’s business: (i) competitidth other “direct sales”
companies for sales personnel and demonstrati@s;datd (ii) competition in the markets for foodrage, serving and preparation contair
toys and gifts in general. Also, Tupperware hatediitiated itself from its competitors throughcgriquality of products (lifetime warranty
most Tupperware products) and new products. Tupgrerielieves it holds a significant market sharegich of these markets in many
countries.

BeautiControl. There are many competitors in the cosmeticinbas and the principal bases of competition gélgease marketing,
price, quality and newness of products. Beauti@biias differentiated itself and its products frima industry in general through the use of a
number of value-added services and by being teolyiadlly at the forefront of the industry.
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V. EMPLOYEES
The Registrant employs approximately 6,200 peagdleshom approximately 1,600 are based in the UrBtdes.

VI. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Registrant incurred expenses of approximateB/&million, $12.0 million and $13.2 million foistal years ended 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively, on research and developmeivitaet for new products.

VIl. RAW MATERIALS

Tupperware.  Products manufactured by Tupperware requirstiplaesins meeting its specifications. These seane purchased
through various arrangements with a number of latgamical companies located throughout Tupperwaneskets. As a result, Tupperware
has not experienced difficulties in obtaining adegsupplies and generally has been successfbtaining favorable resin prices. Research
and development relating to resins used in Tupperweoducts is performed by both Tupperware anslippliers.

BeautiControl. Materials used in BeautiControl's skin caresroetic and bath and body care products consistpifinof readily
available ingredients, containers and packagingnas. Such raw materials and components usedadggmanufactured and assembled by
BeautiControl are available from a number of sosird® date, BeautiControl has been able to secuaglequate supply of raw materials and
components for its manufacturing and it endeavorsaintain relationships with backup suppliersnreffort to ensure that no interruptions
occur in its operations.

VIIl. TRADEMARKS AND PATENTS

Tupperware.  Tupperware considers its trademarks and paterits of material importance to its business; hareexcept for the
Tupperware* trademark, Tupperware is not dependpoh any single patent or trademark, or group témta or trademarks. The
Tupperware* trademark is registered on a countrgdiyntry basis. The current duration for such rtegi®n ranges from five years to ten
years; however, each such registration may be reti@n unlimited number of times. The patents asetmarks used in Tupperw’s
business are registered and maintained on a wattdbasis, with a variety of durations. Tupperwaas tollowed the practice of applying for
design and utility patents with respect to most$ignificant patentable developments. The lieensharacters from the licensors referenced
under the caption “Principal Products” have becamémportant part of Tupperware’s business andetioenses have various durations.

BeautiControl. BeautiControl has registered its trademarkssamdicemarks in the United States and has registaris in the proce
of registering its principal trademarks and semiaeks in many other countries. The Company hasenpan the formulae for its
“REGENERATION™ and “REGENERATION, " alpha-hydroxy acid-based products.

(Words followed by * are registered and unregistefeademarks of the Registrant.)

IX. ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS

Compliance with federal, state and local environtalgorotection laws has not had in the past, ambisxpected to have in the future
material effect upon the Registrant’s capital exfiemes, liquidity, earnings or competitive positio
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X. OTHER

Tupperware.  Sales do not vary significantly on a quartédgis; however, third quarter sales are genemaiet than the other
guarters in any year due to vacations by Tupperwaealers and their customers, as well as Tupgefsreeduced promotional activities
during such quarter. Sales generally increasedridtirth quarter as it includes traditional giftdgig occasions in many of Tupperware’s
markets and as children return to school and haldeefocus on activities that include the us&perware’s products along with
increased promotional activities supporting thggeootunities.

BeautiControl.  BeautiControl is not subject to seasonalitany significant extent.

General. Generally, there are no working capital pragior backlog conditions which are material to adeustanding of the
Registrant’s business. The Registrant’s businesstisependent on a small number of customerssrany of its business subject to
renegotiation of profits or termination of contmatr subcontracts at the election of the UnitedeStgovernment.

Xl.  EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Following is a list of the names and ages of &l Executive Officers of the Registrant, indicatalppositions and offices with the
Registrant held by each such person, and eachparshn’s principal occupations or employment duthegpast five years. Each such person
has been elected to serve until the next annueti@teof officers of the Registrant (expected towcon May 12, 2004).

Positions and Offices Held and Principal Occupatios
of Employment During Past Five Years

Name and Age Office and Experience

Judy B. Curry, age 41 Vice President and Controller since August 200@rRhereto, she served as Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer of TupperwBreducts S.A. in Fribourg,
Switzerland since June 1999 after serving as tlggsRant’'s Assistant Controller
since April 1998

R. Glenn Drake, age 51 Group President, North America, Europe, Africa #meiMiddle East since January
2002, after serving as President, Tupperware Namtierica since January 2000.
Prior thereto, he served as Managing Director, Eappre Canada from September
1998.

Lillian D. Garcia, age 47 Senior Vice President, Human Resources since Dezeb®99. Prior thereto, she
was Vice President Human Resources since April B3@9 serving as Vice
President, Human Resources, Tupperware Latin Ameaiiece October 199

V. Jane Garrard, age 41 Vice President, Investor and Media Relations sigel 2002. Prior thereto, she was
Vice President-Controller of TupperwaseBeautiControl subsidiary since May 20
Prior thereto from August 1998 to May 2000, shesgras Director of Financial
Planning and Treasury for Kitty Hawk, Ir

E.V. Goings, age 58 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since Octat®97. Mr. Goings serves as a
Director of Circuit City Stores, Inc., R. J. ReydsITobacco Holdings, Inc. and
SunTrust Bank of Central Florida, N.
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Name and Age

Josef Hajek, age 46

David T. Halversen, age 59

C. Morgan Hare, age 56

Christa Hart, age 44

Anne E. Naylor, age 54

Gaylin L. Olson, age 58

Michael S. Poteshman, age 40

Thomas M. Roehlk, age *

Christian E. Skroeder, age 55

Jo«€ R. Timmerman, age &£

Robert F. Wagner, age 43

Office and Experience

Vice President, Tax since September 2001, afteirgpas Staff Vice President, Tax
from January 199¢

Group President, Latin America and BeautiContnetsiMarch 2003. Prior thereto,
he served as Senior Vice President, Business Dawvelot and Planning since May
2002 and as Senior Vice President, Business Dewglnopand Communications sir
November 199€

Senior Vice President, Global Marketing since M8@2. Prior thereto she served as
Vice President and Senior Global Marketing Offiserce October 2001, after serv
in senior marketing positions with Home Shoppingwek since March 199°

Vice President, Strategy and Business Developmeog July 2003. Prior to such
date she served as a consultant from October 2002y 2003 with International
Business Machines Corporation, after serving amauwtant with
PricewaterhouseCoopers LL

Vice President, Internal Audit since October 1928or thereto, she served as
Executive Director, Business Analysis and Auditn@uins Engine Company from
May 1995.

Group President, Asia Pacific and Emerging Marketse September 2002, after
serving as Group President, Latin America and Rsieific since January 2002, and
President, Tupperware Latin America since Septerh®@8.

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offigece November 2003, after serv
as Vice President and Chief Financial Officer opperware Europe, Africa and the
Middle East since May 2002. Prior thereto he seag¥ice President, Finance and
Investor Relations from May 2001 to May 2002, ase/#President, Investor Relatic
and Treasurer from August 2000 to May 2001, anarphiereto as Vice President :
Controller.

Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segrsitace December 199

Senior Vice President, Worldwide Market Developmgnte April 2001, responsit
for emerging markets in Asia Pacific, after servazyGroup President, Tupperware
Europe, Africa and the Middle East since April 19

Senior Vice President, Worldwide Operations sincguést 1997

Vice President and Chief Technology Officer sinagghst 2002. Prior thereto, he
was Vice President of Information Technology, Wuaiide from June 2001. From
1996 to 2001 he was Director, Information Technglfay Tupperware North
America.



Item 2. Properties

The principal executive office of the Registrantigned by the Registrant and is located in Orlafdiorida. The Registrant owns and
maintains Tupperware manufacturing plants in BelgiBrazil, France, Greece, Japan, Korea, Mexia Pthilippines, Portugal, South Africa
and the United States, and leases manufacturingliatvibution facilities in China, India, and Veng#ta. The Registrant owns and maintains
the BeautiControl headquarters in Texas and laesegnufacturing facilities in Texas. The Registreonducts a continuing program of new
product design and development at its facilitieBlorida, Texas, Japan and Belgium. None of theemlyprincipal properties is subject to any
encumbrance material to the consolidated operatibtise Registrant. The Registrant considers tmalition and extent of utilization of its
plants, warehouses and other properties to be goedapacity of its plants and warehouses gepdmmlbe adequate for its needs, and the
nature of the properties to be suitable for itsdsee

In addition to the above-described improved praesrthe Registrant owns approximately 500 acresohproved real estate
surrounding its corporate headquarters in OrlaRttyjda, which have been prepared for a varietgefelopment purposes. The Registrant
began selling this property in 2002, and this pbjg expected to continue through 2006 or 2007.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

A number of ordinary-course legal and administefivoceedings against the Registrant are pendireddition to such proceedings,
there are certain proceedings that involve thehdigge of materials into or otherwise relating te finotection of the environment. Certain of
such proceedings involve federal environmental laueh as the Comprehensive Environmental Resp@usapensation and Liability Act of
1980, as well as state and local laws. The Regististablishes reserves with respect to certasucti proceedings. Because of the
involvement of other parties and the uncertaintpatential environmental impacts, the eventual auies of such actions and the cost and
timing of expenditures cannot be determined witttadety. It is not expected that the outcome othsprmceedings, either individually or in
the aggregate, will have a materially adverse &fipon the Registrant.

As part of the 1986 reorganization involving thenfiation of Premark International, Inc., Premark wasn-off by Dart & Kraft, Inc.,
and Kraft Foods, Inc. assumed any liabilities agsout of any legal proceedings in connection wéhtain divested or discontinued former
businesses of Dart Industries Inc., a subsidiath@fRegistrant, including matters alleging produtd environmental liability. The
assumption of liabilities by Kraft Foods, Inc. ranseffective subsequent to the distribution oféleity of the Registrant to Premark
shareholders.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secity Holders
None.



PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

The stock price information set forth in Note 1uarterly Financial Summary (Unauditedypearing on page 66 of the Annual Re
to Shareholders for the year ended December 23, 20hcorporated by reference into this Repolne ihformation set forth in Note 16:
“Rights Agreement” on page 67 of the Annual Repoi$hareholders for the year ended December 23 2d@corporated by reference into
this Report. As of February 15, 2004, the Registhaidl 52,681 shareholders of record and beneficiaers.
Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The information set forth under the caption “SedddFinancial Data” on pages 14 through 17 of theush Report to Shareholders for
the year ended December 27, 2003, is incorporatedfbrence into this Report.
ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations

The information entitled “Management’s Discussiowl &nalysis of Financial Condition and Results @e@ations” set forth on pages
18 through 39 of the Annual Report to Shareholftarshe year ended December 27, 2003, is incorpdray reference into this Report.
ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The information set forth under the caption “Markesk” on pages 36 and 37 of the Annual Reportitargholders for the year ended
December 27, 2003, is incorporated by referenaethis Report.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary &ia

(&) The following Consolidated Financial StatensesftTupperware Corporation and Report of Indepeh@ertified Public
Accountants set forth on pages 40 through 67, anghge 68, respectively, of the Annual Report tar8holders for the year ended Decen
27, 2003 are incorporated by reference into thisdre

Consolidated Statements of Income, Shareholdensitfgnd Comprehensive Income and Cash Flows—Yarzted December
27, 2003, December 28, 2002 and December 29, 2001;

Consolidated Balance Sheets—December 27, 2003 aoceniber 28, 2002;
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements; and
Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants.
(b) The supplementary data regarding quarterlyli®ef operations contained in Note 15: “Quartétigancial Summary (Unaudited)”
of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatamehTupperware Corporation on page 66 of the AahReport to Shareholders for the y
ended December 27, 2003, is incorporated by redergario this Report.
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accotants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.



Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and phaess that are designed to ensure that informatiquired to be disclosed in the
Company’s reports filed or submitted under the Exgje Act is recorded, processed, summarized amndteepwithin the time periods
specified in the Securities and Exchange Commissiohes and forms, and that such information suatulated and communicated to the
Company’s management, including the Chief Execuiffecer and the Chief Financial Officer, as apprafe to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure. In designing anduateng the disclosure controls and procedures agament recognized that any controls
and procedures, no matter how well designed anchtgzk can provide only reasonable assurance @anh the desired control objectives
and management was required to apply its judgnmeataluating the cost-benefit relationship of plolgstontrols and procedures.

As of the end of the period covered by this reppanagement, under the supervision of the CompaBiyisf Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveme$the design and operation of the Company’dalisce controls and procedures. Based
upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officed &hief Financial Officer concluded that the dasimd operation of the disclosure cont
and procedures were effective at a level of redsersssurance to ensure that information requdgbtdisclosed in the reports the Company
files and submits under the Exchange Act is reahrgeocessed, summarized and reported as and wheinad.

In addition, there have been no significant chargéise Company’s internal control over financiaborting or in other factors which
could significantly affect internal control ovenéincial reporting subsequent to the date the Coyngamied out its evaluation. There were no
significant deficiencies or material weaknessestified in the evaluation and therefore, no coiikechctions were taken.
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PART 1lI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant

The information as to the Directors of the Registisget forth under the sub-caption “Board of Dicest appearing under the caption
“Election of Directors” on pages 1 through 4 of fi@xy Statement relating to the Annual Meetin@béreholders to be held on May 12,
2004, as well as the information under the capti@orporate Governance” on page 4 of such proxyestant, and the information set forth
under the caption “Section 16(A) Beneficial OwnépdReporting Compliance” on page 6 of such pro@ageshent, is incorporated by
reference into this Report. The information ad® Executive Officers of the Registrant is includeéart | hereof under the caption
“Executive Officers of the Registrant” in reliangpon General Instruction G to Form 10-K and Ingtarc3 to Item 401(b) of Regulation S-
K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information set forth under the caption “Congation of Directors” on page 16 of the Proxy Staetmelating to the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 12, 2@@4,the information on pages 12 through 17 of ®rckxy Statement relating to
executive officers’ compensation is incorporatedddgrence into this Report.
ltem 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The information set forth under the captions “Sagudwnership of Certain Beneficial Owners” on pageSecurity Ownership of
Management” on page 5 and “Equity Compensation PiEommation” on page 13 of the Proxy Statemerdting to the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held on May 12, 2004, is inaated by reference into this Report.
Item 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transaains

The information set forth under the caption “Ind=hitess of Management” on pages 6 and 7 of the Btatgment relating to the
Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May2l®4, is incorporated by reference into this Repo
ltem 14.  Principal Accounting Fees and Service

The information set fourth under the captions “AleBes,” “Audit-Related Fees,” “Tax Fees,” “All @GthFees,” andApproval of Audit
Services” on pages 17 and 18 of the Proxy Statemséated to the Annual Meeting of Shareholdersedéld on May 12, 2004, is
incorporated by reference into this report.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules @hReports On Form 8-K
(@) (2) List of Financial Statements

The following Consolidated Financial Statement3opperware Corporation and Report of Independenifiéel Public Accountants s
forth on pages 40 through 67 and on page 68, régplst of the Annual Report to Shareholders fa ylear ended December 27, 2003, are
incorporated by reference into this Report by I&hereof:

Consolidated Statements of Income, Shareholdensitffgnd Comprehensive Income and Cash Flows—Yedsd December
27, 2003, December 28, 2002 and December 29, 2001;

Consolidated Balance Sheets—December 27, 2003 anemiber 28, 2002;
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements; and
Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants.

(@) (2) List of Financial Statement Schedules

The following consolidated financial statement sities (numbered in accordance with Regulation $fXjupperware Corporation are
included in this Report:

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountamrig-inancial Statement Schedule Report; and
Schedule Il—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts farcé of the three years ended December 27, 2003.
All other schedules for which provision is maddhe applicable accounting regulations of the Séiesrand Exchange Commission are

not required under the related instructions, aapjticable or the information called for thereinrisluded elsewhere in the financial
statements or related notes contained or incorpaitay reference herein.

() (3) List of Exhibits: (numbered in accordance vth Item 601 of Regulation S-K)

Exhibit
Number Description

*1 Underwriting Agreement (Attached to Form S-3 (N83312125) Registration Statement as Exhibit 1 filéith the
Commission on September 16, 1996, and incorpofaesin by reference

*2 Distribution Agreement by and among Premark Intional, Inc., Tupperware Corporation and Dart Indas Inc.
(Attached as Exhibit 2 to Tupperware CorporatidRégistration Statement on Form 10 filed with ther@ussion on March
4, 1996, and incorporated herein by referer

*3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiohupperware Corporation (Attached as Exhibit & 1the Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 10 filed with themBadssion on March 4, 1996, and incorporated hdvgireference)

*3.2 Amended and Restated By-laws of Tupperware Corjporas amended May 11, 1999 (Attached as ExhiBit@Form 10-
Q for the second quarter of 1999 filed with the @uission on August 9, 1999, and incorporated hdvgireference)

*4.1 Rights Agreement, by and between Tupperware Coatiparand the rights agent named therein (AttactseBxibit 4 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 18dfivith the Commission on March 4, 1996, and inomafed herein by
reference)
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Exhibit
Number

Description

*4.2

*4.3

*4.4

*10.1

*10.2

*10.3

*10.4

*10.5

*10.6

*10.7

*10.8

*10.9

*10.1C

*10.11

*10.12

*10.13

Indenture dated as of October 1, 1996, among TwgperCorporation and The First National Bank ofdago, as Trustee,
(Attached as Exhibit 4(a) to Tupperware CorpordsidRegistration Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-521f8ed with the
Commission on September 25, 1996, and incorpotaesin by reference

Form of Debt Securities (Attached as Exhibit 4@Ytupperware Corporation’s Registration Statemernffarm S-3 (No. 333-
12125), filed with the Commission on Septemberl®Z®6, and incorporated herein by referen

Form of Warrant Agreement, including form of Wartr@ertificate (Attached as Exhibit 4(a) to Tupperav&orporation’s
Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-121i¢%) with the Commission on September 25, 1996, ianorporated
herein by reference

Tupperware Corporation 1996 Incentive Plan as aeetitrough August 10, 2000 (Attached as Exhibil 16.Form 10-K
filed with the Commission on March 20, 2001, ancbiporated herein by referenc

Tupperware Corporation Directors’ Stock Plan asraaed November 12, 1998 (Attached as Exhibit 10R2aion 10-K filed
with the Commission on March 24, 1999, and incoaext herein by referenct

Form of Change of Control Agreement (Attached akiltik10.2 to Form 10-Q for the third quarter o0®iled with the
Commission on November 8, 1999, and incorporateeimdy reference’

Tax Sharing Agreement between Tupperware Corporatiml Premark International, Inc. (Attached as BikHi0.3 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 18dfikith the Commission on May 22, 1996, and incoafeal herein by
reference)

Employee Benefits and Compensation Allocation Agreet between Tupperware Corporation and Premagknational, Inc.
(Attached as Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Rigt®n Statement on Form 10, filed with the Consita on March 4, 1996,
and incorporated herein by referenc

Credit Agreements dated April 30, 2002, as amerged 28, 2003 (Attached as Exhibits 10.1 to For®rQ, filed with the
Commission on May 14, 2002 and May 13, 2003 andrjmarated herein by referenc

Form of Franchise Agreement between a subsidiatyeoRegistrant and distributors of Tupperware potslin the United
States (Attached as Exhibit 10.7 to Form 10-K fikgth the Commission on March 26, 2002, and incoaped herein by
reference.

[Reserved

Loan Agreement, Promissory Note, and Stock Pledgreément dated November 13, 1998, between a sabsifi
Tupperware and E.V. Goings (Attached as Exhibi® 10.the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfe year ended
December 26, 1998 filed with the Commission on M&4d, 1999, and incorporated herein by referer

Management Stock Purchase Plan (Attached to Fon(N&. 333-48650) as Exhibit 4.3 filed with the Quoimsion on
October 26, 2000 and incorporated herein by retere

Form of Promissory Note between Tupperware anduaréexecutives (Attached as Exhibit 10.11 to FobaKTiled with the
Commission on March 20, 2001, and incorporatedihdngreference)

Form of Stock Pledge Agreement between Tupperwadevarious executives (Attached as Exhibit 10.1Bdon 10-K filed
with the Commission on March 20, 2001, and incoagext herein by referenct

Tupperware Corporation 2000 Incentive Plan as aeetittough August 10, 2000 (Filed on Form S-8 (B88-50012) on
November 15, 2000, and incorporated herein by eefss.)

13



Exhibit

Number Description

*10.14 Chief Executive Officer Severance Agreement betwberRegistrant and E.V. Goings dated June 1, 2@dtiched as
Exhibit 10.2 to Form 1-Q filed with the Commission on August 12, 2003, amwbrporated herein by referenc

*10.1% Tupperware Corporation Supplemental Executive Betent Plan dated June 1, 2003 (Attached as Extit#tto Form 10-Q

filed with the Commission on August 12, 2003, amcbirporated herein by referenc

*10.1€ Form of Note Purchase Agreement between a subgidfahe Registrant and participants in a privdse@ment debt offering
of $150 million Senior Notes due July 2011 (attathe Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10-Q filed with the Corsgion on August 13,
2001, and incorporated herein by referen

*10.17 The Registrant’s guaranty agreement with its sudsidegarding $150 million Senior Notes due Jull 2 (Attached as
Exhibit 10.2 to Form 1-Q filed with the Commission on August 13, 2001, amwbrporated herein by referenc
*10.18 Tupperware Corporation 2002 Incentive Plan (Attacag Exhibit 10.17 to Form 10-K filed with the Comsgion on March
27, 2003, and incorporated herein by referer
13 Pages 14 through 69 of the Annual Report to Shdderoof the Registrant for the year ended Decer2Be2003
21 Subsidiaries of Tupperware Corporation as of March004.
23 Consent of Independent Accounta
24 Powers of Attorney
31.1 Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢-14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive Offic
31.2 Rule 13i-14(a)/15¢-14(a) Certification of the Chief Financial Offic
32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States Code by the €Rieecutive Officel
32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chap®&pbTitle 18 of the United States Code by the €Riaancial Officer

* Document has heretofore been filed with the Comignisand is incorporated by reference and made tehpagof.

The Registrant agrees to furnish, upon requesteoCiommission, a copy of all constituent instruraetgfining the rights of holders of
long-term debt of the Registrant and its consoidaubsidiaries.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

During the quarter ended December 27, 2003, thésRenqt filed a report on Form 8-K dated October ZH3 furnishing under Item 12
its earnings release announcing its financial tedal the third quarter and year-to-date periodeehSeptember 27, 2003.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

To the Board of Directors and
Shareholders of Tupperware Corporation

Our audits of the consolidated financial statemesfisrred to in our report dated February 12, 28@gearing in the 2003 Annual Rep
to Shareholders of Tupperware Corporation (whigloreand consolidated financial statements arerparated by reference in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K) also included an audit offthancial statement schedule listed in Item 15(adfzhis Form 10-K. In our opinion, this
financial statement schedule presents fairly, limaiterial respects, the information set forth #irewhen read in conjunction with the related
consolidated financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Orlando, Florida
February 12, 2004
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TUPPERWARE CORPORATION

SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 27, 2003

(In millions)
Col. A Col. B. Col. C. Col. D. Col. E.
Additions
Balance a Charged tc Charged Balance
Beginning Costs and to Other at End
of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions of Period
Allowance for doubtful accounts, current and long érm:
Year ended December 27, 2003 $ 50t $ 7€ $ — $ 8.8)/F: $ 53.€
4.3 | F.
Year ended December 28, 2002 46.7 10.2 — 4.2)/ F: 50.t
(2.2) / F:
Year ended December 29, 2001 59.7 13.4 — (22.3) / F: 46.7
(4.2) | F:
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets
Year ended December 27, 2003 $ 31.¢ $ 1k $ — $ B.3)/F: $ 324
2.4/ F:
Year ended December 28, 2C 40.1 0.1 — (8.4)/ F. 31.¢
Year ended December 29, 2C 31.¢ 8.3 — — 40.1
Allowance for Inventory Obsolescence
Year ended December 27, 2003 $ 16.1 $ 6.7 $ — $ 0.8 /F: $ 20.¢
(2.7) I F:
Year ended December 28, 2002 20.¢ 5.1 — (12.0)/ F 16.1
(8.8) / F
Year ended December 29, 2001 24.¢ 3.5 — (6.4) | F: 20.¢
(0.9) / F-

F1 Represents wri-offs less recoverie:
F2 Foreign currency translation adjustme
F3 Represents wri-offs less inventory solc
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyigthas duly caused this Report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, théocedmly authorized.

TUPPERWARE CORPORATION
(Registrant

By: /sl E.V. GoinGs

E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

March 9, 2004

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this Report has been signed bbipothe following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities@nthe date indicated.

Signature Title
/sl E.V.GoOINGS Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Directeriricipal
Executive Officer)
E.V. Goings
/sl MICHAEL S. POTESHMAN Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offiderifcipal

Financial Officer)
Michael S. Poteshman

/sl Jupby B. CURRY Vice President and Controller (Principal AccountDfficer)

Judy B. Curry

* Director

Rita Bornstein, Ph.D.

* Director

Kriss Cloninger Ill

* Director

Clifford J. Grum

* Director
Joe R. Lee

* Director
Bob Marbut

* Director

Angel R. Martinez

* Director

Robert J. Murray

* Director

David R. Parker

* Director

Joyce M. Roché

* Director



M. Anne Szostak

By: /s/  HomAsS M. R OEHLK

Thomas M. Roehlk
Attorney-in-fact

March 9, 2004

17
Exhibit 13
Selected Financial Data
(Dollars in millions,
except per share amoun 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Operating results
Net salee:
Europe $ 538 $ 420.6 $ 400« $ 4241 $ 489.1
Asia Pacific 220.2 209.t 213.¢ 242.( 242
Latin AmericaP 102.¢ 130.¢ 182.¢ 176.2 134.¢
North AmericaP: ¢ 222.¢ 268.£ 254.2 218.¢ 197.¢
BeautiControl North Americad 90.¢ 73.€ 63.¢ 12.2 —
Total net sales $1,174.¢ $1,103.: $1,114.. $1,073.. $1,063.¢
Segment profit (loss
Europe $ 110 $ 88 $ 74&¢ $ 941 $ 1105
Asia Pacific 17.€ 35.7 28.F 44.¢ 35.C
Latin AmericaP 3.1¢ 6.2° 15.2 7.Ce 10.C
North AmericaP (22.9) 30.4 32.¢ 16.€ 6.7
BeautiControl North Americad 5.1 5.9 0.t 0.1 —
Total segment profit 113.¢ 166.5 152.1 162.¢ 162.4
Unallocated expenses (405" (209! (23.9H°¢ (27.9°¢ (23.)¢
Other income 4.9 14.28f — — —
Re-engineering and impairment charges (6.8)¢ (20.6)¢ (246 ¢ (125 (15.0)°¢
Interest expense, n (13.9) (21.9) (21.9) (21.7) (20.9
Income before income tax 56.€ 117.¢ 82.2 101.1 103.2
Provision for income taxe 8.7 27.Z 20.7 26.2 24.¢
Net income $ 47¢ $ 901 $ 615t $ 74¢ $ 79.C
Earnings per common sha
Basic $ 08 $ 15t $ 10¢ $ 13C $ 1.37
Diluted $ 08 $ 154 $ 104 $ 12¢ $ 1.37

See footnote explanations on pages 16 an
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Selected Financial Data (continued)

(Dollars in millions,

except per share amoun 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Profitability ratios
Segment profit as a percent of safes:
Europe 20.4% 21.(% 18.7% 22.2% 22.€%
Asia Pacific 8.C 17.C 13.4 18.t 14.4
Latin America® 3.1 4.7 8.4 4.C 7.4
North America® nm 11.: 13.C 7.€ 3.4
BeautiControl North Americkd 5.€ 8.C 0.¢ 11 —
Return on average equity 24.1 61.C 50.z 52.¢ 60.5
Return on average invested capital 10.€ 19.4 14.1 17.¢ 19.5
Financial Condition
Working capital $1372 $ 7731 $ 138 $ 96.6 $ 618
Property, plant and equipment, | 221.¢ 228.¢ 228.t 233.1 242.¢
Total asset 889.¢ 830.¢ 845.7 849.¢ 796.1
Shor-term borrowings and current portion of l-term debt 5.€ 21.2 91.€ 26.€ 43.¢
Long-term debi 263.t 265.1 276.1 358.1 248.%
Shareholder equity 228.2 177.5 126.€ 123.¢ 145.:
Current ratic 1.5C 1.2 1.04 1.3¢ 1.2C
Long-term dek-to-equity 1155%  149.4% 218.1%  289.(% 171.(%
Total debt-to-capital 54.1% 61.71% 74.£% 75.€% 66.£%
Net debt-to-capital 49.5% 58.8% 73.8% 74.(% 64.8%
Other Data
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 105.¢ $ 1282 $108¢ $ 86.1 $ 113.(
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi (30.6) 14.¢ (54.9) (202.¢) (40.9
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi (64.7) (132.7) (66.9) 26.£ (73.9)
Capital expenditure 40.C 46.¢ 54.¢ 46.2 40.¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 52.€ 48.¢ 49.¢ 52.1 55.¢€
Common Stock Data
Dividends declared per she $ 08 $ 08 $ 08 $ 08 $ 0.8¢
Dividend payout ratid 107.2% 57.1% 84.6% 68.2% 64.2%
Average common shares outstanding (thousa
Basic 58,38: 58,24: 57,951 57,69: 57,51¢
Diluted 58,44( 58,71¢ 58,88 57,97 57,87(
Year-end book value per shédre $ 39C $ 30¢£ $ 218 $ 214 $ 25z
Year-end price/earnings ratio 20.€ 9.€ 18.7 15.¢ 12.:
Year-end market/book ratio 4.3 4.6 8.¢ 9.8 6.7
Year-end shareholders (thousan 9.4 10.1 11.7 12.7 14.1
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In October 2000, the Emerging Issues Task Festeed EITF 00-10, “Accounting for Shipping and Hiimg Revenues and Cost”,
which requires fees billed to customers associaidtshipping and handling to be classified as nene Accordingly, Tupperware
Corporation (Tupperware, the Company) has reclasisihe revenue related to shipping and handlieg fglled to customers from
delivery expense to net sales for 19

As a result of a change in management repostingtures, effective with the beginning of the @amy’s 2002 fiscal year, the Compe
has reported the United States and Canada as ppefware North America business segment and Beaniti@l operations outside
North America have been included in their respecgigographic segments. Prior year amounts haverbstated to reflect this chang

Beginning in 2001, the United States Tuppenitarginess began to transition its distributors b@w business model. Under this model,
sales are made directly to the sales force wittnildigors compensated through commission payméihis.model results in a higher
company sales price that includes the margin puslyorealized by the distributors. The impact a$ tthange on the comparison with
prior year sales was approximately $27.0 milliob6. million and $4.5 million in 2003, 2002 and 20@espectively

In October 2000, the Company purchased all@btitstanding shares of BeautiControl, Inc. (B&urtirol), and its results of
operations have been included since the date aiigitign. In 2002, the Company adopted SFAS 142d@will and Other Intangible
Assets”, which eliminated the amortization of godtvGoodwill amortization in the BeautiControl segnt was $1.4 million and $0.2
million in 2001 and 2000, respective

The re-engineering and impairment charges lioeiges for severance and other exit costs. LatireAica 2003 segment profit was
reduced by $0.1 million from an increase in reseifee receivables related to restructuring aceeitin Brazil. In addition, unallocated
expenses included $0.1 million, $3.2 million, $mBlion and $1.0 million for internal and exterrainsulting costs incurred in
connection with re-engineering activities in 202201, 2000 and 1999, respectively. In 2002, $1lBamiwas recorded as a reduction
of Europe segment profit related to the write-daWinventory and reserves for receivables as dtreuestructuring the business
model of the Company’s United Kingdom operationsaA2002 Asia Pacific segment profit was reducg@&27 million primarily
related to costs associated with the closure ofobiee Company’s Japanese manufacturing/distabuticilities. In addition, in 2002,
$0.1 million was recorded as a reduction of Latiekica segment profit primarily as a result of rese for receivables as a result of a
restructure of BeautiControl operations in Mexids.part of re-engineering actions, in 2002, the @any sold its former Spanish
manufacturing facility, its Convention Center compin Orlando, Florida and one of its Japanese faatwring/distribution facilities
generating pretax gains of $21.9 million, $4.4 imilland $13.1 million, respectively. The SpanisH dapanese gains were included in
the Europe and Asia Pacific segments, respectieglg,the Convention Center gain was recorded ieratitome in the preceding table.
In 2001, $7.7 million was recorded as a reductmhatin America segment profit primarily relatedtbe write-down of inventory and
reserves for receivables as a result of the restiing of Brazilian sales and manufacturing operati In 2000, $6.3 million was
recorded as a reduction to Latin America segmenfttpelated to the write-down of inventory andeases for receivables related to
changes in distributor operations. Total afteritagact of these costs (gains) was $3.1 million,®(&illion, $32.5 million, $24.2
million and $12.3 million in 2003, 2002, 2001, 20&&d 1999, respectively. See Note 2 to the core@itifinancial statemen:

In 2002, the Company began to sell land heldiforelopment near its Orlando, Florida headquarizusing 2003, pretax gains from
these sales were $3.7 million and during 2002 aprghins from these sales (which exclude the cdiorenenter gain noted above) w
$10.0 million and were recorded in other incoméhim preceding table. Certain members of managernmehiding senior officers,
received incentive compensation totaling $0.2 orilland $1.3 million in 2003 and 2002, respectivbfsed upon completion of
performance goals related to real estate developibase costs were recorded in unallocated expe
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0. Returns on average equity and invested capiataculated by dividing net income by the avenagathly balance of shareholders’
equity and invested capital. Invested capital exjgabreholde’ equity plus debt

h. Capital is defined as total debt plus shareho’ equity.

i. Capital is defined as total debt less cash on Iptugishareholde’ equity.

J- The dividend payout ratio is dividends declaredgtere divided by diluted earnings per sh

k.  Yearend book value per share is calculated as-end shareholde’ equity divided by average diluted shai

l. Year-end price/earnings ratio is calculatedhasytear-end market price of the Company’s commacksdivided by the full year diluted
earnings per shar

m. Year-end market/book ratio is calculated asytar-end market price of the Company’s common stiiokied by the year-end book
value per share

nm—Not meaningful.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial@dition and Results of Operations

The following is a discussion of the results of ig@ns for 2003 compared with 2002, 2002 comparigld 2001 and changes in financial
condition during 2003. The Company’s fiscal yeadon the last Saturday of December. This inforomashould be read in conjunction with
the consolidated financial information providedpages 40 to 69 of this Annual Report.

The Company’s primary means of distributing itsdarct is through independent sales organizationsradididuals, who are also its
customers. The majority of the Company’s produntsimturn sold to end customers who are not mesntethe Company sales forces. Tt
Company is largely dependent upon these indepeisdder organizations and individuals to reach emdwmers and any significant
disruption of this distribution network would haaeegative financial impact on the Company andbisity to generate sales, earnings and
operating cash flows. The Company'’s primary busirdgs/ers are the size, activity and productivityte independent sales organizations.

Overview

Overall, the Company’s 2003 performance reflechedstrength of Europe that began building in tlewsd half of 2002 and has resulted in
strong sales force statistics that should provitase for continued growth, albeit at a more mddeate. In addition, the year saw a
significant downturn in the U.S. Tupperware busingsincipally because of the Company’s late 208@gdon to expand its Target initiative
into all of approximately 1,100 U.S. Target stondsch had a negative impact on the sales forcedinedt selling channel. This result was
indicated by earlier testing. As a result, notwisimsling a favorable sell through of Tupperware potslin the stores, the Company ended its
relationship with Target in the third quarter aredyéan the process of rebuilding the sales forcelathis initiative clearly has had significant
adverse consequences, it also provided valuaklghinsito the parameters required for successertbmpany’s ongoing strategy of
increasing contact with consumers. Performanc®@82vas further hindered by significant reductiomprofitability in Asia Pacific and

Latin American. The Company was able to moderaalttlines toward the end of the year and Asidfieasiexpected to begin turning
around in 2004 while Latin America is not exped@grovide any meaningful contribution to Compaales or profit growth for the next
couple of years while the Company works to expgmtéauty business in the region. The comparistin 2602 results was also impacted by
the absence of significant gains on asset disposalzed during 2002, primarily as a result of slaée of excess facilities.

Cost rationalization actions taken in the Unitedt& in 2003 are expected to provide $15 to $2omibf benefit to the Company in 2004
based on the elimination of certain costs incume203 and improved gross margins. The Compamnis to utilize a portion of these fur
to expand public relations campaigns in the UnSé&ates and Europe to broaden awareness of the @gmmpavitalized party programs
which have met with early success. The Companyiateads to invest in the expansion of its beaimy bf business in Latin America in 2(
to take advantage of the consumable nature ofritdupts and the significantly larger overall beauigrket in Latin America as compared
with that of the Company’s durable product offesnti will also continue cost rationalization et®for at least the next several years,
particularly in its manufacturing operations, asdhtinues a strategy of reducing its dependendatemally produced product and relying
more on outsourced product. This strategy inclumbél the traditional Tupperware product line aslwsladditional product categories that
the Company markets through its direct sellingsalennel. This strategy will reduce the Compamgtgiired investments in plant and
machinery, as well as help it better manage vanatin production capacity requirements. All ofsthénitiatives are expected to provide long-
term benefits to both sales growth and return ¢essa

Despite reduced profitability during 2003, the Ca@myp was able to continue to improve its balancetspesition and reduce its debt to total
capital ratio to within its targeted range of 5G®percent. Moving into 2004, the Company exptxtse able to continue to strengthen its
balance sheet by maintaining a stable working ahpisition, a modest program of capital investnart continuing to sell land held for
development near the Company’s Orlando, Floridalhearters. Despite debt ratings downgrades jusiréeind just after the end of 2003, as
discussed in the liquidity and capital resourcesise, the Company
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is confident in its ability to continue to finanite ongoing operations, capital spending and diMilerogram through available financing
sources.

Consolidated Results of Operations

Net Sales and Net IncomeNet sales in 2003 increased 6 percent including8hl million favorable impact resulting from a weaU.S.
dollar, primarily versus the euro. Excluding thigpiact, net sales for the year were down slightiyotal currency, Europe had a strong
increase and BeautiControl North America showedig@nt growth. Offsetting these improvements,aAsi

Pacific was down slightly while Latin America hadbager decline and North America declined sigifitty. Also impacting the current
yeals sales levels was the continuation of the impldatem of a modification in the distributor modalthe United States. Under this mot
sales are made directly to the sales force withibigors compensated through commission paymdinis.model results in a higher company
sales price that includes the margin previousliized by the distributors. This change has no Sicgmt impact on profit but also benefits the
Company as it includes payment with order in mases and results in reduced receivables. At th@ERA03, the United States had
completed its conversion program. While it is extpddhat this program will next be implementedhia Canadian distributor force, it is not
expected to significantly impact sales going forvakt the end of 2002, approximately 70 percentnited States distributors had been
converted. Excluding the approximately $27 milliowpact of this new model and the impact of foretgnrency, total company net sales for
2003 declined 4 percent from 2002.

In 2003, net income declined significantly. Thiclilee came from lower results in all segments ek&pope as well as a significant
reduction in gains on disposal of assets and dfiignt increase in unallocated corporate experiles.Company allocates corporate
operating expenses to its reporting segments hgsad estimated time spent related to those segméreie a direct relationship is present
and based upon segment revenue for general expdimesanallocated expenses reflect amounts undetatsegment operations. Allocations
are determined at the beginning of the year baped astimated expenditures and are not adjustexkelitems were partially offset by
significant declines in re-engineering and impaintngharges and net interest expense. Business ségeselts are discussed in the regional
results section. Gains on disposal of assets detjnimarily due to the absence of gains recogniiz@®02 on the sales of facilities closed as
part of re-engineering activities. Refer to re-emgiring costs (gains) section for further detditge increase in unallocated expenses from
$20.9 million in 2002 to $40.5 million in 2003 wdse to a significant increase in foreign exchamgsés of nearly $11 million from the
Company’s program to hedge foreign cash flows ssugised below. Unallocated expenses also rosé®Bde to an increase in worldwide
research and product development costs, execuivement compensation and a discretionary anmgehtive award. Additionally, as
discussed in the new pronouncements section, thgp&oy prospectively adopted the fair-value-methfogicoounting for stock options in
2003. While this change had a minimal impact on3@3ults due to the timing of grants, which wargély awarded late in the year, it is
expected to result in an incremental pretax imp&&2.0 to $2.5 million in 2004 and further increas 2005 and 2006 as the cost is phased ir
over the vesting period and new grants are made Ciimpany also anticipates an increase in profesisiees in 2004 to meet the
requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. These &sarg are expected to be partially offset by a temhuin corporate departmental spending.

In 2002, the Company began a program to hedgéhéofollowing twelve months, certain foreign cakiwfs related to the euro, Japanese yen,
Korean won and Mexican peso in an effort to proyidedictability in net earnings. In the fourth gqearof 2002, the Company elected to
terminate the Mexican peso portion of this progesma result of significant declines in Mexican @piens and the higher relative cost of the
Mexican peso forward contracts, and as a resuibgrized a $1.2 million pretax gain that had besferded pending the completion of the
related transactions. Additionally, as the coghefremainder of the program increased, the Comgatgrmined that the cost of the program
exceeded the benefit and no new contracts fortther currencies were entered with maturities sulseigto December 27, 2003. In this
program, the Company utilized forward contractspted with high-grade U.S. dollar denominated sei@si The program hedged foreign
cash flows but also had the effect of largely naitigg the foreign exchange impact on the net incoamparison between 2003 and 2002.
During 2003, the Company incurred net foreign erdealosses of $15.8 million compared with net lessfe$5.0 million in 2002, which we
included in unallocated expenses in both periods.
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Included in 2003 results were $3.7 million of pretains ($2.2 million after tax) on sales of prdpéreld for development near the
Company’s Orlando, Florida headquarters. Also idetliin 2003 results were re-engineering and impaitraharges totaling $6.8 million
pretax ($3.1 million after tax) related to re-eregnng actions taken primarily in the United StaBr®zil and Argentina. Specifics of these
costs as well as $20.8 million pretax costs inaime2002 are discussed in the re-engineeringaeftilowing. In comparison, 2002 results
included $14.1 million ($8.5 million after tax) nét gains from re-engineering actions made up imfsg@cognized on the sale of facilities
closed as part of prior actions less costs incugatesign and implement the actions. Also incluide2002 results were pretax gains of $10.0
million for sales of Orlando property held for dey@ment. These gains exclude a $4.4 million gaithensale of the Company’s Convention
Center complex and $1.3 million of internal costisrhanagement incentives directly related to thesgarogram (net after-tax gains of $5.4
million).

Net sales in 2002 decreased slightly from 2001]ughieg a $10.3 million favorable impact of foreigrchange, net sales decreased 2 pe
from 2001. In local currency, Europe and North Aiteehad modest improvement while BeautiControl sigdificant improvement.
Offsetting these improvements was a significantidedn Latin America and a slight decline in A#tacific. Also impacting sales was the
modification in the distributor model for the Unit&tates noted above. At the end of 2002, nearlyer@ent of United States distributors w
fully on the new business model that was phasédrough 2003, compared with 25 percent at the é200@1. Excluding the impact of this
new model, $16.2 million, and the impact of foreexthange, total company net sales declined 3 peficen 2001.

Net income increased significantly in 2002 comparéti 2001. Included in the 2002 results were gaingproperty sales and related incen
costs discussed above. Included in 2001 were $8Blidn ($32.5 million after tax) of re-engineerimgsts which are discussed in the re-
engineering section following.

In 2002, unallocated corporate expenses decreask2Dt9 million from $23.4 million in 2001. The dease was primarily due to a reduction
in costs related to re-engineering activities ab asethe elimination of BeautiControl foreign matklevelopment costs. These costs were
included in unallocated corporate expenses in 280they were incurred to develop a model for them@any to enter foreign markets with its
BeautiControl line of products, whereas all costsenincluded in the applicable reporting segme2002. Also contributing to the decline
was a reduction in foreign tax consulting costs thredeffect of re-engineering actions implemented001. Partially offsetting these declines
were the costs of the foreign cash flow hedgingypm discussed above as well as internal costm@magement incentives directly relatet
the Company’s program to sell land held for deveiept near its Orlando, Florida headquarters.

International operations accounted for 75 percétti@mCompany’s sales and all of its segment piof2003. In 2002 and 2001, international
operations accounted for 70 percent and 79 peofehe Company’s sales, respectively, and 79 peémigits segment profit in both years.

Gross Margin. Gross margin as a percentage of sales declinesl. 8op@rcent in 2003 compared with 67.2 percendibi2and 66.4 percent in
2001. The impact of the change in the U.S. businesdel discussed above increased gross margindat k6 percentage points in 2003 and
0.6 percentage points in 2002 with a negligibleactgn 2001. The decline in 2003 compared with 28@2 due to slight reductions in
Europe, Asia Pacific and BeautiControl; a largelidecafter considering the impact of the new bussneodel in North America; and a large
reduction in Latin America. Refer to the regioradults section for discussion of the individualreegts’ margin performance. On an overall
basis, the reduction was largely related to unfabler volume and its impact on manufacturing capaditization, inventory usage and
product discounting requirements. The discountmpgact was predominately in the United States.

The 2002 increase was primarily due to the chandgé $. business model noted above as it incre&seskies base without impact to cost of
products sold, as well as the absence of a $3I®milatin America inventory write-down in 2001. Win the segments, Europe had an
improved margin in 2002 due to favorable raw mateptices, reduced overhead spending and an imgnawe of products. Latin America’s
2002 margin declined due primarily to an unfavoeaiix of products and reduced prices due to prodiscounting in Mexico. The other
segments were largely in line with 2001.
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Costs and Expensedelivery, sales and administrative expense as @eptage of sales was 57.7 percent, 56.7 percerfidBcpercent, in
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. In 2003, theesame was primarily due to an increase in commissxpense of about $20 million related
to the business model change in the United Staig$hee increased sales in BeautiControl North Ao@erilso contributing to the increase
were higher domestic pension and retiree medigadmses and the favorable resolution of a pre-aitigmsontingency in BeautiControl
North America in 2002. Partially offsetting theserieases was reduced promotional spending in 2603002 included promotion
investments made in Europe, Japan, Korea and Méxian effort to maintain sales force activity. \Iihpromotional spending in Europe
returned to a more normal level in 2003, the eleddtvel continued in the other markets in 200B\0algh at a reduced level.

In 2002, the increase was primarily due to higlaesforce commissions in the United States as wlistebutors were transitioned to the r
business model discussed above in the net salésrsexs well as increased promotional spendintieean the year in an effort to maintain
sales force activity in Europe, Japan, Korea andidée Partially offsetting these increases weredlmination of BeautiControl goodwill
amortization, the favorable resolution of a pretasiion contingency in BeautiControl and reduceebngineering consulting costs. Also
included in delivery, sales and administrative exges were $0.1 million, $1.6 million and $4.4 roiliin 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
related to restructuring distribution models intagr countries and, in 2002, $1.7 million primanistated to costs associated with the closure
and disposal of one of the Company’s manufactumdigjfibution facilities in Japan.

Re-engineering Costs (GainsAs the Company continuously evaluates its operagingcture in light of current business conditiamnsl

strives to maintain the most efficient possiblet&igicture, it implements various actions desigmeéduce costs and improve operating
efficiency. These actions result in re-engineedasts related to facility downsizing and closurevadl as related asset write downs necessary
in light of the revised operating landscape. Initold, the Company may recognize gains upon didpafszlosed facilities. Over the past thi
years, the Company has incurred such costs (gasnd¢tailed below that were included in the follogvincome statement captions

millions):

2003 2002 2001
Re-engineering and impairment charg $6.8 $20.& $24.¢
Cost of products sol — 1.1 3.3
Delivery, sales and administrative expe 0.1 3.4 7.€
Gains on disposal of assi — (39.9 —

Total pretax re-engineering costs (gains $6.8 $(14.1) $35.7
Total after-tax re-engineering costs (gains) $3.1 $ (8.5 $32¢
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In 2003, the re-engineering and impairment chaiggladed net severance costs of $2.0 million primaelated to downsizing North
American and Brazilian operations and to a lesegraek, the Mexican and Corporate Headquartersstafaddition, it incurred impairment
charges of $4.8 million primarily related to a wrilown of the Company’s former Halls, Tennesseeufi@aturing facility as well a write
down of its net investment in Argentina as a restii decision to liquidate its legal entity ancemate strictly under an importer model. The
delivery, sales and administrative expense waa fidrarge for bad debts related to an adjustmehet8razilian business model in connec
with the downsizing.

Included in 2002 costs were re-engineering and imynt charges of $20.8 million that provided feverance and other exit costs related to
the decision to consolidate certain European firantarketing and information technology functiond ¢he establishment of regional areas.
Also included were severance and impairment chargased to the downsizing of European, Latin Aremni and Japanese manufacturing
operations as well as the downsizing of marketipgrations in Mexico, Japan, the United Kingdom BedutiControl. Included in operating
expenses was $0.1 million incurred for internal erttrnal consulting costs to design and execetedfengineering actions as well as $3.4
million other operating expenses for the write-dafinventory and reserves for receivables as altre marketing office restructuring. As
part of the program, the Company sold its Spaniahufacturing facility, its Convention Center comypie Orlando, Florida and one of its
manufacturing/distribution facilities in Japan aedognized pretax gains totaling $39.4 million.

Included in 2001 costs were re-engineering and imynt charges of $24.8 million that provided fewverance and other exit costs primarily
related to the decision to begin operating Brazder a mega-distributor model as well as a corpastiice restructuring. In addition, $10.9
million of operating expenses were incurred relatethe write-down of inventory and reserves farigables as a result of restructuring the
Brazilian sales and manufacturing operations akagahternal and external consulting costs foigtésg and implementing re-engineering
actions.

For further details of the re-engineering actionfer to Note 2 to the consolidated financial stasts.

In 2004, the Company expects to incur additionatEoelated to rationalizing worldwide manufactgraperations consistent with its strategy
of moving to more third-party sourcing of both cared non-core products. These actions are expaxtdtimately result in an improved
return on sales.

Tax Rate. The effective tax rates for 2003, 2002 and 200Xevi&.3 percent, 23.3 percent and 25.2 percemqtectgely. The rates reflected
the impact of re-engineering actions and gainsata &f land for development. In addition, the 208t reflected a significant tax benefit
related to the liquidation of the Company’s Argagtiegal entity. Excluding the impact of re-enghireg and impairment costs, portions of
which did not result in a tax benefit, and gainssafe of land for development which reflected adggense at a higher domestic tax rate, the
effective tax rate was 18.5 percent, 19.5 percedt2.3 percent in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respegtiTéle decrease from 2002 to 2003 was
primarily due to a more favorable mix of income &d lower tax jurisdictions, as well as the estditient of deferred tax assets related t
expected future utilization of foreign income tardits in the United States. The Company has rdézedrhese deferred tax assets based

its analysis of the likelihood of realizing the ledits inherent in them and has concluded thatritdse likely than not that the benefits will be
realized. This assessment was based upon expestafiamproving domestic operating results as @&slanticipated gains related to the
Company’s sales of land held for development. lditazh, certain tax planning transactions may bersd into to facilitate realization of
these benefits. Refer to the critical accountinlicpes section for additional discussion of the @amy’s methodology for evaluating deferred
tax assets. The decrease from 2001 to 2002, reflebe utilization of additional foreign income teredits in the United States. A tax rate of
21 to 22 percent is expected for 2004 based upticipated improvement in domestic operating resaittd the absence of the benefit from
Argentine legal entity liquidation.
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Net Interest. The Company incurred $13.8 million of net inter@gbense in 2003 compared with $21.8 million in 286@8 $21.7 million in
2001. The decline in 2003 was due to lower del#lf\the decision to discontinue the Company’siforeash flow hedging program as
discussed in the net income section and net gaimsJapanese yen interest rate swap. Also coritrghtd the decline was a 2003 adjustment
related to prior hedging activity and the benefiiloover short-term interest rates. On July 1, 2088,Company entered into two interest rate
swap agreements on a portion of its long-term détth were effective September 29, 2003. The Compaceived premiums totaling
approximately $0.8 million for both agreements. Bla@p agreements have a total notional amount%® #dillion and expire in 2011. The
Company receives semi-annual interest payment®atpércent and makes floating rate interest pagsrisased on the sixonth LIBOR rate
plus a spread of about 3.7 percentage points. Aseoénd of 2003, the Company carried about 47epef its debt in floating interest rates
based upon the terms and the utilization of swapeagents.

The slight increase in 2002 interest was due td#refit of lower borrowings coupled with lower shterm interest rates offset by increased
costs due to the foreign cash flow hedging progi&soussed above. During the first part of 2002,Gbenpany carried approximately 50
percent of its debt at variable interest rateseta&sther on its stated terms or through intesst swap agreements. Effective July 30, 2002,
the Company terminated two of its interest ratepsagreements representing notional amounts of $idmand $75 million and generated
gains of approximately $1.7 million and $3.3 miflicespectively. These gains are being recognigedraduction of net interest expense (
the remaining lives of the related debt, approxetya and 8 years, respectively. In the fourth tprasf 2001, the Company terminated a
swap agreement representing a notional amount®h#lfion and generated a gain of approximately$8illion that is also being recogniz
as a reduction of net interest expense over thairéng life of the related debt, approximately &ge Reflecting current interest rates, debt
rating agency downgrades, discussed in liquidittise, which are expected to increase borrowindgscapproximately $0.7 million, and the
2003 inclusion of an adjustment related to priaitdieg activity, the Company anticipates that 208#interest expense will increase to $1
$16 million.
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Regional Results 2003 vs. 2002

Increase Restated Positive
(decrease) a (r}ggjg\ée) Percent of total
- Increase exchange
(Dollars in millions) 2003 2002 Dollar Percent (decrease impact 2003 2002
Sales
Europe $ 538. $ 420.6 $117.7 28% 7% $ 82« 46% 38%
Asia Pacific 220.2 209.5 10.7 5 2 16.2 19 19
Latin America 1026  130.¢ (289 (22 (13) (13.6) 8 12
North America 2226 268 (458  (17) (19) 2.1 19 24
BeautiControl N.A 90.¢€ 73.€ 17.C 23 23 — 8 7
$1,174.¢ $1,103.f $ 71.c 6% ()% $ 87.1 10C% 10C%
Segment profit (loss)
Europe $ 110 $ 88> $ 21.7 25% 6% $ 15.8 97% 53%
Asia Pacific 17.€ 357 (18.) (51 (55) 3.5 16 21
Latin America 3.1 6.2 (3.1 (50 (30) (1.9) 3 4
North America (22.9 30.4 (52.9) nm nm 0.3 nm 18
BeautiControl N.A 5.1 5.6 (0.9 (14 (14 — 5 4
$ 1132 $ 1665 $(53.1) (3% B9% $ 17.t nm 10(%

a. 2003 actual compared with 2002 translated at 280Bange rates

b. Includes $1.6 million of costs, primarily forethvrite-down of inventory and reserves for recelealielated to restructuring the business
model of the Company’s United Kingdom operationd ar$21.9 million gain from the sale of the Comparfigrmer Spanish
manufacturing facility

c. Includes a $13.1 million gain from the sale né @f the Companyg’'Japanese manufacturing/distribution facilitiesvalt as $2.7 millior
of costs related to the closure and disposal sfftility.
d. Includes $0.1 million in both 2003 and 2002¢a$ts for the write-down of inventory and reserfieegeceivables related to changes in

distribution models in certain countrie
nm—Not meaningful.
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Europe

The significant increase in sales was primarily thuthe strengthening of the euro during the y&he increase in sales beyond the favorable
impact of foreign exchange was due to significanteéases in Austria, Russia and Germany, the setgh@mest market. In 2003, German
sales totaled $228.0 million compared with $208illian in 2002 translated at 2003 exchange ratégs Tncrease was due to strong growt
total sales force over last year. The market etldegear with a double digit percentage sales feize advantage over 2002, which led to an
increase in average active sales force over theseaf the year. The increase also reflected ingd®ales force productivity. In Austria, m

of the increase was due to a business-to-busirsssaction with a local grocery chain under whichsuimers could purchase a limited
selection of Tupperware products at a discourtéf/tpurchased a prescribed amount of the chain@ygts. While the Company actively
pursues business-to-business sales, sales frorhidumel are based on reaching agreements withdasspartners and their product needs,
and the Company only pursues arrangements thgpéots to benefit its core party plan business.séquently, activity in one period may |
be indicative of future trends. The Company cutyeanticipates an overall reduction in busines$iiginess sales in 2004. During 2003, the
segment had $13.8 million of such sales comparédagiproximately $11.6 million in 2002, transla®003 exchange rates. The Russian
sales force size increased substantially duriny#ae and the market was also able to generategsingprovement in sales force activity
resulting in a nearly 90 percent increase in aveeagive sales force. This improvement was dubdatdition of new distributors and grov
by existing distributors generated through stroragwtional offerings and training initiatives orted toward improving activity and
productivity. The segment’s other major markets atgreased sales to a lesser degree. Partiallgttifig these increases were declines in
Spain and the Central Mediterranean Countries #isag¢he impact of the Company’s decision at the ef last year to suspend its party plan
business in the United Kingdom. Based on strong gad 2003 sales force statistics, continued grasvéxpected in 2004, although at a
moderate rate in light of more difficult compariscand lower business-to-business sales.

The Company continued to expand integrated diremss (IDA) channel activity that began in 2001e TDA channels are a convergence of
the core party plan business with retail accesstppinternet sales and television shopping. Tlesenels, modeled after those developed in
the United States, benefit the core party direltingebusiness through the generation of party mewduiting leads as well as allowing the
Company to attract consumers who may not be reatinedgh the traditional party plan. The Compang About 350 retail access points
open in Europe at the end of 2003 compared witue®00 at the end of 2002. These efforts contrithtieethe significant sales force size
advantage noted above. There is no Internet sddlnttpe Company in this segment and television gimgphas been limited to tests.

The significant increase in segment profit wasetiby two primary factors: the stronger euro duthngyear and the significant sales gains
discussed above. Partially offsetting these itentsrasulting in the modest local currency incraasz003 was the 2002 recognition of a
$21.9 million pretax gain on the sale of the Conyiformer Spanish manufacturing facility. In adalit, gross margin percentage improved
during the year as production volume was up andn@zgl spending was down. These benefits were hadféset, however, by the sale of a
relatively higher proportion of discounted prodant the inability to offset through price increaieshigher local currency cost of products
in non-euro markets. Promotional spending as aepgage of sales was also down for the year astimeg¢s made in the first half of 2002
were not repeated. As is the case for sales, the&emarket accounts for a substantial portiotefsegment’s profit.
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Asia Pacific

Asia Pacific’s sales increased modestly due tombaker U.S. dollar, primarily as it relates to fgstralian dollar and the Japanese yen.
Excluding the favorable currency impact, saleslieryear were down slightly. The decline was primatue to significant declines in Korea,
the Philippines and Taiwan and a modest declidapan. Offsetting these items were substantiatas@s in Australia and India, a sharp
increase in China and a strong increase in Malay$ia Taiwan decline was due to the Company’s dectiast year to convert the market to
an importer. While sales declined, profitabilityshenproved as a result of this change. Korea shaggdential improvement in the fourth
quarter and continued to refine a new compensalamimplemented in the first quarter of 2003 ttdreattract recruits into the business and
make the manager level more attractive to overciraelramatic loss of highly productive managers eniginally resulted from a change
required by government regulatory actions aimedragéhe direct selling industry. Although recragihas been successful, showing a
substantial increase in the latter part of 2008 rttarket continued to face a challenge as a rekthie significant reduction in sales force size.
The Philippines also showed improvement in thetfoguarter and closed the year with a strong Sates size advantage. In Japan, an
unfavorable mix of products as well as discouningne high-priced items was largely responsiblétferdecline. Australia’s increase was a
result of increased volume generated by a moreuotoe and slightly larger sales force. The emeaggirarkets of India and China continued
to progress as business expansion produced indreakeme in both markets, particularly in China efhhad a substantial increase in the
number of outlets open. In China, direct sellingrishibited by law, so the Company reaches conssitheough independent store fronts. The
Malaysian increase was due to a strong secondHalfncluded a business-to-business transactiost. lalf weakness was largely due to the
SARS threat. The market finished the year with @esbincrease in sales force size. This advantaggled with similar improvement in
productivity yielded the volume increase that drtwe full-year sales improvement.

While the weaker U.S. dollar versus the Austratiatiar and Japanese yen improved the comparisghtlslji segment profit for 2003 was
down substantially primarily as a result of a $1@illion gain recognized in 2002 from the sale né®f the Company’s Japanese
manufacturing/distribution facilities, partiallyfet by $2.7 million of related closure costs. Exithg the impact of these items, Japanese
profitability was down significantly due largely &m unfavorable mix of products that negatively amiied the gross margin realized. Also,
Indonesia had a significant decline in profit foe tyear; also due to an unfavorable product mixelkas increased administrative expenses.
The segment’s margin was further negatively imghttgincreased inventory obsolescence chargesaphnin Korea, and increased mold
costs. Offsetting these declines were sharp impneves in China and India, as small losses in 2@d2pared with 2003 profit as the markets
continued to grow and develop economies of scateswary for sustained profitability. Australia dddlaysia were also up substantially
during the year due to the improved sales notedeala addition, Australia achieved an improvedsgrmargin through the sale of a more
favorable mix of products and lower discounting.

The IDA program, which began in the fourth quade2001, continued to progress in Asia Pacifictha fourth quarter of 2003, the segment
had over 1,100 retail access points as comparéddabibut 400 open during 2002’s fourth quarter. Masiess points were in China which, as
noted above, operates in independent store frar@gallocal regulations.

In the third quarter of 2003, the Compaslirect selling license to operate in Indonesjairexl. As a result of a continued delay in antitziok
government business regulation, the Company ieptlsunable to renew its license under its curoemership structure and as a result, is
operating without a license. The Company has beeontact with the appropriate Indonesian governroffitials, as well as other members
of the direct selling industry similarly impacted,an attempt to resolve the situation. Howevetil amy resolution is final, it is possible that
the government could order the Company to ceasatpes in Indonesia, which could materially imptuet segment’s sales and profit. In
such an event, the Company would seek a solutlowialg operations to continue during a transiti@mipd. If that action proved
unsuccessful, the Company would expect to be aldedrganize its operations in a slightly less fabte structure and begin operations again
in a period of four to six months.
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Latin America

Sales were down significantly in 2003, largely doe decline in Mexico, by far the segment’s latgearket, that was due to a stronger U.S.
dollar versus the Mexican peso and reduced voldme.volume reduction was largely due to a substhdécline in average active sellers
during the year. Partially compensating for th@spdcts was better pricing as the heavy discoumtir®02 was not repeated in 2003 to the
same level. However, for the first time since teeahd quarter of 2002, the market had a favoraiiés somparison to the prior year in the
fourth quarter of 2003. Also contributing was astahtial decline in Brazil due to reduced voluméwei sales force that was about half the
size it was at the end of 2002. Providing a padiffdet was a significant increase in Venezuela ssbstantial increase in active sellers led to
improved volume.

Segment profit in 2003 was half what it was in phier year, which was also driven by Mexican perfance. The stronger U.S. dollar
compared with the Mexican peso was partially resfima for the decline as was an unfavorable prothigtin Mexico and significantly
reduced capacity utilization, as a result of redusales volume noted above. Partially offsettireséhnegative impacts were substantial
improvements in Brazil and Venezuela profitabilBespite the reduced sales in Brazil, the marlaged its loss with an improved gross
margin due to a better mix of products. As notetieran the re-engineering section, the marketdlas undergone a headcount reduction in
the fourth quarter of 2003 in an effort to bettigracosts with current sales levels. The improsals in Venezuela noted above resulted in a
significant improvement in profitability and the rkat achieved a profit in 2003 as compared witbss last year.

Mexico continues work to grow its beauty producsibess and in 2003, beauty sales accounted foosippately 7 percent of the market’s
sales. Moving into 2004, the Company anticipatekingga continued investment in the beauty line iexio in an effort to accelerate the
expansion of the beauty business. It is anticipttatit will take two to three years to get taeadl of scale that will generate appreciable
segment sales and profit growth.

North America

North America had a significant sales decline latitdable to both the United States and Canada. HitedUStates sales, as noted earlier, \
impacted by the conversion to a new business meldieh resulted in higher company selling priceseffoy increased commission
payments. This conversion added approximately $iliomto the 2003 sales level as compared with280d excluding this impact, sales
would have been down 30 percent for the year. @éadine was due to a significantly smaller totdésdorce as well as reduced activity and
productivity during the year. The declines in theakes force statistics were partially due to thpact of the Company’s relationship with
Target and its effect on the core party businesthé fourth quarter of 2002, the Company signiftgaexpanded its relationship with Target
Corporation and began selling in over 1,100 Tast@tes in the United States. Although the salgkitnchannel exceeded expectations, the
scale and positioning of the expanded presencadtichesh well with the party plan business asdtrit enhance the sales force’s ability to
drive Tupperware parties and recruiting. As a cqusace, the Company ended its relationship witly8ieeffective September 1, 2003. W
efforts to rebuild the sales force continue anddgid improved recruiting in the fourth quarter ades force size advantage is not expected
until the fourth quarter of 2004. The Company idtioedA Taste of Tupperwarngarties in 2003, which are intended to enhancednty
experience by making it more fun and interactivieisTis expected to improve party attendance arebsald to also make the training and
recruiting of sellers easier. In an effort to aecale acceptance and use of this format, the Coynptends to make an increased investme
public relations in 2004 to expand consumer knoggedbout the party experience. Experience-basdé@paiave also been introduced in
Australia, BeautiControl, France and other markets.

The Company will continue to focus on its non-Tan@&A initiatives utilizing retail access pointsVTshopping and the Internet to obtain
access to more consumer groups, but will limit asde those activities where the sales force caa hximum involvement and interaction
with the consumer to remind them of the benefitthefparty. Another impact of the lower sales dyitime year was reduced distributor
profitability. This negatively impacted the numlzéretail access points open in 2003 compared 2009 as fewer distributors were able to
take the financial risk. Additionally, higher madint during 2003 exacerbated the situation. The
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Company intends to evaluate other, less expensinaas to allow for more affordable retail accesatpmpportunities. During the year, IDA
sales represented 11 percent of sales compare®\pithcent last year, excluding Target.

The North American segment loss resulted from #iessdecline noted above as well as a signifiehiigtion in gross margin percentage due
to aggressive product discounting during 2003 amckt capacity utilization. As noted in the re-erggning section, the segment implemented
a headcount reduction in the fourth quarter tHahjgawith other planned actions is expected to muprthe cost structure. This, along with a
lower level of discounting, is expected to resnl$i5 to $20 million of improved profitability in0B4. Partially offsetting this improvement
will be the investment in public relations notedad.

BeautiControl North America

BeautiControl had a significant sales increasefferyear, and registered its highest sales year as@ strong increase in total sales force as
well as improved productivity helped generate iasexl sales volume. The Company is also experiesciogess with an updated group
selling concept calle8pa ESCAPEThis party format emphasizes a customer expegienaddition to product demonstration. Furtheis it
emphasizing multiple ordering opportunities in mone-on-one selling situations to generate inciebaaées volume. Through continuation of
its sales force leadership development programCtirapany has improved recruiting by highlightingl amcenting the available business
opportunity for the sales force.

The decrease in segment profit during the yearduasto 2002’s inclusion of a $2.3 million benefirh the favorable resolution of a pre-
acquisition contingency. This impact coupled witlower margin offset the benefit of the increasalgs volume. The lower margin was due
to a less favorable mix of products due to incrdasdes of items to support tBpa ESCAPEormat and more entry kits to support the sales
force increase. These items carry a lower margin thaditional product line sales items. The Conydeaas taken actions to improve the
margin realized on these types of sales and sawirement in the latter half of 2003. Excluding thgpact of the $2.3 million benefit noted
above, the segment had an improved return on datésy 2003 and is expected to realize further supment in 2004, excluding the impact
of an expected $1.3 million first quarter chardatetl to an executive retirement.

Regional Results 2002 vs. 2001

Positive
((ljr:accrﬁe?si) ReS;ated (Qegf’?ﬁ"e) Percent of total
oreign
- Increase exchange
(Dollars in millions) 2002 2001 Dollar  Percent (decrease impact 2002 2001
Sales
Europe $ 420.6 $ 400.. $20.4 5% (1)% $ 23z 38% 36%
Asia Pacific 209.5 213.¢ 3.9 2 (©) 1.¢ 19 19
Latin America 130.¢ 182.¢ (51.7) (28) (22 (14.9) 12 16
North America 268.2 254z 14.z 6 6 (0.2) 24 23
BeautiControl N.A 73.¢ 63.€ 10.1 16 16 — 7 6
$1,103.F $1,114.. $(10.9 (1)% 2)% $ 10.: 10% 10%
Segment profit
Europe $ 882 $ 74¢& $13F 18% 9% $ 5. 53% 49%
Asia Pacific 35.7% 28.E 7.2 26 20 1.1 21 19
Latin America 6.2 15.4 (9.2  (60) (59) (0.4) 4 10
North America 30.4 32.¢ (2.5 8 8 — 18 22
BeautiControl N.A 5.¢ 0.t 54 + + — 4 —
$ 166.f $ 152.1 $14.4 (10)% 5% $ 6.€ 10% 10C%

Footnote explanations are on the following pi
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a. 2002 actual compared with 2001 translated at 2@08Range rates

b. Includes $1.6 million of costs, primarily forethvrite-down of inventory and reserves for recelealvelated to restructuring the business
model of the Company’s United Kingdom operationd ar$21.9 million gain from the sale of the Comparfigrmer Spanish
manufacturing facility

c. Includes a $13.1 million gain from the sale né®f the Company’s Japanese manufacturing/ disioib facilities as well as $2.7
million of costs related to the closure and dispo$#his facility.

d. Includes $0.1 million and $7.7 million in 2002d82001, respectively, of costs primarily for theterdown of inventory and reserves for
receivables related to changes in distribution neithecertain countries

+  Increase of more than 100 ¢

Europe

The modest increase in sales was due to the stemigyy of the euro during 2002, particularly in thiter part of the year. In local currency,
sales were down slightly. This decrease was dgellato declines in Germany and the Central Meditezan Countries with lesser decline
France and the United Kingdom also contributind.ohthese declines were due to less active sakeg$ that offset productivity gains and a
lower level of initial promotional shipments in Benber 2002 for January 2003 programs comparedsivitiiar shipments in December
2001. In 2002, sales in Germany, the segment'e&ingarket, were $172.8 million versus $180.6 orillin 2001 translated at 2002 exchange
rates. Partially offsetting the impact of these kats were strong gains in Portugal and the Nordbio#) of which had larger, more active and
more productive sales forces. Additionally, the egiteg markets of Turkey and Russia showed stroog/tr rates. Further offsetting the
declines noted above were sales from businessdindms activities. European business-to-businédss gaaled $9.7 million during 2002 as
compared with no such sales in 2001. Overall, lightsreduction of European sales was primarily iagult of a difficult economic
environment in the first half of the year that @empany responded to with increased promotionaldipg to maintain sales force activity
and retain market share. In addition, theCompamyitoed to expand IDA channel activity that bega2001. These efforts contributed to a
five-percent increase in total sales force at tieb@ 2002. In the fourth quarter of 2002, the Camphad nearly 200 retail access points open
in Europe as compared with approximately 100 dutfiregfourth quarter of 2001.

The significant increase in segment profit was dise to the strengthening euro as well as to thre@athe sale of the Company’s former
Spanish manufacturing facility of $21.9 million. i§lgain was partially offset by a reduction of $n#lion for the write-down of inventory
and reserves for receivables as a result of rdating the business model of the Company’s Unit@thgom operations. Excluding these
items and the impact of foreign exchange, segmeriit pleclined 16 percent for the year. This dezhmas due in large part to higher
promotional expenses in the first half of the yehich were partially offset by an insurance recgvier damaged inventory due to a minor
equipment failure of approximately $2.2 million.

Asia Pacific

Asia Pacific’s sales were down slightly as stroagng in Australia and the emerging markets of Chiindia and Indonesia were offset by
significant declines in Korea and the Philippinesaddition, in spite of a weak economy, a largat enore productive sales force led Japan,
the Company’s largest market in the segment, isHithe year with a slight increase in sales. Jap@also buoyed by a better mix of
products as a result of a stronger product linthapincluded more higher-priced items. Australesvstrengthened by a sales force that grew
more than 13 percent from the end of 2001, andiatseased productivity. The emerging markets cw@d to expand and Indonesia in
particular had a substantial increase in produgtiVihe challenge in Korea centered on governmegilatory changes aimed at the direct
selling industry, which required a move to an aléée structure and commission model. These chargeged to be very disruptive to the
sales force and resulted in a dramatic loss oflhigtoductive managers. A revised compensationarogvas launched in the first quarter of
2003. In the Philippines, the issue was a signifigadower sales force and the compounding efféceduced activity. The Company
addressed this issue with an expanded productfinasing on consumable products to supplementtinable nature of the traditional
Tupperware line of
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products. The Company also addressed this issheeffdrts to expand the sales force size, activity productivity.

Segment profit increased substantially due to al$d#llion gain on the sale of one of the Companmganufacturing/distribution facilities in
Japan that was closed as part of the re-engineprogram. Excluding this gain and related cost$2¥ million, profit declined 11 percent.
Also excluding the favorable impact of foreign eanbe, profit declined 15 percent. This decline alasost exclusively due to the difficulties
in Korea and the Philippines discussed above. Baftan and Australia had substantial profit increa&astralia’s increase was due to the
reasons mentioned above as well as an improvedimfaogn reduced product costs. Japan benefited #rpense reductions from the re-
engineering actions taken earlier in the year dsagehe absence of the increased fourth quartengtional expenses incurred in 2001. The
favorable foreign exchange impact on both salespaofits was due to a stronger Australian dollad &iorean won.

The IDA program, which began in the fourth quade2001, continued to progress in Asia Pacifictha fourth quarter of 2002, the segment
had nearly 400 retail access points with more thihird of distributors participating as comparethvabout 300 open during 2001’s fourth
quarter. Approximately half of the segment’s acqassts related to China.

Latin America

Sales were down significantly both including andleding the negative foreign exchange impact duestronger U.S. dollar versus the
Mexican peso, Brazilian real, Venezuelan bolivat Angentine peso. Contributing to the decline watange in the distributor model for
several markets in the segment as part of theuetating activities. This change resulted in séleisig recorded at a lower amount while also
shifting some costs to the distributor resultingnematerial impact to segment profit. Excluding impact, approximately $9.2 million, and
that of negative foreign exchange, sales for tigensa:t were down 17 percent. The segment’s declasepsimarily due to a weak consumer
environment in Mexico. This situation led to chalies with recruiting, activity and productivity thfe sales force. The total sales force in the
segment was down 12 percent, primarily due to éirdem Mexico, and resulted in decreased salesmaelcompounded by increased
discounting in an effort to maintain sales forctvity and retain market share. The late year eatinghut down in Venezuela due to the
political environment dampened what had been aesisfal year in the market. Nonetheless, Venezwadaatsignificant sales increase during
the year.

In profits, a significant decline in Mexico resulta a similar decline for the segment as a whbte impact of the Mexican drop off was
somewhat mitigated by the $7.7 million of cost2@®1 related to the distribution model changesrefeto above. Excluding that impact,
segment profit was down 72 percent. The declinfdemico was a result of the factors discussed alsweell as increased promotional
spending. The slight foreign exchange impact offiggravas due primarily to the weaker Mexican peadiplly offset by the impact of the
weaker Brazilian real due to a loss recorded irziBia 2001. The Company reconfigured its expersselto minimize the negative profit
impact of the macroeconomic and political environina Latin America, particularly in Venezuela, Bileand Argentina.

North America

North America had a modest sales increase duregéhr due to an increase in the United Statesinthease was due to the modificatior
the distribution model discussed earlier. Excludimg $16.2 million impact of this change, North Aman sales were flat with 2001 as a one-
percent increase in the United States was offset significant decline in Canada due to reducedmel from a smaller and less active sales
force. A disruption to the U.S. business that begahe third quarter due to an unusually high nemif distributors being transitioned to the
new business model continued into the fourth quafte discussed previously, in October 2002, then@any significantly expanded its
relationship with Target Corporation and beganrsglin all Target stores in the United States. ®uton increased the number of outlets
carrying Tupperware products to over 1,100 as coetpaith 82 at the end of the third quarter. Dur2@®2, the Company suspended a small
pilot program using retail access points in Kroged Fry’s grocery stores. Additionally, the bussesdel change for United States
distributors reduces distributor expenses and a&tbthe Company to expand the number of distribufdusing the year, the United States

a six-percent net gain in distributors after maagng with minimal increases or declining numbers.

The IDA program continued to grow in the Unitedt8saand in 2002 represented 9 percent of totad sekeluding Target sales, compared
with 6 percent
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in 2001. For the year, excluding the impact ofrieer business model change, United States tradifgarty plan sales were down slightly.

North American segment profit declined compared\®®01 due to a slight decline in the United Statesa significant decline in Cana

The United States decline was due largely to thgahof one-time items in the fourth quarter of 2@6lated to reduced accounts receivable
reserves due to improved business performancehanditial transition to the modified distributionodel. The Canadian decline was a result
of the sales decline noted above.

BeautiControl North America

Beginning with the first quarter of 2002, the opinas of BeautiControl outside North America haeeb included in the results of the
geographic segment in which they operate. Appleghior year amounts have been restated to reéfliecthange.

BeautiControl had a significant sales increaselferyear. The increase was primarily a result efdfiong sales force leadership development
program initiated in 2001, along with successfutechandising programs. These programs provided dsis lior improved sales force
productivity as well as a larger total sales fomkich increased 10 percent over 2001.

The increase in segment profit was due to a one-tiemefit recorded in the third quarter of 2002rfithe favorable resolution of a pre-
acquisition contingency of $2.3 million. The incseaalso reflected an improved cost structure fiwerimplementation of re-engineering
actions and the cessation of goodwill amortizatiehich totaled $1.4 million in 2001. The favorabigpact of these items was partially offset
by higher promotional expenses from the sales flmadership program and a less favorable mix odpects.

Financial Condition
Liquidity and Capital Resources.

Working capital increased to $137.2 million as @d@mber 27, 2003 compared with $77.1 million aBedember 28, 2002 and $13.8 milli

as of December 29, 2001. The current ratio wasall5at the end of 2003 compared with 1.3 to hatend of 2002 and 1.0 to 1 at the end of
2001. The 2003 working capital increase was duedeases in cash, inventories, current defernegstand other current assets. The buildup
of cash was from the cash generated by operatbngt as proceeds from asset disposals, largiyekto the Company’s sale of land for
development in Orlando, Florida, and the fact thatmajority of the Company’s remaining debt doeshegin to mature until 2006. The
increase in inventories was largely due to the ithpha weaker U.S. dollar, especially againstehm. Also contributing to the increase were
increases in the United States, Mexico and BeautiGb The U.S. and Mexican increases were dualesdalling short of production
forecasts while the BeautiControl increase wastdwgtocking for January 2004 promotional prograiie increase in current deferred taxes
reflected an increase in temporary differences iggeé by the recognition of domestic income forpgarposes. Other current assets increasec
primarily due to higher recoverable value adde@sar Europe due to a change in legal structuem@jurisdiction and the timing of receipts
in others. Also contributing to the increase waghbr vendor receivables related to sourcing agraem&he working capital increase was
further influenced by declines in accounts payainieé short-term debt. The slight decline in accopaisable reflected the offsetting impacts
of the weaker U.S. dollar and local currency desdim Japan and the United States due to lowergraapurchases. The reduction in short-
term debt reflected the payment of a $15 milliordiam-term note that was due in mid-2003.

In 2002, working capital increased due to redudesdtsterm borrowings and current portion of longriedebt. This reduction was due to debt
payments made from operating cash flows as weh@proceeds from the sale of facilities closegans of the Company’s re-engineering
program and the sale of land held for developmeat the Company’s Orlando, Florida headquarterso 8bntributing was an increase in
cash which grew subsequent to the Company payingy @dl of its outstanding commercial paper borrayanThe impact of these items was
partially offset by a significant decline in accésineceivable reflecting increased efforts to neffectively manage outstanding receivable
well as the fact that receivables in 2001 were uallg high which reflected sales from increased émelber orders in Europe in preparatior

a significant promotional period in January of 208&ticipation of the implementation of the eurerency and the expectation of inclement
weather in some countries. These factors weregligirtiffset by the impact of a weaker U.S. dollar.
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In addition to an existing $150 million agreement,April 30, 2002, the Company entered into a $tdlion line of credit agreement to
replace an expiring agreement. Of the $250 millaial, $150 million expires April 29, 2005 and $1@dlion expires on April 27, 2004.
Based upon its liquidity projections and negotiasiovith participating banks about fees and covendné Company will likely not seek to
renew the facility expiring in 2004. The line okdit agreements require the Company to meet cditaincial covenants and subject the
Company to a net worth test that would restricalility to pay dividends and finance its operasiginadjusted consolidated net worth were
insufficient to meet the requirements of this tést.of December 27, 2003, the requirement was $12@lion and the Company’s adjusted
consolidated net worth was $163.3 million. The fegaent is increased quarterly by 25 percent of@bmpany’s consolidated net income in
that quarter. There is no adjustment for losses. ddjusted consolidated net worth is adjusteddsults of operations, primarily with
increases for net income and decreases for divilpail. The covenants also subject the Company swmisted earnings to total borrowings
ratio which could restrict the Company’s accesddbt financing. Earnings are adjusted to exclutkrést, taxes, depreciation and
amortization, and any extraordinary, unusual or-remurring gains and non-cash charges and are loasadour quarter rolling total. At the
end of 2003, the Company had borrowings of $269lllomcompared with maximum borrowings permittender the covenants of $363.8
million. The Company does not anticipate these namés will restrict its ability to finance its ogions.

On December 17, 2003, Standard and Poor’s, orfeed@ompany’s debt rating agencies, downgraded ¢imep@ny’s long-term corporate
credit and senior unsecured debt ratings from B®HBB+ and its short-term corporate credit and caruial paper ratings from A3 to B. At
the same time, the Company was removed from Cvedith. This reduction followed a June 6, 2003 dawadg to the previous ratings. Al
on January 12, 2004, the Company’s other debtgaency, Moody’s, downgraded the Company’s samsecured debt to Baa3 and its
short-term credit and commercial paper rating toMB a stable outlook. As a result of the downgsdhe Company no longer sells
commercial paper and satisfies most of its shom financing needs utilizing its revolving line afedit. As of December 27, 2003, the
Company had $245.2 million available under thedinécredit and $145.0 million of foreign uncommdtlines of credit. The lines of credit,
the foreign uncommitted lines of credit, cash gatest by operating activities as well as proceens fihe Company’s program to sell land for
development as discussed below are expected tddopiate to finance working capital needs and dapifaenditures.

The Company’s major markets for its products aem€e, Germany, Mexico, Japan and the United Statsignificant downturn in the
economies of these markets would adversely imp&c€ompany’s ability to generate operating casildperating cash flows would also
be adversely impacted by significant difficulti@sthe recruitment, retention and activity of then@pany’s independent sales force, as well as
a lack of success of new products and promotior@jnams.

The total debt-to-capital ratio at the end of 20@% 54.1 percent compared with 61.7 percent atitdeof 2002, and the net debt-to-capital
ratio was 49.5 percent at the end of 2003 compai#d58.8 percent at the end of 2002. The decresdlexted the payment of the medium-
term note discussed above and an increase in gupntarily due to a decline in other comprehensbss from a generally weaker U.S. dol
and with respect to net debt-to-total capital,ghkr cash balance generated through cash flow dgperating activities net of cash outflow
from investing activities and dividends paid. Baseddebt maturity dates, the Company does not é&xscmeaningful debt reductions until
at least 2006 and expects to have a higher caahdmht the end of 2004. As a result, it beliehasthe net debt-to-capital ratio presented
above represents a more meaningful comparativeuresaéthe Company'’s cash flow management thamh detat-tocapital. It is currently tt
Company’s expectation that it will maintain its @mt debt/equity mix and that it will seek to refitte, in 2006, all or a portion of the $100
million notes that are then due.

The following summarizes the Company’s contractimigations at December 27, 2003, and the effech sbligations are expected to have
on its liquidity and cash flow in future periods.
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Contractual Obligations

Less
than 1-3 3-5 Over 5
Total 1 year years years years
Commercial paper borrowing $ — $— $ - $— % —
Other borrowing: 4.7 4.7 — — —
Long-term debi 263.¢ 0. 103 3.C 156.¢
Domestic pension fundin 0.8 0.8 — — —
Non-cancelable operating lease obligati 34t 18.¢ 12.C 3.5 0.2
Total contractual cash obligations $303.¢ $25.z $115.« $6.5 $156.¢

Operating Activities. Cash provided by operating activities was $105 lioniin 2003 compared with $128.2 million in 2088d $108.8
million in 2001. The 2003 decrease was a resudtlofver decrease in accounts receivable followirggsignificant improvement during 2002,
a significant increase in net deferred income tasea result of temporary differences created bygliognition of domestic income for tax
purposes as well as domestic credit carryforwarduarts generated by the negative operating resutteei United States. Also part of the
decrease was a lowering of net value added taxeseeable at the end of 2002 compared with an &s&rén the current year as well as the
inclusion in 2002 of amounts received upon clositigrest rate swap agreements (refer to Note be@onsolidated financial statements for a
discussion of the swap agreement terminationsjidftgroffsetting these items was a significantrease in the net settlement of fair value
hedge contracts primarily due to the appreciatioith® euro relative to the U.S. dollar.

The 2002 increase was primarily due to a significkatrease in accounts receivable versus a signifiacrease in 2001. This impact was due
to increased focus on receivables resulting in fooverdue accounts, more U.S. distributors on #e business model and late 2001
distributor orders in Europe which increased 2@kivables, but did not recur in 2002 at the sawel] as discussed earlier. Also
contributing to the increase was an increase iarathsh flows during 2002 due primarily to the resrg of import fees on molds in Latin
America. Offsetting these amounts was an incraage/entories in 2002 versus a decline in 2001s Thiange was also due primarily to the
impact of the late 2001 distributor orders in Eweyhich reduced inventories. Also, offsetting theréases was a decline in payables and
accruals at the end of 2002 versus an increase a&rnd of 2001, which largely reflected the timafig@ccounts payable. Cash flow reflected
the payment of $7.6 million, $20.3 million and $.®illion of re-engineering costs in 2003, 2002 2081, respectively.

Investing Activities. For 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, capital edjteres totaled $40.0 million, $46.9 million ang4$8 million. The
most significant individual component of capitaéaging was new molds. The decline in 2003 capitahding was due to a generally more
conservative spending approach, as well as beméfitsntralizing product development oversighthat tcorporate level and its favorable
impact on mold spending. The decline in capitahsiigg in 2002 was due to the inclusion in 2001xgfenditures related to the development
of a European data center and shared service c@apital expenditures are expected to be betwdbmllion and $50 million in 2004.

During 2002, as a result of re-engineering actitims Company sold its former Spanish manufactuiaedity, its Convention Center complex
in Orlando, Florida and one of its Japanese matwiag/distribution facilities. All of these fadiles were closed as a result of re-engineering
actions and generated combined proceeds of appatedyrb45 million. Also in 2002, the Company bedgasell land held for development
near its Orlando, Florida headquarters totaling@agdmately 500 acres. Sales during 2002 generatatepds of approximately $13 million.
During 2003, the Company continued to market thigoprty and generated proceeds of approximatelpi$on. Total proceeds from this
program are expected to be between $80 and $9@mélhd the program should be complete by the €20@6 or 2007. Much of the balan

of proceeds from asset disposals relates to tlhdiontof fleet automobiles in markets where the @any finds it more economical to
purchase rather than lease.
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Dividends. During 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company declareédetids of $0.88 per share of common stock tote#t.4 million, $51.3
million and $51.1 million, respectively.

Subscriptions Receivableln October 2000, a subsidiary of the Company adbat®dlanagement Stock Purchase Plan (the MSPP)hwhic
provides for eligible executives to purchase Compstock using full recourse loans provided by thlesidiary. Under the MSPP, in 2000,
subsidiary issued full recourse loans for $13.8iamlto 33 senior executives to purchase 847,0@Besh During 2003, there were no new
participants to the program and one participantthef Company and sold, at the current market p808¢L00 shares to partially satisfy loans
totaling $0.6 million with the balance of approxitelg $0.1 million settled with a cash payment fréma participant. During 2002, there were
no new participants to the program and 3 partidgpéeit the Company and sold, at the current mavkiee, 78,000 shares to the Company to
satisfy loans totaling $1.3 million. During 200hder the MSPP, 9 senior executives purchased 74/%@s of common shares from trea
stock using loans from the subsidiary. Total loatug for this group was $1.7 million. Also, duria@01, 2 participants left the Company and
sold, at the current market price, 21,000 sharése@Company to satisfy loans totaling $0.3 milliBased upon the provisions of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, no further loans utkisrplan will be permitted.

In 1998, the Company made a non-recourse, nonesttéearing loan of $7.7 million (the loan) todtairman and chief executive officer
(chairman), the proceeds of which were used bgliaérman to buy in the open market 400,000 shdrdseedCompany’s common stock (the
shares). The shares are pledged to secure themepagf the loan. The loan has been recorded akszption receivable and is due
November 12, 2006, with voluntary prepayments peethicommencing on November 12, 2002. Ten perdegmiypannual cash bonus awa
are being applied against the balance of the ldarthe loan is reduced by voluntary payments afterember 12, 2002, the lien against the
shares will be reduced. The subscription receivahieing reduced as payments are received. A®oémber 27, 2003 and December 28,
2002, the loan balance was $7.5 million.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies and Estmates

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations is based uperCitmpany’s consolidated financial
statements which have been prepared in accordaitit@aezounting principles generally accepted inWmited States of America. The
preparation of these financial statements require@sagement to make estimates and assumptiondféettthe reported and disclosed
amounts. Actual results may differ from these eaten under different assumptions or conditions. Thmpany believes the following
critical accounting policies affect its more sigeéint judgments and estimates used in the preparafiits consolidated financial statements.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. The Company maintains current and long-term re@évamounts with most of its independent
distributors. The Company regularly monitors angeases its risk of not collecting amounts owed by its customers. This evaluation is
based upon an analysis of amounts currently artddpasalong with relevant history and facts palticto the customer. It is also based upon
estimates of distributor business prospects, paatily related to the evaluation of the recoveiighdf longterm amounts due. This evaluat

is performed market by market and account by addoased upon historical experience, market penetrégvels, access to alternative
channels and similar factors. It also considerkataial of the customer that could be recovereshtisfy debts. Based upon the results of this
analysis, the Company records an allowance for ligwtible accounts for this risk. This analysisuigs the Company to make significant
estimates, and changes in facts and circumstaocds K@sult in material changes in the allowaneeadfaubtful accounts.

Inventory valuation. The Company writes down its inventory for estimatedolescence or unmarketable items equal to ffexetice

between the cost of the inventory and the estimataiket value based upon estimates of future denfdreldemand is estimated based upon
the historical success of product lines as wethagprojected success of promotional programs, presuct introductions and new markets or
distribution channels. The Company prepares priojestof demand on a product by product basis fasfats products. If the inventory on
hand exceeds projected demand, the excess invastentten down. However, if actual demand is lésmn projected by management,
additional inventory write-downs may be required.

Tupperware Corporation Annual Repor2®03



Income TaxesDeferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniazethe future tax consequences attributable tgpteary differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of assedisliabilities and their respective tax basesebrefl tax assets also are recognized for «
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabiliiss measured using the enacted rates applicatd&able income in the years in which the
temporary differences are expected to reverselandredits are expected to be used. The effecefarréd tax assets and liabilities of the
change in tax rates is recognized in income irptréod that includes the enactment date. An assrgssimade as to whether or not a
valuation allowance is required to offset defert@dassets. This assessment requires estimateswaare operating results of as well as an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companykgiianning strategies. These estimates are maael hggon the Company’s business plans
and growth strategies in each market, and are ma@® ongoing basis; consequently, future matehiahges in the valuation allowance are
possible.

Promotional and Other Accruals. The Company frequently makes promotional offer¢éstindependent sales force to encourage them to
meet specific goals or targets for sales leveldy@dtendance, recruiting or other business aliictivities. The awards offered are in the
form of cash, product awards, special prizes pstrihe cost of these awards is recorded in dglisales and administrative expense during
the period over which the sales force qualifiestifieraward. These accruals require estimatesths twost of the awards based upon estimate:
of achievement and actual cost to be incurred.émpany makes these estimates on a market by nmearéigirogram by program basis. It
considers the historical success of similar prograsurrent market trends and perceived enthusidshe sales force when the program is
launched. During the promotion qualification periadtual results are monitored and changes tortgmal estimates that are necessary are
made when known. Like the promotional accrualseotttcruals are recorded at a time when the ligldiprobable and the amount is
reasonably estimable. Adjustments to amounts pusiycaccrued are made when changes in the factsiananstances that generated the
accrual occur.

Valuation of Goodwill. The Company conducts an annual impairment tess eécorded goodwill in the second quarter of easr.
Additionally, in the event of a change in circunm&tes that would lead the Company to believe thatn@airment may have occurred, a test
would be done at that time as well. The Compamgterded goodwill almost exclusively relates to taerated by its acquisition of
BeautiControl in October 2000. As such, the vabratf its goodwill is dependent upon the estimdsedmarket value of its BeautiControl
operations both in North America and overseas.dbmpany estimates the fair value of its BeautiGurdperations using discounted future
cash flow estimates. Such a valuation require€itrapany to make significant estimates regardinduhee operations of BeautiControl and
its ability to generate cash flows including prajexs of revenue, costs, utilization of assets @aqultal requirements. It also requires estimates
in allocating the goodwill to the different segnethat include BeautiControl operations, Beauti@uritiorth America, Latin America and
Asia Pacific. Lastly, it requires estimates ash® appropriate discounting rates to be used. Thdtseof the 2003 review indicated fair values
well in excess of the carrying values of the reigedusiness operations. The most sensitive ettiinahis evaluation is the projection of
operating cash flows as these provide the basihéfair market valuation. If operating cash flowsre to be 20 percent worse than proje:
the Company would still have no goodwill impairmé@nany segment. If operating cash flows were t@®@ercent worse than projected, the
Company would need to calculate a potential impairhas it relates to BeautiControl operations itin,America and a 50 percent decrement
to operating cash flow projections would necessitaticulation of a potential impairment relatedNtwrth American operations. A significant
impairment would have an adverse impact on the Gmyip net income and could result in a lack of chamge with the Company’s debt
covenants.

Retirement Obligations. The Company’s employee pension and other post-egmaot benefits (health care) costs and obligataras
dependent on its assumptions used by actuarieddnlating such amounts. These assumptions ind¢led&h care cost trend rates, salary
growth, long-term return on plan assets, discoatgsrand other factors and are determined by thg@oy’s management. The health care
cost trend assumptions are based upon historisaltse near-term outlook and an assessment oftlenmg{rends. The salary growth
assumptions reflect the Company’s historical expere and outlook. The long-term return on plantass® based upon historical results of
the plan and investment market overall as welhasGompany’s belief as to the future returns tedmed over the life of the plans. This
discount rate is based upon current yields of Aldaorporate long-term bond yields. These asswmpitan have a
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material impact on the Company’s financial resWHis. example, a 1 percentage point increase i€tmepany’s health care cost trend rate
would have resulted in a $0.5 million decreasenex@ompany’s pretax earnings for the year and @& i$8lion increase in its obligation. For
each percentage point change in the domestic pelwig-term rate of return assumption, pretax egmiwould change by approximately
$0.3 million. The Company’s key assumptions aréceuetd in Note 11 to the consolidated financialesteents.

Impact of Inflation
Inflation as measured by consumer price indicexbatinued at a low level in most of the countiiesrhich the Company operates.

Market Risk

One of the Company’s market risks is its exposarheé impact of interest rate changes. The Companyelected to manage this risk through
the maturity structure of its borrowings, interegte swaps and the currencies in which it borrdfashort-term interest rates varied by 10
percent, the Company’s interest expense for 20Q8dMeave been impacted by approximately $0.6 nmillibhe above calculation is based
upon the Company’s 2003 debt mix. The Company &ta target, over time, of having approximatelyf béits borrowings with extended
terms. The Company believes that this target givib® best balance of cost certainty and the tghih take advantage of market conditions.
To move back toward this target after closing pyasly entered swap agreements to take advantagartet conditions then existing, in mid-
2003 the Company entered into the interest rat@ sweeements discussed previously in the net isttesztion.

During 2002, the Company entered an interest ka#p :igreement with a notional amount of 6.7 billi@panese yen that matures on January
24, 2007. The Company pays a fixed rate payme@t&¥ percent semi annually and receives a Japgeesioating rate based on the LIBOR
rate which is determined two days before eachestggayment date. This agreement converts theblaiiiaterest rate implicit in the
Company’s rolling net equity hedges in Japan tixedfrate. While the Company believes that thisagrent provides a valuable economic
hedge, it does not qualify for hedge accountingtinrent under the terms of SFAS 133, “Accountingderivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities”. Accordingly, gains or losses resultifrgpm this agreement are recorded as a componar@taonterest expense as incurred. Over
the life of the swap, any cumulative gains or lessiace the inception of the agreement will be ceduo zero. As of the end of 2003, the
cumulative loss was approximately $0.7 million.

A significant portion of the Company’s sales andfjgs come from its international operations. Altigh these operations are geographically
dispersed, which partially mitigates the risks agsed with operating in particular countries, @@mpany is subject to the usual risks
associated with international operations. Thedesiiisclude local political and economic environnggmind relations between foreign and |
governments.

Another economic risk of the Company, which is aigged with its operating internationally, is expasto fluctuations in foreign currency
exchange rates on the earnings, cash flows anddialgoosition of the Company’s international opienas. The Company is not able to
project in any meaningful way the possible effddhese fluctuations on translated amounts or &ugarnings. This is due to the Company’s
constantly changing exposure to various currentiesfact that all foreign currencies do not réache same manner in relation to the U.S.
dollar and the large number of currencies invohadthough the Company’s most significant exposst® ithe euro.

Although this currency risk is partially mitigateg the natural hedge arising from the Company’sllpcoduct sourcing in many markets, a
strengthening U.S. dollar generally has a negatiyact on the Company. In response to this faetGbmpany uses financial instruments,
such as forward contracts, to hedge its exposucertain foreign exchange risks associated witbréign of its investment in international
operations. In addition to hedging against therxadasheet impact of changes in exchange ratebetige of investments in international
operations also has the effect of hedging a podfdhe cash flows from those operations. The Com@dso hedges with these instruments
certain other exposures to various currenciesrgyisom non-permanent intercompany loans and fiancipase commitments. Further,
beginning in the first quarter of 2002, the Companiljated a strategy to hedge the annual tramsiatnpact of foreign exchange fluctuations
between the U.S. dollar and the euro, Japanese&kgeaan won and Mexican peso. This hedging progrnich focused on certain cash
flows in these currencies,
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also had the effect of making the impact of charnigexchange rates on the year-over-year compadfaoat income more predictable,
although it did not eliminate them. In the fourthagter of 2002, the Company discontinued this @ogrelated to the Mexican peso as
declines in the Company’s Mexican operations aodceased relative interest costs resulted in thefiteof predictability offered by the
program no longer outweighing the economic codte dessation resulted in immediately recognizing #dillion of gains previously
deferred in other comprehensive income as hedgedactions were no longer going to occur. Alsooinsaderation of increased cost, the
Company discontinued this program with respechéodther currencies upon the maturity of all ergsttontracts at the end of 2003.

In order to hedge against the impact of a stremgtigeU.S. dollar in 2004, on January 19, 2004,Goenpany entered into ten option
agreements to hedge a portion of its net equitgstments denominated in euros. The options eaahdatrike price of approximately 1.18
U.S. dollars to the euro as compared with a magktetof 1.24 U.S. dollars to the euro when theamystiwvere contracted. The effect of these
options is to protect the value of the Companyi®eiet equity and the majority of its expected 280d0denominated cash flows with a flc
of 1.18 U.S. dollars to the euro by giving the Campthe option to sell euros at that value. Théogthave a combined notional value of
approximately $118 million and expire at variousnp®during 2004. Should the rate stay above thikesprice during the course of the year,
the Company will allow the options to expire unexsed. At the end of each quarter, the Companyresmalue the open options and record
any change in the fair value as a component ofrathvaprehensive income. The Company paid approein&t.7 million for these options
which will be recorded in other expenses during48 part of the revaluation to market.

The Companys program to sell land held for development is algoosed to the risks inherent in the real estaweldpment process. Includ
among these risks are the ability to obtain alleyoment approvals, the success of buyers in dttgattnants for commercial developments
and general economic conditions such as interesimareases in the Orlando real estate market.

New Pronouncements

The Company adopted the provisions of Financialoiating Standards Board (FASB) Statement of Firetcounting Standards (SFAS)
133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and lgetdy Activities”, and SFAS 138 “Accounting for Caith Derivative Instruments and
Certain Hedging Activities”, as of the beginningitsf2001 fiscal year. These statements estabtisbuamting and reporting standards for
derivative instruments, including certain derivatimstruments embedded in other contracts, andefdging activities. It requires that an

entity recognize all derivatives as either assetmbilities in the statement of financial positiand measure those instruments at fair value. If
certain conditions are met, a derivative may beifipally designated as a hedge. The accountinglianges in the fair value of a derivative
depends on the intended use of the derivative lemdesulting designation of the hedge exposureebdipg on how the hedge is used and the
designation, the gain or loss due to changes irvédile is reported either in earnings or in ot@nprehensive loss. Adoption of the
statements had no significant impact on the acdogitteatment and financial results related toltedging programs the Company has
undertaken. SFAS 149, “Amendment of Statement B3Berivative Instruments and Hedging Activitiessued in April 2003, was adopted
without impact in 2003. The Company’s outstandiegdtive financial instruments are identified iotd 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.

In June 2001, the Board issued SFAS 143, “AsséatdReent Obligations”, to address financial accaumténd reporting for obligations
associated with the retirement of tangible lon@divassets and associated asset retirement cost&€orfhpany adopted this pronouncement
without impact.

In July 2001, the Board issued SFAS 142, “Goodarilll Other Intangible Assets”, which superseded Awrting Principles Board Opinion
No. 17,“Intangible Assets”. This statement addresses hosdwill and other intangible assets should be atwalifor after they have been
initially recognized in the financial statementgdgining with fiscal year 2002, the Company no kEmgmortizes its goodwill, but evaluate
for impairment at least annually. The transitiopaimment review was completed in the second quaft2®02 and no impairment charge v
necessary. This date also serves as the Compasnyslgor annual impairment testing going forwardi gdhe conclusion of the review,

37



completed in the second quarter of 2003, was absorno impairment charge was necessary. The Compasgio other intangible assets
impacted by this statement. Goodwill amortizatiotated $1.4 million in 2001. Excluding the amortiaa, net income would have been $€
million, or $1.06 per diluted share, for 2001.

The Board also issued, in August 2001, SFAS 144ctnting for the Impairment or Disposal of Longrdl Assets.” This statement, which
was effective for fiscal years beginning after Daber 15, 2001, addresses financial accounting epakrting for the impairment of longred
assets, excluding goodwill and intangible assetbgetheld and used or disposed of. The Companyted ¢fpis pronouncement in the first
quarter of 2002 with no material impact.

In February 2002, the Emerging Issues Task Fomee& EITF 01-9, “Accounting for Consideration Giumna Vendor to a Customer
(including a Reseller of the Vendor’s Products)ieTpronouncement requires that cash consideraticnding sales incentives, given by a
vendor to a customer be presumed to be a reduatithre selling prices of the vendor’s productsemges and, therefore, characterized as a
reduction of revenue when recognized in the versdoacome statement. The Company adopted this praemoent in the first quarter of 20
with no material impact.

In July 2002, the Board issued SFAS 146, “Accounfor Exit or Disposal Activities”, which addresssgnificant issues regarding the
recognition, measurement and reporting of costisafeaassociated with exit and disposal costs uBtEF 94-3, “Accounting for
Restructuring Charges”. SFAS 146 was effectivesfot or disposal activities that are initiated affecember 31, 2002. The Company
adopted this standard relative to 2003 activitissubsed in the re-engineering section earlier withimal impact.

In November 2002, the Board issued FASB Interpi@tatio. (FIN) 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disslire Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Iretiiess of Others, an interpretation of SFAS 57187 and Rescission of FASB
Interpretation No. 34”. FIN 45 clarifies the reqriments of SFAS 5, “Accounting for Contingencieglating to the guarantor’s accounting
for, and disclosure of, the issuance of certaies$ypf guarantees. Disclosure provisions of FIN &%eveffective for interim or annual periods
that ended after December 15, 2002. Provisionmitial recognition and measurement of a liabilitgre effective on a prospective basis for
guarantees that were issued or modified after Dbee®1, 2002. The Company has adopted the dise@u initial recognition and
measurement provisions with no material impact.

In December 2002, the Board issued SFAS 148, “Aating for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition amstiBsure—an amendment of
FAS 123" which amends SFAS 123 “Accounting for &t@ased Compensation”, to provide alternative meshaf transition for a voluntary
change to the fair-value-based method of accourfitingtockbased employee compensation. In addition, thiStant amends the disclos
requirements of SFAS 123 to require prominent dsales in both annual and interim financial stat@sabout the method of accounting for
stock-based employee compensation and the effébeafiethod used on reported results. This stateweeffective for fiscal years ending
after December 15, 2002 and was adopted by the @ayrip fiscal year 2002. The Company adopted thevédue-based method of
accounting for stock options under the provisiohSIEAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensgtieffective with fiscal year 2003.
This change, which has been treated prospectiwgheamitted under SFAS 148, had a minimal impac@@0®8 net income but is expected to
grow to an annual impact of six to seven centsshare over three years as the cost is phased irttevgesting period and new grants are
made.

In January 2003, the Board issued FIN 46, “Constilith of Variable Interest Entities”. FIN 46 wasugd to provide guidance in determining
if consolidation is required under existing stamidaor whether the variable interest model under48should be used to account for existing
and new entities. A revised version, FIN 46R, v&ssiéd in December 2003. The revised standard Ikalple to all special purpose entities
(SPE’s) created prior to February 1, 2003 at theadrthe first interim or annual period after Ded®mn15, 2003. It is applicable to all non-
SPE’s created prior to February 1, 2003 at theadnide first interim or annual reporting period amgdafter March 15, 2004. The Company
has adopted the effective components of this standdhout impact and does not anticipate any impg@on full adoption.

On May 31, 2003, the Board issued SFAS 150, “Actiagrfor Certain Financial Instruments with Chaeaistics of both Liabilities and
Equity”. SFAS 150 changes the accounting for cerfiaiancial instruments that, under previous guidarcould be accounted for as equity
and requires that those
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instruments be classified as liabilities in statataef financial position. It was effective for &ilhancial instruments entered into or modified
after May 31, 2003 and otherwise effective at thgibning of the first interim period beginning affeine 15, 2003. The Company has
adopted the provisions of SFAS 150 without impact.

On December 17, 2003, the Staff of the SecuritiesExchange Commission (SEC or the Staff) issuaff 8tcounting Bulletin No. 104

(SAB 104), “Revenue Recognition”, which superse8éd 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial StatetsierSAB 1045 primary purpos

is to rescind accounting guidance in SAB 101 relatemultiple element revenue arrangements, sugedsas a result of the issuance of EITF
00-21, “Accounting for Revenue Arrangements withlfiple Deliverables” which was effective for revenarrangements entered into in
fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2003. Then@any has adopted the provisions of SAB 104 withopact.

On December 23, 2003, the Board released a re@BASG 132, “Employer’s Disclosure about Pensions@tiger Postretirement Benefits”.
The revised standard provides required disclosurpdnsions and other postretirement benefit phauaksis designed to improve disclosure

transparency in financial statements. It also nexgunew interim disclosure regarding certain aspefch company’s plans. The standard is

effective for domestic plans for fiscal years egdafter December 15, 2003 and for interim pericegifining after December 15, 2003. It is
effective for foreign plans for fiscal years endadter June 15, 2004 and interim periods beginaitgr December 15, 2003. The Company
has adopted the standard and has included theaeddlisclosures in Note 11 to the consolidatedniine statements related to its domestic
plans and will adopt the standard’s disclosure iregquents regarding foreign plans beginning in ih& fluarter of 2004.

On January 12, 2004, the Board released FASB Busition No. FAS 106-1, “Accounting and Disclos&®eqguirements Related to the
Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modaatibn Act of 2003” (FSP 106-1). SFAS 106, “Emplyyédccounting for
Postretirement Benefits other than Pensions”, requa company to consider current changes in aipdidaws when measuring its
postretirement benefit costs and accumulated pgvstreent benefit obligation. However, because uadgties may exist for plan sponsors
surrounding the effect of provisions of the MedeRrescription Drug, Improvement and Modernizafiahof 2003 (the Act) and certain
accounting issues raised by the Act are not adelddsg SFAS 106, FSP 106-1 allows plan sponsorkett @ one-time deferral of the
accounting for the Act. If deferral is electednitist remain in effect until the earlier of the @sce of guidance by the Board or the
remeasurement of plan assets and obligations suésetp January 31, 2004. The Company has elelotedeferral option and required
disclosures are included in Note 11 to the conatéid financial statements. For reasons noted inlf@8FL, the Company is currently unable
to reliably determine what, if any, impact the Atay have on its plan.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain written and oral statements made or inaated by reference from time to time by the Compamnigs representatives in this report,
other reports, filings with the Securities and Eaope Commission, press releases, conferencesanisl are “forward-looking statements”
within the meaning of the Private Securities Litiga Reform Act of 1995. Statements contained ia thport that are not based on historical
facts are forward-looking statements. Risks ancrtatties may cause actual results to differ nigtgrfrom those projected in forward-
looking statements. The risks and uncertaintiesidecsuccessful recruitment, retention and actietels of the Compang’independent sal
force; success of new products and promotionalrarog; the ability to obtain all government apprevath and generate profit from land
development; the success of buyers in attractingris for commercial development; economic andipaliconditions generally and foreign
exchange risk in particular; disruptions with theegrated direct access strategies; integratimosietics and other non-traditional product
lines into Company operations; and other risksitbetan the Company’s report on Form 8-K dated Apfl, 2001, as filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.

Investors should also be aware that while the Caomplaes, from time to time, communicate with se@sianalysts, it is against the
Company’s policy to disclose to them any mater@i-public information or other confidential commiaténformation. Accordingly, it
should not be assumed that the Company agreesamytistatement or report issued by any analystgeets/e of the content of the confirmi
financial forecasts or projections issued by others
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Year Ended

December 28

December 2¢

December 27

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Net sales $ 1174¢ $ 1,103 $ 1,114
Cost of products sol 408.( 362.¢ 374.(

Gross margir 766.¢ 740.¢ 740.
Delivery, sales and administrative expe 677. 625.2 610.
Re-engineering and impairment char 6.8 20.¢ 24.¢
Gains on disposal of assi 3.7 49.4 —

Operating incom: 86.: 144.: 105.2
Interest incom 1.8 2.2 2.9
Other income 0.€ — 0.€
Interest expens 15.€ 24.C 24.¢
Other expens 16.5 5.1 1.8
Income before income tax 56.€ 117. 82.2
Provision for income taxe 8.7 27.2 20.7

Net income $ 47¢  $ 901 $ 61.5
Net income per common sha

Basic $ 08z % 158 % 1.0¢€

Diluted $ 08z $ 154 % 1.04

Tupperware Corporation Annual Repte

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Staten
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Dollars in millions, except per share amour December 27, 20C December 28, 20C
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel $ 45.C $ 32.€
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $25.2 omllih 2003 and $36.6 million in 20( 102.1 103.Z
Inventories 160.t 148.2
Deferred income tax benefits, r 59.2 44.1
Prepaid expenses and otl 44.¢ 32.C
Total current asse 411.¢ 360.1
Deferred income tax benefits, r 136.¢ 124.¢
Property, plant and equipment, | 221. 228.¢
Long-term receivables, net of allowances of $26.8 miliiw 2003 and $12.4 million in 20( 45.4 39.¢
Goodwill, net of accumulated amortization of $1.@dliom in 2003 and 200:; 56.2 56.2
Other assets, n 18.7 21.C
Total asset $ 889.¢ $ 830.€

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS * EQUITY

Accounts payabl $ 86.C $ 89.2
Shor-term borrowings and current portion of l-term debt 5.€ 21.2
Accrued liabilities 182.¢ 172.t

Total current liabilities 274.2 283.(
Long-term debi 263.t 265.1
Accrued postretirement benefit c 36.4 35.7
Other liabilities 87.€ 69.2

Commitments and contingencies (Note

Shareholder equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 200,000,000 sharthorized; none issu — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 600,000,000 shatherdzed; 62,367,289 shares issi 0.€ 0.€

Paic-in capital 23.1 22.¢
Subscriptions receivab (20.€) (21.2
Retained earning 529.( 535.:
Treasury stock 3,850,343 and 4,006,381 shares(f aAd 2002, respectively, at ¢ (105.5) (110.9
Unearned portion of restricted stock issued fourfeitservice (1.6 (0.7
Accumulated other comprehensive I (196.9) (249.7)

Total shareholde’ equity 228.2 177.5

Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 889.¢ $ 830.¢

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Staten
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity an€omprehensive Income

(In millions, except per share amounts)

Common stock Treasury stock Paid-
in
Shares Dollars  Shares Dollars  capital

December 30, 2000
Net income
Other comprehensive los
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Net equity hedge gain, net of tax provision of $iBion
Comprehensive incorr
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per sh
Stock issued under Management Stock Purchase
Payments of subscriptions receiva
Earned restricted stock, r
Stock issued for incentive plans and related tapefits

624 $ 0.6 4E $(125.5) $21.7

1.t

0.9 6.8 0.3

December 29, 2001

Net income

Other comprehensive incomr
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Minimum pension liability, net of tax benefit of $2million
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax benefit of $1lilion
Deferred loss on cash flow hed¢

Comprehensive incorr

Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per sh

Payments of subscriptions receiva

Earned restricted stock, r

Stock issued for incentive plans and related tapefits

624 0.6 42 (117.0) 22

0.2) 6.8 0.8

December 28, 200:

Net income

Other comprehensive incorr
Foreign currency translation adjustme
Minimum pension liability, net of tax benefit of 0million
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax benefit of $4illion
Net settlement of deferred losses on cash flow &g

Comprehensive incorr

Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per sh

Payments of subscriptions receiva

Earned restricted stock, r

Stock issued for incentive plans and related tapefits

624 $ 0.6 4C (1102 22

0.1) 47 0.3

December 27, 200:

Tupperware Corporation Annual Repor2@03

624 $ 0.6 3. $(105.) $23.1
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Unearned Portion

Accumulated

of restricted other Total
Subscriptions Retained stock issued for comprehensive shareholders’ Comprehensive
receivable earnings future service loss equity income
December 30, 200! $ (212 $493.7 $ (0.4 $ (2450 $ 123c¢
Net income 61.t 61.5 $ 61.5
Other comprehensive los
Foreign currency translation
adjustment: (15.79) (15.7) (15.79)
Net equity hedge gain, net of tax
provision of $2.3 millior 3.5 3.5 3.5
Comprehensive incorr $ 49.F
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per sh (51.7) (51.7)
Stock issued under Management Stock
Purchase Pla 1.7 0.3 (0.5
Payments of subscriptions receiva 0.4 0.4
Earned restricted stock, r 0.2 0.2
Stock issued for incentive plans and rela
tax benefits (2.9 4.4
December 29, 200: (22.5) 501.( (0.2 (257.2) 126.¢
Net income 90.1 90.1 $ 90.1
Other comprehensive incorr
Foreign currency translation
adjustment: 17.4 17.4 17.4
Minimum pension liability, net of ta
benefit of $2.2 millior (3.9 (3.4) (3.4)
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax
benefit of $1.0 millior (1.€) (1.€) (1.6
Deferred loss on cash flow hed¢ 4.9 4.9 4.9
Comprehensive incorr $ 97.€
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per sh (51.9) (51.9
Payments of subscriptions receiva 1.3 1.3
Earned restricted stock, r 0.1 0.1
Stock issued for incentive plans and related
tax benefits (4.5 3.2
December 28, 200: (21.2) 535.3 (0.2) (249.9) 177.5
Net income 47.¢ 47.¢ $ 47.¢
Other comprehensive incorr
Foreign currency translation
adjustment: 55.¢ 55.¢ 55.¢
Minimum pension liability, net of ta
benefit of $0.3 millior (0.9 (0.4) (0.4)
Net equity hedge loss, net of tax
benefit of $4.3 millior (6.9) (6.9 (6.9
Net settlement of deferred losses o
cash flow hedge 4.2 4.2 4.2
Comprehensive incorr $ 100.¢
Cash dividends declared ($0.88 per sh (51.9 (51.9
Payments of subscriptions receiva 0.€ 0.€
Earned restricted stock, r (1.5 (2.5
Stock issued for incentive plans and related
tax benefits (2.9 2.2
December 27, 2003 $ (2060 $529.( $ (1.0 $ (196.) $ 228:
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended

December 27
December 28,

December 29,

(in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Operating activities:
Net income $ 47¢ % 90.1 $ 61.5
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activitie:
Depreciation and amortizatic 52.¢ 48.¢ 49.¢
(Gain) loss on sale of ass: (3.7 (46.9) 0.9
Non-cash impact of -engineering and impairment co 1.4 1.€ 16.1
Changes in assets and liabiliti
Decrease (increase) in accounts and notes rece 13.2 34.C (31.7)
Decrease (increase) in inventor 3.5 (6.€) 4.5
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and ackabdidies (0.6) (7.7) 10.t
(Decrease) increase in income taxes pay (5.2 (3.9 7.8
(Increase) decrease in net deferred income 1 (22.9 3 (12.9)
Other, ne (6.5) 10.¢ 2.1
Net cash impact from fair value hedge acti 25.2 0.t (1.2
Net cash provided by operating activit 105.€ 128.2 108.¢
Investing activities:
Capital expenditure (40.0 (46.9) (54.¢)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egaig 9.4 61.2 —
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi (30.€) 14.¢ (54.¢)
Financing activities:
Dividend payments to sharehold (51.9 (51.2) (51.0
Proceeds from private placement debt issu — — 148.¢
Proceeds from exercise of stock opti 0.S 4.€ 3.7
Proceeds from payments of subscriptions receiv 0.€ 1.3 0.4
Net increase (decrease) in sl-term deb 0.2 (86.¢) (168.¢)
Payment of lon-term debt (15.0 — —
Net cash used in financing activiti (64.7) (132.)) (66.9)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvaénts 2.1 3.7 1.3
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 12.4 14.2 (14.2)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 32.¢ 18.¢ 32.¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of - $ 450 % 32¢€ % 18.4
Supplemental disclosure:
Treasury shares sold for notes receivi $ — 3 — 3 1.7

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Staten
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Notel: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation.The consolidated financial statements include tw®ants of Tupperware Corporation and all of ifsssdiaries
(Tupperware, the Company). All significant interquemny accounts and transactions have been eliminBbedCompany’s fiscal year ends on
the last Saturday of December.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting StandBaisrd (FASB, the Board) issued FASB Interpretatin (FIN) 46, “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities”. FIN 46 was issued toyide guidance in determining if consolidatiomeégjuired under existing standards or
whether the variable interest model under FIN 48ukhbe used to account for existing and new estith revised version, FIN 46R, was
issued in December 2003. The revised standarcpigcaple to all special purpose entities (SPE’€ated prior to February 1, 2003 at the end
of the first interim or annual period after Decemb®, 2003. It is applicable to all non-SPE’s ceelprior to February 1, 2003 at the end of
the first interim or annual reporting period endafter March 15, 2004. The Company has adopteéffeetive components of this standard
without impact and does not anticipate any impacinufull adoption.

Use of EstimatesThe preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of
America requires management to make estimatessmuimptions. These estimates and assumptions #féentported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilgiat the date of the financial statements, asaegdhe reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual reszduld differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsThe Company considers all highly liquid investmenith a maturity of three months or less when pasgd to
be cash equivalents. As of December 27, 2003 awcemleer 28, 2002, $22.1 million and $8.4 milliorspectively, of the cash and cash
equivalents included on the consolidated balaneetshwere held in the form of time deposits, dedtés of deposit, high grade commercial
paper, or similar instruments.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. The Company maintains current and long-term retd@&vamounts with most of its independent
distributors. The Company regularly monitors angkases its risk of not collecting amounts owed by icustomers. This evaluation is based
upon an analysis of amounts currently and pastthreg with relevant history and facts particulathie customer. It is also based upon
estimates of distributor business prospects, paatily related to the evaluation of the recoveiigbdf longterm amounts due. This evaluat

is performed market by market and account by addoased upon historical experience, market penetrévels, access to alternative
channels and similar factors. It also considerkataral of the customer that could be recovereshtsfy debts. Based upon the results of this
analysis, the Company records an allowance for liegatible accounts for this risk. This analysisui&gs the Company to make significant
estimates and as such, changes in facts and ciraonoes could result in material changes in thenaliewe for doubtful accounts. Bad debt
expense totaled $7.6 million, $10.2 million and 1illion in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Inventories. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or reairkaventory cost includes cost of raw materi@hdr and overhead. Domestic
Tupperware inventories, approximately 16 percemonfsolidated inventories at December 27, 20030swember 28, 2002, are valued on
last-in, first-out (LIFO) cost method. The firstfirst-out (FIFO) cost method is used for the rarmy inventories. If inventories valued on
the LIFO method had been valued using the FIFO akttiney would have been $11.5 million and $10.Manihigher at the end of 2003 a
2002, respectively. The Company writes down iteiery for obsolescence or unmarketable items equhk difference between the cost of
the inventory and the estimated market value baped future demand. The demand is estimated bgsmdthe historical success of product
lines as well as the projected success of promaltiprograms, new product introductions and new wtarkr distribution channels. The
Company prepares projections of demand on a prdguptoduct basis. If the inventory on hand exceedgected demand, the excess is
written down to its net realizable value. Howevkactual demand is less than projected by manageradditional write-downs may be
required.
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Internal Use Software Development Costslhe Company capitalizes internal use software agweént costs as they are incurred and
amortizes such costs over their estimated usefes lof three to five years beginning when the sarftws placed in service. These costs are
included in property, plant and equipment. Net uodired costs included in property, plant and eoépt were $19.4 million and $9.3
million at December 27, 2003 and December 28, 2f#¥hectively. Amortization cost related to inténnge software development costs
totaled $4.2 million, $2.8 million and $2.3 million 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment. Property, plant and equipment is initially statéd@st. Depreciation is determined on a straigte-basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Bépethe estimated useful lives are 10 to 45 gédar buildings and improvements and 3
years for machinery and equipment. Upon the safetement of property, plant and equipment, & gailoss is recognized equal to "
difference between sales price and net book vaxeenditures for maintenance and repairs are cdamexpense.

In August 2001, the Board issued SFAS 144, “Accimgnor the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Liveds&s$s.” This statement, which was
effective for fiscal year 2002, addresses finana@ounting and reporting for the impairment ofgdived assets, excluding goodwill and
intangible assets, to be held and used or dispafsdthe Company adopted this pronouncement initeeduarter of 2002, with no material
impact.

Goodwill. Goodwill represents the excess of cost over threvidue of net assets acquired.

In July 2001, the Board issued SFAS 142, “Goodarilll Other Intangible Assets”, which superseded Awsting Principles Board Opinion
No. 17,“Intangible Assets”. This statement addresses howdwill and other intangible assets should be atwalifor after they have been
initially recognized in the financial statementgdining with fiscal year 2002, the Company no Emgmortizes its goodwill, but evaluate
for impairment at least annually in the second tpraxf each year. The Company’s recorded goodvéall wredominantly generated by its
acquisition of BeautiControl in October 2000. Thentbany uses discounted future cash flow estimatdstermine the fair market value of
its BeautiControl operations both in North Amer&rad overseas. The annual impairment review was latetpin the second quarter of 2002
and 2003 and no impairment charge was necessagygdddwill recorded on the Company’s balance sieBecember 27, 2003 was largely
included in the BeautiControl North America segmempiproximately $39 million, with smaller amountsluded in the Latin America and
Asia Pacific segments. The Company has no othengjible assets impacted by this statement. Goodwitirtization totaled $1.4 million in
2001. Excluding the amortization, net income wdwde been $62.5 million, or $1.06 per diluted stiar@001.

Promotional and Other Accruals. The Company frequently makes promotional offeritstindependent sales force to encourage them to
fulfill specific goals or targets for sales levglgrty attendance, recruiting or other businegsgeatifunctions. The awards offered are in the
form of cash, product awards, special prizes pstrThe costs of these awards are recorded inedigligsales and administrative expense
during the period over which the sales force gigsifor the award. These accruals require estinzetés the cost of the awards based upon
estimates of achievement and actual cost to berietuDuring the qualification period, actual réswre monitored and changes to the
original estimates that are necessary are made lrimmn.

Like promotional accruals, other accruals are edrat the time when the liability is probable #melamount is reasonably estimable.
Adjustments to amounts previously accrued are mdd changes in the facts and circumstances thatgied the accrual occur.
Tupperware® brand products are guaranteed by Tupperware agdiipgiing, cracking, breaking or peeling under rarnon-commercial use
for the lifetime of the product. The cost of reptacdefective products is not material.

Revenue RecognitionRevenue is recognized when goods are shipped toreass and the risks and rewards of ownership passed to the
customer who, in most cases, is one of the Comgadngiependent distributors. When revenue is rechregtimates of returns are made and
recorded as a reduction of revenue. Discounts ddrvased on promotional programs in place, volunpuothases or other factors are also
estimated at the time of revenue recognition androed as a reduction of that revenue.

On December 17, 2003, the Staff of the SecuritiesExchange Commission (SEC or the Staff) issuaff 8tcounting Bulletin No. 104
(SAB 104), “Revenue Recognition”, which superse8éd 101, “Revenue
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Recognition in Financial Statements”. SAB 104’syary purpose is to rescind accounting guidanceAB $01 related to multiple element
revenue arrangements, superseded as a resultisstlance of EITF 00-21, “Accounting for Revenueafigements with Multiple
Deliverables” which was effective for revenue agaments entered into in fiscal periods beginnitgrafune 15, 2003. The Company has
adopted the provisions of SAB 104 without impact.

Shipping and Handling CostsFees billed to customers associated with shippimghendling are classified as revenue, and relaists are
classified as delivery, sales and administratiyeease. Costs associated with shipping and handttigities, comprised of outbound freight
and associated labor costs, were $65.9 million,B#0llion and $69.6 million in 2003, 2002 and 20@dspectively.

Advertising and Research and Development Costédvertising and research and development costshaed to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense totaled $5.5 million, $5.3 failland $5.9 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, retipely. Research and development costs
totaled $13.6 million, $12.0 million and $13.2 rimh, in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Reseanchdevelopment expenses primarily
include salaries, contractor costs and facilitt€os

Accounting for Stock-Based CompensatioriThe Company has several stock-based employee seataticompensation plans, which are
described more fully in Note 12 to the consoliddtaedncial statements. Through 2002, the Companguatted for those plans under the
intrinsic value recognition and measurement prilesipf Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,

“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”, anctetl Interpretations. Effective for fiscal 2003 thompany adopted the fair-value-based
method of accounting for stock options under thavisions of SFAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-Basesh@ensation”, prospectively to all
employee awards granted, modified, or settled &fgmrember 28, 2002 as permitted under the trangiiiddance of SFAS 148, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Discks-an amendment of FAS 123”. Awards under the Goyis plans vest over
periods up to seven years. Compensation cost twrgpthat vest on a graduated schedule is recardedthat time period. Therefore, the
cost related to the stodkased employee compensation included in the detation of net income for 2003 is less than thatolwhiiould have
been recognized if the fair-value-based methodheah applied to all awards since the original ¢iffecdate of SFAS 123. Compensation
expense associated with restricted stock gramgtial to the market value of the shares on theafajeant and is recorded pro rata over the
required holding period. Compensation expense &dsdcwith restricted stock grants was not sigaific The following table illustrates the
effect on net income and earnings per share ifaievalue-recognition provisions of SFAS 123, Hmekn applied to stock-based
compensation since its effective date.

The fair value of the stock option grants was eatéd using the Black-Scholes optiprieing model with the following assumptions: digittl
yield of 5.9 percent for 2003 and 3.5 percent fa®2and 2001 grants; expected volatility of 40 patdor 2003, 27.5 percent for 2002 anc
percent for 2001, riskree interest rates of 3.8 percent for 2003, 3r6gu@ for 2002 and 4.2 percent for 2001; and exgakelives of 8 years fc
2003 and 2002 and 5 years for 2001.

2003 2002 2001

Net Income, as reporte $47.¢  90.1 $61.F
Add: Stocl-based employee compensation expense includedanteepnet income, net of related tax effe 0.2 — —
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expensentieted under fair-value-based method for all awanés of
related tax effect 6.9 (7.0 (6.6
Pro forma net incom $41.6 $83.1 $54.¢
Earnings per shar
Basi—as reportel $0.82 $1.58 $1.0€
Basi——pro forma $0.72 $1.4% $0.9t
Diluted—as reporte: $0.82 $1.54 $1.04
Diluted—pro forma $0.72 $1.4z $0.92
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Accounting for Exit or Disposal Activities. In fiscal 2003, the Company adopted SFAS 146, “Aatimg for Exit or Disposal Activities”,
which addresses significant issues regarding thegration, measurement and reporting of costsahmtissociated with exit and disposal
costs under EITF 94-3, “Accounting for Restructgribhanges”. This standard impacts the timing obgedion of any re-engineering or
similar types of cost related to actions begunrattioption of this standard.

Income TaxesDeferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe future tax consequences attributable tqptaary differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of assedisliabilities and their respective tax basesebrefl tax assets also are recognized for «
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabiliies measured using the enacted rates applicatdgdble income in the years in which the
temporary differences are expected to reversetandredits are expected to be used. The effecefmrdd tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in income irptréod that includes the enactment date. An assggssimade as to whether or not a
valuation allowance is required to offset defett@dassets. This assessment requires estimatesuasre operating results as well as an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Companytspianning strategies. These estimates are made hgeon the Company’s business plans
and growth strategies in each market. This assegsmmade on an ongoing basis, and consequeutlyef material changes in the valuation
allowance are possible.

Net Income Per Common ShareThe financial statements include “basic” and “dit per share information. Basic per share inforomaits
calculated by dividing net income by the weightgdrage number of common shares outstanding. Dilpeedhare information is calculated
by also considering the impact of potential comrstmtk on both net income available to common shddelns and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding. The Company’s patecgmmon stock consists of employee and dire¢tmksoptions and restricted stock.
The common stock elements of the earnings per slwem@utations are as follows:

2003 2002 2001

Weighted average number of shares used in the bagiings per share computat 58.4 58.z 58.C

Differences in the computation of basic and diluteearnings per share:
Potential common stock included in diluted earnipgsshar — 0.5 0.¢

Potential common stock excluded in diluted earnipgisshare because inclusior
would have been ar-dilutive 9.8 5.4 4.3
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Derivative Financial Instruments. The Company recognizes all derivative instrumeastsither assets or liabilities in the statement of
financial position and measures those instrumerferavalue. If certain conditions are met, a dative may be specifically designated as a
hedge. The accounting for changes in the fair vafuteederivative accounted for as a hedge dependseointended use of the derivative and
the resulting designation of the hedge exposurpebaing on how the hedge is used and the designalie gain or loss due to changes in
value is reported either in earnings or in othenprehensive income. Gains or losses that are egbortother comprehensive income
eventually are recognized in earnings; with thergrof this recognition governed by SFAS 133, “Agnting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” and SFAS 138, “Accounting foefain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedgimgivities”. SFAS 149, Amendmen
of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and ligggctivities”, issued in April 2003, was adopteithout impact in 2003.

The Company uses derivative financial instrumemtsicipally over-the-counter forward exchange caats and local currency options with
major international financial institutions, to affshe effects of exchange rate changes on nestimemts in certain foreign subsidiaries,
forecasted purchase commitments and certain intggany loan transactions. Gains and losses on mstits designated as hedges of net
investments in a foreign subsidiary or intercomptragsactions that are permanent in nature areed@s exchange rates change, and are
recognized in shareholde®juity, as foreign currency translation adjustmeRésward points associated with these net investimedges ar
included in interest expense. Gains and losse®woimacts designated as hedges of intercompanyeittions that are not permanent in nature
are accrued as exchange rates change and are imbgmincome. Gains and losses on contracts datdd as hedges of identifiable foreign
currency firm commitments are deferred and incluidettie measurement of the related foreign curréranysaction. Contracts hedging non-
permanent intercompany transactions and identdi&drleign currency firm commitments are held toumit. The Company also utilizes
interest rate swap agreements to convert a poofiis fixed-rate U.S. dollar long-term debt todting-rate U.S. dollar debt. Changes in the
fair value of the swaps resulting from changes arkat interest rates are recorded as a componemt dicome. See Note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Foreign Currency Translation. Results of operations for foreign subsidiariestearslated into U.S. dollars using average exchaatgs
during the year. The assets and liabilities of éhssbsidiaries, other than those of operationgghlyrinflationary countries, are translated i
U.S. dollars using exchange rates at the balareet slate. The related translation adjustmentsnateded in accumulated other
comprehensive loss. Foreign currency transactiamsgand losses, as well as remeasurement of fiabsteitements of subsidiaries in highly-
inflationary countries, are included in income.

Reclassifications.Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifiethe consolidated financial statements to confeith current year
classifications.

Note 2: Re-engineering Costs (Gains)

The Company continually reviews its business modetsoperating methods for opportunities to inaezfficiencies and/or align costs with
business performance. Pretax costs incurred iretlemgineering and impairment charges caption bggeaty were as follows (in millions):

2003 2002 2001

Severanci $2.C $16.€ $ 6.€
Asset impairmen 4.8 1.3 144
Other — 2.6 3.8
Total re-engineering and impairment charg $6.6 $20.6 $24:¢

Severance costs related to approximately 170, 84220 employees whose positions were eliminat&d@8, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
Actions taken to eliminate these positions resuitech the following decisions: to downsize North Aritan and Brazilian operations and
lesser degree, the Mexican and Corporate Headgsiaitdfs in 2003; to consolidate certain Europi@nce, marketing and information
technology functions and the establishment of mregfiareas in 2002; to downsize European, Latin Acaar and Japanese manufacturing
operations in 2002; to downsize marketing operatiarMexico, Japan, the United Kingdom and Beauti@m in 2002; to change distributor
models in Latin America in 2001; and to downsize trporate office and restructure Brazilian maaufiéng and distribution operations in
2001.
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The 2003 asset impairments were the result of ewlown of the Company’s former Halls, Tennessepufaturing facility, as well as a
write-down of its net investment in Argentina og@mas, comprised primarily of historical translatiadjustments, to liquidate its legal entity
and operate an importer model; downsizing Japamesketing and manufacturing operations in 2002;adécision to reduce the number of
data centers and systems, primarily in EuropeQiil2as well as Latin American distribution modeaheersion and plant and distribution
center closures mainly in Brazil in 2001, as nabdve. Total impairment write-downs are based eretttess of book value over the
estimated fair market values of the assets impalkait values were determined based on quoted marices and discounted cash flows.
Expenses included in the other category were piiyiiar non-asset impairment costs of exiting facilities andfessional fees associated v
accomplishing the re-engineering actions.

Pretax costs incurred (net gains realized) in cotore with reengineering activities included above and in otheome statement captions
category were as follows:

(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Re-engineering and impairment chai $6.6 $20.& $24.¢
Cost of products sol — 1.1 3.3
Delivery, sales and administrative expe 0.1 3.4 7.€
Gains on disposal of assi — (39.99 —

Total pretax r-engineering costs (gain $6.C $(14.1) $35.7

Amounts included in cost of products sold, $1.liorland $3.3 million in 2002 and 2001, respectyetlated to inventory write-downs in
the United Kingdom as a result of restructuring@wmpany’s marketing operations in 2002; in Jafsaa gesult of the
manufacturing/distribution facilities closed in 208nd in Latin America as a result of the changedistribution models in 2001.

These actions also resulted in increases in acssaogivable allowances for uncollectible accoimtkided in delivery, sales and
administrative expense in the United Kingdom in2@0d several Latin American markets, mainly in20here was also a write-down of
accounts receivable related to the sale of the @oiyip Taiwan operation to an independent impontéd02. In total, bad debt expense
related to re-engineering of $0.1 million in 2083,6 million in 2002 and $3.7 million in 2001, waexorded in delivery, sales and
administrative expense. Also included in this acaptivere $1.5 million of other expenses relatedéodosing of the Japanese
manufacturing/distribution facilities in 2002 anaists totaling $0.1 million and $3.9 million in 2088d 2001, respectively, relating to internal
and external consulting costs associated with desigand executing re-engineering projects andratbst saving initiatives.

Additionally, gains on disposal of assets inclu#88.4 million in 2002 recognized on the sale of@npany’s Spanish manufacturing
facility, of its convention center located on itd@do, Florida headquarters site, and one ofipgdese manufacturing/distribution facilities.

As part of the restructuring of Brazilian operasan 2001, the Company recorded a $3.2 million a&dun allowance for certain deferred tax
assets for which realization was no longer morelyikhan not.

The liability balance, included in accrued liali@#, related to re-engineering and impairment drses of December 27, 2003 and December
28, 2002 was as follows:

(In millions) 2003 2002
Beginning balance $8.¢ $ 6.9
Provision 8.¢ 20.¢
Accrual adjustment (2.2 —
Cash expenditure
Severanct (6.0 (14.0
Other (1.6 (2.9
Non-cash asset impairmer (4.9 1.3
Translation impac 1.2 (0.9
Ending Balance $44 $ 8.8

During 2003, the Company’s estimate of total sevegacharges of $16.6 million to be incurred in2002 charge was reduced by $2.1
million as a result of an adjustment in the spegifersonnel to be impacted by the actions and sa@rgs to the costs estimated to be
ultimately incurred in relation to others. The réniag accrual relates primarily to costs of elinting positions and is expected to be paid out
by the third quarter of 2004.
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Note 3: Inventories

(In millions) 2003 2002
Finished good $92¢ $81:
Work in proces: 20.C 20.2
Raw materials and suppli 47.€ 46.7

Total inventories $160.5  $148.Z

Note 4: Property, Plant and Equipment

(In millions) 2003 2002
Land $ 20¢ $ 18.€
Buildings and improvemen 160.] 148.(
Machinery and equipme 839.t 789.1
Capitalized softwar 32.1 17.2
Construction in progres 6.7 8.2
Total property, plant and equipme 1,059.: 981.1
Less accumulated depreciati (837.9 (752.9

Property, plant and equipment, net $ 2212 $228.¢

Note 5: Accrued Liabilities

(In millions) 2003 2002
Compensation and employee bene $ 54.C $ 49.¢
Advertising and promotio 27.71 21.:
Taxes other than income tax 20.€ 13.¢
Other 80.: 87.¢

Total accrued liabilities $182.¢ $172.f

Note 6: Financing Arrangements

Debt
Debt consisted of the following:

(In millions) 2003 2002
7.05% Series Notes due 20 $ — $15.C
7.25% Notes due 20( 100.( 100.(
8.33% Mortgage Note due 20 5.3 5.3
7.91% Notes due 201 150.C 150.(
Shor-term borrowings 4.7 4.4
Deferred gains on swap terminatic 8.2 9.5
Other 0.8 2.1

269.1  286.:
Less current portio (5.6 (21.9

Long-term debt $263.5  $265.1

(Dollars in millions) 2003 2002

Total shor-term borrowings at ye-end $ 47 $ 44

Weighted average interest rate at -end 1.4% 2.7%

Average sho-term borrowings during the ye $ 53.5  $109.t

Weighted average interest rate for the y 1.8% 2.4%

Maximum shor-term borrowings during the ye $119.¢  $164.

The average and maximum borrowings and weightethgeenterest rates were determined using n-end borrowings and the interest re



applicable to them. The total $4.7 million of shtatm borrowings was loaned by several banks, with #illion in U.S. dollars, $2.6 millio
in Japanese yen and $0.6 million in various otherencies.

The mortgage note is a 10-year note amortized @@2-year period with monthly payments of princigatl interest of $47,988. The note is
collaterized by certain real estate having a cagyialue of $6.3 million at December 27, 2003, arzhlloon payment of $4.4 million is due

be paid June 1, 2009. The unsecured notes dudthatd 2011 require semiannual payments of interdgtwith the principal due upon
maturity.

The Company has a $250 million revolving line ddit. Of the $250 million, $100 million expires épril 27, 2004 and the remaining $150
million expires on April 29,
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2005. As of December 27, 2003, the Company had.g38@lion of unused lines of credit, including $22 million under the Company’s
$250 million revolving line of credit and $145.0lhioin available under the $148.3 million foreignaammitted lines of credit. The Company
satisfies most of its short term financing needgzirg its revolving line of credit. Based upos liquidity projections and negotiations with
participating banks about fees and covenants, tmpany will likely not seek to renew its facilitx@ring in 2004. Interest paid on total debt
in 2003, 2002 and 2001, was $15.8 million, $23.Bioni and $19.5 million, respectively.

The Company’s debt agreements require it to metiodinancial covenants and subjects the Compamynet worth test that would restrict
its ability to pay dividends and finance its openas if its adjusted consolidated net worth is ffisient to meet the requirements of this test.
At December 27, 2003, the requirement was $123lllomiThe requirement is increased quarterly byp2Ecent of the Company’s
consolidated net income for the quarter. Theremiadjustment for losses. The Company’s adjustedalmtated net worth balance at the end
of 2003 was $163.3 million. The adjusted consoéidatet worth balance is adjusted for results ofatmns, primarily with increases for net
income and decreases for dividends paid. The consmédso subject the Company to an adjusted eanintptal borrowings ratio which
could restrict the Company’s access to debt firandtarnings are adjusted to exclude intereststadepreciation and amortization, and any
extraordinary, unusual or non-recurring gains ama-cash charges and are based on a four quatiegrmtal. At the end of 2003, the
Company had borrowings of $269.1 million comparéithwnaximum borrowings permitted under the covesafit$363.8 million.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Due to their short maturities or their insignifican the carrying amounts of cash and cash equiglaccounts and notes receivable, accounts
payable, accrued liabilities and short-term borraysi approximated their fair values at Decembef0®3 and December 28, 2002. The
approximate fair value of the Company’s $100 millf 7.25 percent notes due in 2006, determinexlitiiv reference to market yields, was
$108.4 million and $111.0 million as of December 2003 and December 28, 2002, respectively. Thevédiie of the Company’s $150

million of 7.91% notes due in 2011, determined tigfo reference to market yields, was $169.7 mildod $174.4 million as of December 27,
2003 and December 28, 2002, respectively. Includedher debt is a $0.8 million fair value adjustrfor changes in the fair value of the
$150 million notes subsequent to the effective détbe interest rate swap agreements describeleofollowing page. The fair value of the
remaining long-term debt approximated its book gadtithe end of 2003 and 2002.

Derivative Financial Instruments
Following is a listing of the Company’s outstandifgrivative financial instruments as of DecemberZ003 and December 28, 2002:
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Forward Contracts 2003 2002

Weighted Weighted

average average

contract contract

rate of rate of
(Dollars in millions) Buy Sell exchange Buy Sell exchange
Euros with U.S. dollar $213.2 1.239¢ $103.t 1.0257
Mexican pesos with U.S. dolla 51.t 11.390: 64.¢ 10.759¢
Swiss francs with U.S. dolla 29.¢ 1.250¢ 69.¢€ 1.424(
Canadian dollars with U.S. dolla 25.C 1.346: — —
Japanese yen with U.S. doll: 23.2 107.476! 24.¢ 121.058
Australian dollars with U.S. dolla 21.€ 0.736: 10.2 0.564¢
South Korean won with U.S. dolla 13.€ 1207.332 17.4 1,229.525
Danish krona with U.S. dolla 12.C 6.013¢ 7.C 7.252¢
Singapore dollars with U.S. dolla 7.8 1.706( 7.4 1.744(
Philippine pesos with U.S. dolla 2.¢ 57.639:. — —
Czech koruna with U.S. dolla 1.1 26.175( — —
Venezuelan bolivar with U.S. dolla — — 1.7 1,487.500
Japanese yen for U.S. doll: $ 71.¢ 110.364! $ 60.C 120.112:
Swiss francs for U.S. dolla 47 .k 1.255¢ 24.7 1.425¢
Euros for U.S. dollar 41.2 1.195: 135.2 0.978¢
Canadian dollars for U.S. dolla 26.2 1.345¢ — —
Mexican pesos for U.S. dolla 18.t 11.384( 28.€ 10.168t¢
South African rand for U.S. dolla 2.1 6.544: — —
Australian dollars for U.S. dolla 1.t 0.681° — —
Russian ruble for U.S. dolla 14 29.286( — —
Swedish krona for U.S. dolla 1.2 7.316( — —
Indian rupee for U.S. dolla 1.1  46.037¢ — —
Norwegian krone for U.S. dolla 1.1 6.736¢ — —
South Korean won for U.S. dolla — — 5.0 1,286.613
Philippine pesos for U.S. dolla — — 1.1 54.283:
Other currencie 8.€ 8.3 Various 6.3 6.8 Various

$410.7 $222.(C $312.F $261.F

The Company markets its products in over 100 ceesind is exposed to fluctuations in foreign aueyeexchange rates on the earnings,
flows and financial position of its internationgerations. Although this currency risk is partiaitjtigated by the natural hedge arising from
the Company’s local manufacturing in many markatstrengthening U.S. dollar generally has a negatipact on the Company. In response
to this fact, the Company uses financial instrumménathedge certain of its exposures and manadetbign exchange impact to its financial
statements. At its inception, a derivative finahmatrument is designated as either a fair vatash flow or net equity hedge.

Fair value hedges are entered into with financisiruments such as forward contracts with the dlbof controlling exposure to certain
foreign exchange risks primarily associated witbcamts receivable, accounts payable and non-pemhartercompany transactions. In
assessing hedge effectiveness, the Company exdimushesrd points. The Company has also enterediimévest rate swap agreements to
convert fixed-rate U.S. dollar long-term debt twafting-rate U.S. dollar debt and the impact is réed as a component of net income.

On July 1, 2003, the Company entered into two sagipements effective September 29, 2003 as a vddige fair value of its $150 million
7.91 percent debt due July 2011. Each swap agraemewverts a portion of the borrowing from fixedfkmating rate interest. The Company
received premiums of approximately $0.8 million bmth agreements. Changes in the fair value oftreps resulting from changes in market
interest rates are recorded as a component oficetie along with the offsetting changes in thevalue of the related
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debt instrument to the extent that the hedge &ctffe. Ineffectiveness was insignificant in 2008 & expected to remain so. The swap
agreements both mature on July 15, 2011 and each hational amount of $75 million. Under the tewwhthe swaps, the Company will
receive semannual interest payments coinciding with the irdepayments on the underlying debt of 7.91% anbtpay a variable rate bas
on the 6 month LIBOR rate plus a spread of aboup@rcentage points. The Company entered two sianjeeements during the second
quarter of 2003 which the counterparties cancedlénl to becoming effective, and the $0.6 milliaemiums received by the Company were
deemed to be ineffective and were recognized & athome in that quarter.

Effective July 30, 2002, the Company terminated imterest rate swap agreements having notional ataaf $50 million and $75 million

and generating gains of approximately $1.7 milbow $3.3 million, respectively. These gains wergtaized as a component of debt and
being recognized as a reduction of net interestiesp over the remaining lives of the related dmigtroximately 3 years and 8 years,
respectively, as of the end of 2003. Additionailtythe fourth quarter of 2001, the Company terngdad swap agreement having a notional
amount of $75 million and generating a net gai$®# million. This gain was capitalized as a cormgdrof debt and is being recognized as a
reduction of net interest expense over the remgilifi@ of the debt of approximately 8 years ashaf €nd of 2003.

The fair value hedging relationships the Comparg/drgered into have been highly effective andnfféctiveness recognized in other
expense for the years 2003, 2002 and 2001 was ienialat

During the first quarter of 2002, the Company ezdento an interest rate swap agreement with anaktiamount of 6.7 billion Japanese yen
that matures on January 24, 2007. The Companya#iyed rate payment of 0.63 percent semi annwally receives a Japanese yen floating
rate based on the LIBOR rate. This agreement ctstee variable interest rate implicit in the Comya rolling net equity hedges in Japai

a fixed rate. While the Company believes that #ltjiseement provides a valuable economic hedge dgimg interest rates in Japan, it does
not qualify for hedge accounting treatment undeASRE33, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments ariddging Activities”. Accordingly,
changes in the market value of the swap are redad& component of interest expense as incurnegt. the life of the swap, any cumulative
gains or losses since the inception of the agreemiéirbe reduced to zero. As of December 27, 2QB8,cumulative loss was approximately
$0.7 million. A net gain of $0.3 million and a ress of $1.0 million was recorded in net interegiense for the years ended December 27,
2003 and December 28 2002, respectively.

The Company also uses derivative financial instmisieo hedge foreign currency exposures resultioi firm purchase commitments or
anticipated transactions, and classifies thesasts itow hedges. The Company generally enterscist flow hedge contracts for periods
ranging from three to twelve months. The effecfpeetion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrotg recorded in other comprehensive
loss, and is reclassified into earnings as thestretions being hedged are recorded. The assoeissed or liability on the open hedge is
recorded in other current assets or accrued liedsilas applicable. Approximately $15.8 million &&l0 million was recorded in foreign
exchange loss as a component of other expens®hatd 2002, respectively. The ineffective portibthe gain or loss on the hedging
instrument is recorded in other expense. As of Béer 27, 2003 and December 28, 2002, the balanmthé@r comprehensive loss was a $0.7
million and $4.9 million loss net of tax, respeeli. The change in the balance in other comprekierigss was a net $4.2 million gain and
$4.9 million loss during the years ended DecemB@efR03 and December 28, 2002, respectively. Téfeative portion in other expense
was immaterial.

In addition to fair value and cash flow hedges,@wenpany uses financial instruments such as forwantracts to hedge a portion of its net
equity investment in international operations, alegsifies these as net equity hedges. For the p&3, 2002 and 2001, the Company
recorded pretax net (losses) gains associatedhate hedges of $(11.0) million, $(2.6) million &8 million, respectively, in other
comprehensive loss. Due to the permanent natureeahvestments, the Company does not anticipatagsifying any portion of this amount
to the income statement in the next 12 months.

The Company’s derivative financial instruments acBmber 27, 2003 and December 28, 2002 consistegl ebthe financial instruments
summarized above. All of the contracts, with theeption of the interest rate swaps, mature witlZimbnths. Related to the
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forward contracts, the “buy” amounts representUtf®. dollar equivalent of commitments to purchaseifyn currencies and the “sell”
amounts represent the U.S. dollar equivalent ofmidments to sell foreign currencies, all transladgéthe year-end market exchange rates for
the U.S. dollar. All forward contracts are hedgima investments in certain foreign subsidiariegssfcurrency intercompany loans that are
not permanent in nature, or firm purchase commitsien

The Company'’s theoretical credit risk for each live instrument is its replacement cost, but ganzent believes that the risk of incurring
credit losses is remote and that such lossesyjfvaould not be material. The Company also is egdds market risk on its derivative
instruments due to potential changes in foreigrharge rates; however, such market risk would bstanhally offset by changes in the
valuation of the underlying items being hedged. &boutstanding derivative instruments, the neraed loss was $4.4 million and $4.2
million, at December 27, 2003 and December 28, 2#sbectively, and was recorded either in accliadilities or other assets depending
upon the net position of the individual contracts.

In order to hedge against the impact of a stremitigeU.S. dollar in 2004, on January 19, 2004,Goenpany entered into ten option
agreements to hedge a portion of its net equitgstments denominated in euros. The options eaahdnatrike price of approximately 1.18
U.S. dollars to the euro as compared with a magtetof about 1.24 U.S. dollars to the euro whenajbtions were purchased. The effect of
these options is to protect the value of the Comisaguro net equity and cash flows with a floorlaf8 U.S. dollars to the euro by giving the
Company the option to sell euros at the 1.18 valhe.options have a combined notional value of @gprately $118 million and expire at
various points during 2004. Should the exchange sty above that point during the course of ttee,ytae Company will allow the options
expire unexercised. At the end of each quarterCimapany will revalue the open options and recorgdehange in the fair value as a
component of other comprehensive income. The Cognpaitl approximately $1.7 million for these optiamisich will be recorded in other
expenses during 2004 as part of the revaluationaxket.

Note 7: Investments

In 2002, the Company began a program to hedgéhéoiollowing twelve months, certain foreign cakiwis generated in euro, Japanese yen,
Korean won and Mexican peso. In this program, the@any utilized forward contracts coupled with higlade U.S. dollar denominated
securities. The securities purchased were cladsifieavailable-for-sale with gains or losses ondlsecurities recorded as a component of
other comprehensive loss until maturity or saleylsth time any accumulated gains or losses wererded as a component of net income.
The forward contracts were considered cash flowgeeds discussed in Note 6 to the consolidateddiabstatements and gains or losses
were recorded as a component of other compreheimgigee until the securities were sold. These itnaest securities had maturities of less
than three months and were recorded as a cashaggptivAt December 27, 2003 and December 28, 26@2Company had no investments
outstanding. During 2003 and 2002, the Company aeoiiable-for-sale securities and generated $18fl®n and $106.7 million,
respectively, of proceeds and recorded in otheeesg realized losses of $16.1 million and $6.2ionillrespectively, based upon specific
identification.

The program hedged foreign cash flows but alsothacffect of largely mitigating the foreign exclgarimpact on the net income compari
between 2003 and 2002 and between 2002 and 20€e fourth quarter of 2002, the Company electegnminate the Mexican peso portion
of this program as a result of significant declimeMexican operations and the higher relative afdflexican peso forward contracts and
immediately recognized a $1.2 million gain in otegpense which had been previously deferred. Aaftilly, as the cost of the program
increased, the Company determined that the cdasegbrogram exceeded the benefit and no new cdsti@cthe other currencies were
entered with maturities subsequent to Decembe?2@73.

55



Note 8: Subscriptions Receivable

In October 2000, a subsidiary of the Company adbat®lanagement Stock Purchase Plan (the MSPP)hwhiwides for eligible executives
to purchase Company stock using full recourse Ipaogided by the subsidiary. Under the MSPP, then@any loaned approximately $13.6
million to 33 senior executives to purchase 847 8@mon shares from treasury stock. The loans hamaal interest rates of 5.21 percent to
5.96 percent, and all dividends, while the loarsautstanding, will be applied toward interest ddering 2003, one participant left the
Company and sold, at current market price, 30,h@0es to the Company to satisfy loans totaling $ilgon with the balance of
approximately $0.1 million satisfied with a caslympent from the participant. During 2002, three jgggants left the Company and sold, at
the current market price, 78,000 shares to the Gomfo satisfy loans totaling $1.3 million. Durig01, nine senior executives purchased
74,500 shares of common shares from treasury statél loan value for this group was $1.7 milli@uring 2001, two participants left the
Company and sold, at the current market price,@ldhares to the Company to satisfy loans tot&ith million. Under the terms of the
MSPP, if the Company’s stock price per share iswéehe market issue price at the scheduled prihogpmyment dates, the Company will
make cash bonus payments, up to 25 percent ofutiséanding principal on the loan then due. For esdztre purchased, an option on two
shares was granted under the 2000 Incentive P&nNSte 12 to the consolidated financial statemdifts loans have been recorded as
subscriptions receivable and are secured by thresipairchased. Principal amounts are due as fal®2:9 million in 2005; $3.2 million in
2006; $0.3 million in 2007; $6.0 million in 2008ca$0.7 million in 2009. No further loans or saléstwck are being made under this Plan.

On November 30, 1998, the Company made a non-reepnon-interest bearing loan of $7.7 million (&) to its chairman and chief
executive officer (chairman), the proceeds of whigre used by the chairman to buy in the open mdi®@,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock (the shares) at an average price®il3er share. The shares are pledged to seaireghyment of the loan. The loan has
been recorded as a subscription receivable angeidNdvember 12, 2006, with voluntary prepaymentmjteed commencing November 12,
2002. Ten percent of any annual incentive plan tastus award to the chairman is being applied ag#ue balance of the loan. As the lo¢
reduced by voluntary payments after November 1022the lien against the shares will be reducee. Stlbscription receivable is reduced as
payments are received. In 2000, the loan and celdeeements were assigned to a subsidiary of ehep@&ny. The outstanding loan balance
was $7.5 million at December 27, 2003 and Decer@8e2002.

Note 9: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

(In millions) 2003 2002
Foreign currency translation adjustme (204.9 (260.9)
Net equity hedge gair 12.¢ 19.4
Minimum pension liability (3.9 (3.4
Deferred loss on cash flow hedc¢ (0.7) 4.9

Total (196.§) (249.7)

Note 10: Income Taxes
For income tax purposes, the domestic and foreagmponents of (loss) income before taxes were &mifsl

(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Domestic (29.0)0 $ 61.7 $37.€
Foreign 85.€ 55.7 44.

Total $56.€6 $117.. $82.2

The (benefit) provision for income taxes was abfes:

(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Current:
Federal $(40 $—  $13.¢€
Foreign 37.¢ 17.z  13.2
State 0.€ 0.€ 1.9

34.2 17.¢  28.7

Deferred:
Federal (10.6) 5.C (4.9
Foreign (23.9) 3.8 (3.
State (1.2 0.€ (0.5

(255 94 (8.0

Total $ 87 $27.2 $20.7
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The differences between the provision for inconxe$sand income taxes computed using the U.S. festatatory rate were as follows:

(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Amount computed using statutory ri $19.6 $41.1 $28.¢
(Reduction) increase in taxes resulting fr
Net benefit from repatriating foreign earnir 6.4 (@11.9 (10.0
Foreign income taxe (7.5) 1.6 (14.]
Change in valuation allowance for deferred tax tas 1.5 0.1 8.3
Re-engineering costs with no associated tax be — — 5.7
Other 1.3 4.2 2.1
Total $ 8.7 $27.5 $20.7

In 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company recognizedhess$0.1 million, $0.8 million and $0.3 milliorespectively, of benefits for deductions
associated with the exercise of employee stoclongtiThese benefits were added directly to pahpital, and are not reflected in the
provision for income taxes.

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are composedheffollowing:

(In millions) 2003 2002
Depreciatior $ 33 $ (5.9
Other (0.9 (4.9

Gross deferred tax liabilities 4.7 9.9
Credit and net operating loss carry forwa 67.¢ 56.2
Fixed assets basis differenc 47.2 51.7
Employee benefits accrue 15.¢ 15.5
Postretirement benefi 15.€ 15.4
Inventory 22.C 8.8
Accounts receivabl 8.3 9.3
Other accrual 46.4 46.C

Gross deferred tax asset 223.% 202.¢
Valuation allowance (329 (31.9

Net deferred tax asset: $186.7 $161.Z

At December 27, 2003, the Company had foreign petating loss carry forwards of $157.3 million. B¢ total net operating loss carry
forwards, $82.5 million expire at various dategrfrd004 to 2013, while the remainder have unlimiiees. During 2003, the Company
recognized net benefits of $2.4 million relateddxeign net operating loss carry forwards. The Camyphas not provided for U.S. deferred
income taxes on $170.8 million of undistributednéags of international subsidiaries because dhtention to reinvest these earnings. At
December 27, 2003, the Company had foreign taxitarady forwards of $6.3 million, which expire #008. At December 27, 2003 and
December 28, 2002, the Company had valuation alicesmagainst certain deferred tax assets totaBagtdnillion and $31.8 million,
respectively. These valuation allowances relatestassets in jurisdictions where it is managensdm'st estimate that there is not a greater
than 50 percent probability that the benefit of éissets will be realized in the associated taxmsturhe likelihood of realizing the benefit of
deferred tax assets is assessed on an ongoing Gassequently, future material changes in theatadn allowance are possible. The
Company paid income taxes in 2003, 2002 and 20&B5f7 million, $20.6 million and $26.7 million,ggectively.

Note 11: Retirement Benefit Plans

Pension PlansThe Company has various defined benefit pensiomsptavering substantially all domestic employegsept those employed
by BeautiControl, and certain employees in othemtdes. In addition to providing pension benefite Company provides certain
postretirement healthcare and life insurance benfefi selected U.S. and Canadian employees. Mogtoyees and retirees outside the
United States are covered by government healtlpragrams. Employees may become eligible for thesetits if they reach normal
retirement age while working for the Company anikBacertain years of service requirements. Théioad plans are contributory, with

retiree contributions adjusted annually, and contdiner cost-sharing features, such as deductinidsoinsurance. The medical plans include
an allowance for Medicare for post-65 retireedDatember 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, twgment and Modernization Act of
2003 (the Act) was signed into law. The Act progidew prescription drug benefits under Medicare@lsas providing for a federal subsidy
to be paid to plans that are at least actuarialyvalent to
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Medicare in their prescription drug plans. In adeosrce with the provisions of FASB Staff Position3=206-1, “Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements Related to the Medicare PrescriptiargDmprovement and Modernization Act of 2003 thompany has elected to defer
including the impact of the Act in its accumulatezhefit obligation or net periodic postretiremeanéfit cost. The Company is unable to
reliably determine any impact of the Act at thiméi Detailed regulations defining actuarial equénaly as well as treatment for accounting
recognition have not yet been issued. In additioore time would be required to gather informatiegarding the number of Medicagtigible
retired plan participants who choose to continiegithe Company sponsored plan for prescriptiorefien As such, the following
disclosures do not reflect the effects of the Actlee postretirement benefit plans.

The specific authoritative guidance on the accowgnior the federal subsidy is pending and at simhb that guidance is issued, the Company
could be required to change previously reportedrmétion. On December 23, 2003, the Board releasettised SFAS 132, “Employer’s
Disclosure about Pensions and Other PostretireBemfits”. The additional disclosure required bg tevised standard is included below.
Disclosure related to estimated future benefit paytmand disclosure of information about foreigamplis effective for fiscal years ending
after June 15, 2004 and is not currently available.

The Company has the right to modify or terminatssthplans. The Company uses a December 31 meastidaie for the majority of its
plans. The funded status of the plans was as fellow

U.S. plans Foreign plans

Postretirement
Pension benefits benefits Pension benefits

(In millions) 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Change in benefit obligations:

Beginning balance $ 35.¢ $ 33.4 $51t $ 45.€ $52.2 $54.¢
Service cos 1.€ 1.2 0.8 0.5 2.2 2.1
Interest cos 2.4 2.2 3.8 3.4 2.t 2.3
Actuarial (gain) los: 3.3 2.C 13.1 h.5 0.t (5.9
Benefits paic (2.9 (3.2 (4.8 (3.5 (5.9 (8.0
Special termination benefi — — — — —
Impact of exchange rati — — — — 8.¢ 6.2

Ending balance $40.: $ 35.¢ $64.5 $51.¢ $61.C $ 52.c

Change in plan assets at fair value

Beginning balance $ 20.4 $ 26.C — — $ 18.4 $21¢
Actual return on plan asse 4.7 (2.2) — — 14 (0.7)
Company contribution 3.4 — 4.8 3.5 5.4 2.5

Plan participant contributior — — — 0.2 0.2
Benefits and expenses pi (3.2 (3.5 (4.8 (3.5 (5.9 (8.0

Impact of exchange rat — — 3.4 2.8
Ending balance $ 25.: $ 20.4 — — $ 23.4 $ 18.4
Funded status of the plan: $(14.9  $(15.5)  $64.5E)  $51.5  $(38.9 %339

Unrecognized actuarial loss (ga 8.¢ 8.1 24.€ 12.t (0.9 4.1

Unrecognized prior service bene (0.7) (0.2) (2.0 .39 — —

Unrecognized net transaction (asset) liab — — — — 0.2 0.3

Impact of exchange rat — — — — (0.2) 0.1
Accrued benefit cost $ (6.2 $(7.5) $(40.9  $(40.9 $(39.2)  $(29.9
Weighted average assumptions

Discount rate 6.C% 6.€% 6.C% 6.8% 4.1% 4.5%

Return on plan asse 8.5 9.C n/e n/e 4.8 5.C

Salary growth rat 4.5 4.t n/e n/e 2.7 2.8
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The accumulated benefit obligation for all defirmmhefit pension plans at December 27, 2003 andrbleee28, 2002 was $88.3 million and
$74.5 million, respectively. At December 27, 2008 &ecember 28, 2002, the accumulated benefit atiidigs of certain pension plans
exceeded those plans’ assets. For those planactihinulated benefit obligations were $79.6 milkon $65.8 million, and the fair value of
those plans’ assets were $37.2 million and $36lBomias of December 27, 2003 and December 28, 2@3pectively. The accrued benefit
cost for the pension plans is reported in othdnilitzes.

The costs associated with the plans were as follows

Pension benefits Postretirement benefits
(In millions) 2003 2002 2001 2003 2002 2001
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost and expens $423 $37 $34 $0€& $0E %04
Interest cos 4.9 4.€ 4.7 3.6 3.4 3.2
Expected return on plan ass (1.9 (4.5 (2.7 0.¢ 0.2 0.1
Net amortization and (deferre (1.5 aL{e (1.9 (0.2) (0.2) (0.2)
Net periodic benefit cosl $58 $48 $4€ $5&5 $41 $3.¢€
Weighted average assumptions
U.S. plans
Discount rate 6.8% 7.2% 7.5% 6.8% 7.2% 7.5%
Return on plan asse 8.5 9.C 9.C n/e n/e n/e
Salary growth rat 4.5 4.5 4.5 n/e n/e n/e
Foreign plans
Discount rate 4.5% 4.€% 4.7% n/e n/e n/e
Return on plan asse 5.C 5.1 5.2 n/e n/e n/e
Salary growth rat 2.8 2.8 2.3 n/e n/e n/e

The overall long-term rate-of-return-on-assetsfier U.S. pension plans was chosen from the rantikeedf results of compound average
annual returns over a 20-year time horizon. Thgeamas calculated by modeling a probable rate-ofmebased on historical data for the
period 1926-2002 for stocks, bonds and cash anchpalged to the Company’s current target assetfarithe plan.

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate was 9.8midor post-65 participants, decreasing to 5.@g@rin 2008, and 7.0 percent for pre-65
participants, decreasing to 5.0 percent in 200@. fidgrlthcare cost trend rate assumption has disagtieffect on the amounts reported. A
one percentage point change in the assumed heatbast trend rates would have the following efect

One percentage

(In millions) point

Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost congis $ 05 $ (0.9
Effect on postretirement benefit obligati 5.€ (5.0

The Company’s U.S. pension plan weighted-averaget aflocations at December by asset category agfellows:

Asset Category 200: 200z
Equity securitie: 63% 57%
Debt securitie! 37 42
Other — 1
Total 10(% 10(%
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The Company'’s specific return objective on its Up&nsion plan is to achieve each year a returrt@réizan or equal to the return that would
have been earned by a portfolio invested approxip®0% in equity securities and 40% in fixed in@pgecurities. The Company has
adopted the following asset class allocationst®UiS. pension plan: 62% in equity securities (328ge U.S. stocks, 20% small U.S. stocks,
and 10% international stocks) and 38% fixed incaeeurities (37% bonds and 1% U.S. cash equivaleitg€ach quarter end, the asset
classes may be rebalanced to obtain the targdtrassé the percentages fall outside of the acabf# range variances. The investment policy
is reviewed from time to time to ensure consistenit the long-term objective of funding at leaStf@ercent of the plan’s current liability.
Options, derivatives, forwards, futures contraskmrt positions, or margined positions may be relgéasonable amounts as deemed prudent.
Transactions that would jeopardize the tax-exengits of the plan are not allowed. Lending of siiesrmay be permitted in cases in which
an appropriate gain can be realized. The Compaag dot invest in any of its own company stock, h@wgethis restriction does not prevent
investment in insurance company accounts, othendagled or mutual funds, or any index funds whicéynhold securities of the Company.
Additional guidelines for investment managers selé®dy the Company to manage the equity secuptigisibit the securities of one company
or affiliated group, other than U.S. governmenusities, to exceed 10 percent of the portfolio &rat no more than 20 percent of a separ:
managed portfolio be invested in any one indusinyess that industry represents greater than 2&peof the benchmark market index.
International equity investments shall be diveesifby country and industry and primarily includewgéies listed on significant exchanges.
Equity portfolios may include a small portion ofreertible bonds and preferred stock but these gesaudo not substitute as bonds within
portfolios. Investment managers selected by the fizmy to manage the fixed income investments acepaishibited from holding more than
10 percent in any one company or affiliated grotipampanies, other than U.S. government securiied,prohibited from holding more than
20 percent in any one industry. In addition, no enthian 20 percent of the fixed income portfolio rhayinvested in foreign securities and no
more than 20 percent of the portfolio may be inegsh below investment grade securities.

The Company expects to contribute $0.8 milliont$dJ.S. pension plans and $4.5 million to its Ub&stretirement medical benefit plan to
cover net benefit payments in 2004.

The Company also has several savings, thrift aofitfgharing plans. Its contributions to these glare based upon various levels of
employee participation. The total cost of theseplaas $4.6 million in 2003, $4.7 million in 2002de$5.0 million in 2001.

Note 12: Incentive Compensation Plans

Incentive Plans.Certain officers and other key employees of the @amy participate in the Tupperware Corporation 2@0®0 and 1996
Incentive Plans (the Incentive Plans). Annual pennce awards and awards of options to purchaspefware shares and of restricted stock
are made under the Incentive Plans. For the 20htive Plan, the total number of shares availdslgrant was 2,850,000 of which 200,(
shares may be used for restricted stock awardshEd000 Incentive Plan, the total number of shakailable for grant was 4,000,000 of
which 200,000 shares may be used for restrictezk stevards. For the 1996 Incentive Plan, the tatatlmer of shares available for grant was
7,600,000 of which 300,000 shares may be usecdeftricted stock awards. As of December 27, 2008 eshavailable for award under the
Incentive Plans totaled 2,376,362, of which 346,8ddld be granted in the form of restricted stdad options granted in 2001,
approximately 0.1 million shares under options wgranted in conjunction with the MSPP. See Note thé consolidated financial
statements.

Other than the 157,118 options exchanged for ceBaautiControl options in connection with its aisition in 2000, all options’ exercise
prices are equal to the underlying shares’ graté-dearket values. Outstanding options granted 082@st in one-third increments over the
next three years from the date of grant. Other tions on 25,000 shares which vest three yeans the date of grant, outstanding options
granted in 2002 vest in orikird increments over the next three years fromddae of grant. Other than those options granteuthe MSPF
outstanding options granted in 2001 have vestingsddat are three years from the date of grartio@pgranted under the MSPP vest seven
years after the date of grant; however, vesting begiccelerated beginning three years after the gede if certain stock appreciation gc

are attained. As
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of December 27, 2003, there has been no accelemiticesting. Outstanding restricted shares haiialinesting periods ranging from 1 to 4
years. All outstanding options have exercise peribdt are 10 years from the date of gr

Director Plan. Under the Tupperware Corporation Director StoclnRRirector Plan), non-employee directors receine-balf of the amount
of their annual retainers in the form of stock amaly elect to receive the balance of their annualners in the form of stock or stock options.
Options granted to directors become exercisablbemast day of the fiscal year in which they ar@nged, have a term of 10 years and ha
exercise price that compensates for the foregosie idainer. In addition, beginning in fiscal 2@#h non-employee director on the date of
the Company’s annual meeting of shareholders resein automatic annual stock option grant. Thimpntitles the director to purchase
four thousand shares of the Company’s common sibakprice equal to the fair market value of thenpany’s common stock on the date of
the grant in order to compensate the directorscanapetitive level with directors of comparable g@anies. This option may be exercised
immediately and for a ten-year period from the adtgrant. Beginning in 2003, stock options grarttasle been expensed under the fair-
value-based method. See Note 1 to the consolidimi@acial statements. The number of shares injtallailable for grant under the Director
Plan and the number of shares available as of Deeey, 2003, were 300,000 and 89,899, respectively

Earned cash performance awards of $7.6 millior4 $4illion and $4.7 million were included in the sofidated statement of income for
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Stock option and restricted stock activity and infation about stock options for the Incentive Plang the Director Plan are summarized in
the following tables.

Weighted Weighted

average average

Shares option price Options option price

. subject to exercisable

Stock options option per share at year end per share
Balance at December 30, 20C 9,370,32! $ 20.9t
Granted 1,583,90! 20.8¢
Cancelec (215,93)) 25.47
Exercisec (235,63¢) 15.4¢

Balance at December 29, 20C 10,502,65 20.92 3,133,300 $ 25.7(
Granted 1,296,83! 16.4:
Cancelec (737,88) 24.91]
Exercisec (342,24% 14.7¢

Balance at December 28, 20C 10,719,36 20.3z 4,324,438 23.7:
Granted 682,30( 14.61
Cancelec (793,759 22.2:
Exercisec (66,52¢) 13.31

Balance at December 27, 20C 10,541,37 19.8i 6,087,91. 21.7(
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Shares availabl

i Shares
Restricted stock outstanding for issuance
Balance at December 30, 2000 65,00( 238,69:
Shares transferred from stock option p 48,257
Shares transferred to stock option p (199,22
Awarded 3,00( (3,000
Vested (44,000
Balance at December 29, 20C 24,00( 84,72¢
Increase in shares available due to adoption 02 20€entive Plai 200,00(
Shares transferred from stock option p 114,61¢
Shares transferred to stock option p (25,000
Awarded 5,00( (5,000
Cancelec (1,000 1,00
Vested (9,000
Balance at December 28, 2002 19,00( 370,34
Shares transferred from stock option p 84,50(
Awarded 108,00( (108,000
Vested (5,000
Balance at December 27, 2003 122,00( 346,84
Stock Options Outstanding
As of December 27, 2003 Outstanding Exercisable
Ave(age Average Average
remaining
exercise exercise
Exercise price range Shares price Shares price
$ 8.40-$12.08 58,35( 6.2 $ 981 58,35( $ 9.81
$13.31-$16.23 3,542,30: 7.€ 15.7¢ 514,43¢ 15.7¢
$18.56- $ 25.55 6,027,91 5.7 19.74 4,602,311 19.4C
$27.25-$34.28 475,08« 1.€ 32.9¢ 475,08 32.9t
$39.88-$42.25 437,72! 2.3 42.2¢ 437,72¢ 42.2¢
10,541,37 6.C 19.87 6,087,91 21.7C
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Through 2002, the Company used the intrinsic vate¢hod of accounting for stock-based compensaBeginning in 2003, the Company
used the fair-value-based method of accountingtfck-based compensation. The Company has estirtaddir value of its option grants.
The weighted average fair value of 2003 grants$849 per share under option. See Note 1 to theadtidiated financial statements for pro
forma presentation had fair value estimates beed tsrecord compensation expense in the consetiddaatements of income for the earlier
year! grants. Compensation expense associated withatest stock grants is equal to the fair marketigadf the shares on the date of grant
and is recognized ratably over the required holgiegod. Compensation expense associated withatestrstock grants was not significant.

Note 13: Segment Information

The Company manufactures and distributes produitsaply through independent direct sales constdtafi) food storage, preparation and
serving containers, kitchen gadgets, microwave wao& and educational toys marketed under the Twaperbrand worldwide, and
organized into four geographic segments, and @npm cosmetics and skin care products marketedrithd BeautiControl brand in North
America, Latin America and Asia Pacific. Certaiteimational operating segments have been aggrebgasedi upon consistency of economic
substance, products, production process, classsbémers and distribution method. Internationali€ontrol operations are reported in the
applicable geographic segment.

As a result of a change in management reportingtsires, effective with the beginning of the Compai2002 fiscal year, the Company is
reporting the United States and Canada as a Tuppem™orth America business segment and BeautiCayperations outside North Ameri
have been included in their respective geograpgfgonents. Prior year amounts have been restatedl¢otrthis change.
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(In millions) 2003 2002 2001
Net sales:
Europe $ 538t $ 420.6 $ 400.
Asia Pacific 220.2 209.t 213
Latin America 102.¢ 130.¢ 182.¢
North America 222.¢ 268.4 254.2
BeautiControl North Americ 90.¢ 73.€ 63.€
Total net sales $1,174.¢ $1,103.t $1,114.
Segment profit (loss):
Europe $ 1100 $ 882 § 74¢
Asia Pacific 17.€ 35.7 28.5
Latin America 3.12 6.2 15.4
North America (22.9) 30.4 32.¢
BeautiControl North Americ 5.1 5.6 0.t
Total segment profit 113.¢ 166.5 152.1
Unallocated expenses (40.5) b (20.) at (23.4)
Other income 4.2 14.4 —
Re-engineering and impairment charges (6.8) @ (20.€) 2 (24.€)
Interest expense, n (13.8) (21.¢) (21.7)
Income before income taxe $ 56€ $ 117.¢ $ 822
Depreciation and amortization:
Europe $ 231 $ 16& $ 16.C
Asia Pacific 7.4 7.€ 8.5
Latin America 7.€ 8.2 9.C
North America 11.€ 12.5 11.C
BeautiControl North Americ 1.3 14 2.7
Corporate 1.€ 2.3 2.7
Total depreciation and amortization $ 52€ $ 48¢& $ 49¢
Capital expenditures:
Europe $ 182 $ 16€ $ 16.5
Asia Pacific 5.9 9.2 7.7
Latin America 2.9 4.4 7.€
North America 9.C 12.c 13.5
BeautiControl North Americ 1.2 1.5 1.C
Corporate 2.8 2.9 8.t
Total capital expenditures $ 40C $ 46<¢ $ b54.¢
Identifiable assets:
Europe $ 2731 $ 233¢ $ 233:&
Asia Pacific 125.5 121.F 117.F
Latin America 102.2 112.% 133.¢
North America 150.C 159.2 156.F
BeautiControl North Americ 66.5 64.4 64.¢
Corporate 172.5 138.¢ 139.t
Total identifiable assets $ 889.¢ $ 830.t $ 845.%

Footnote explanations are on the following pi
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a. The re-engineering and impairment charges lioeiges for severance and other exit costs. Intexidiunallocated expenses include
$0.1 million and $3.2 million for internal and estal consulting costs incurred in connection wigkengineering in 2002 and 2001,
respectively. In 2002, $1.6 million was recordechasduction of Europe segment profit related &owhite down of inventory and
reserves for receivables as a result of exitingdthect sales business of the Company’s United #amg operations. Also, 2002 Asia
Pacific segment profit was reduced by $2.7 millielated to costs associated with the closure ofobtiee Company’s Japanese
manufacturing/distribution facilities. In additio$0.1 million was recorded as a reduction of L&tinerica segment profit primarily as a
result of reserves for receivables as a resultrebaucture of BeautiControl operations in Mexidg.part of re-engineering actions, in
2002, the Company sold its former Spanish manufegfdacility, its Convention Center complex in @mdo, Florida and one of its
Japanese manufacturing/distribution facilities gatieg pretax gains of $21.9 million, $4.4 milliand $13.1 million, respectively. The
Spanish and Japanese gains were included in tlop&and Asia Pacific segments, respectively, aadCtimvention Center gain was
recorded in other income in the preceding tabl0@1, $7.7 million was recorded as a reductiolatin America segment profit
primarily related to the write down of inventorydareserves for receivables as a result of restringtBrazilian sales and manufacturi
operations. Total after-tax impact of these cogsns) was $3.1 million, $(8.5) million and $32.8limn in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. See Note 2 to the consolidated firzstatements

b. In 2002, the Company began to sell land heldi&elopment near its Orlando, Florida headquarusing 2003 and 2002, pretax
gains from these sales were $3.7 million and $i@lidon, respectively, and are recorded in otheoime in the preceding table. Internal
costs for management incentives directly relatettiége sales were $0.2 million and $1.4 millio2@93 and 2002, respectively, and
were recorded in unallocated expen:

Sales and segment profit in the preceding tablérane transactions with customers. Inter-segmantdfers of inventory are accounted for at
cost. Sales generated by product line are not oaghin the financial statements and disclosurdefinformation is impractical. Sales to a
single customer did not exceed 10 percent of &athds in any segment. Export sales were insignificGales to customers in Germany were
$228.0 million, $172.8 million and $170.4 million 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. There wasmer doreign country in which sales
were material to the Company’s total sales. Sdl@aipperware and BeautiControl products to custemethe United States were $297.2
million, $326.1 million and $298.4 million in 2003002 and 2001, respectively. Unallocated expeasesorporate expenses and other items
not directly related to the operations of any patir segment.

Corporate assets consist of cash, buildings aretsasgintained for general corporate purposesUntited States was the only country with
long-lived assets greater than 10 percent of thefamy’s total assets at December 27, 2003. Aseoétid of 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, long-lived assets in the United Statere $106.8 million, $110.5 million and $106.0liwn.

As of December 27, 2003 and December 28, 2002 tlmepany’s net investment in international operatiaas $23.3 million and $10.1
million, respectively. The Company is subject te tlsual economic risks associated with internatioparations; however, these risks are
partially mitigated by the broad geographic diser®f the Company’s operations.

Note 14: Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and certain subsidiaries are involadiigation and various legal matters that arenpeiefended and handled in the ordinary
course of business. Included among these mattemnaironmental issues. The Company believestlgmtémote that the Company’s
contingencies will have a material adverse effecit®financial position, results of operationscash flow.

Kraft Foods, Inc., which was formerly affiliatedtviPremark International, Inc., the Company’s farp&rent, and Tupperware, has assumed
any liabilities arising out of certain divesteddiscontinued businesses. The liabilities assumeldde matters alleging product liability,
environmental liability and infringement of patents
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Operating leasesRental expense for operating leases totaled $3@libmin 2003, $35.4 million in 2002 and $36.1 fiwh in 2001.
Approximate minimum rental commitments under nowetable operating leases in effect at DecembeR@73, were: 2004 —$18.8 million;
2005 — $9.0 million; 2006 — $3.0 million; 2007 —$Million; and after 2007 — $1.7 million.

Note 15: Quarterly Financial Summary (Unaudited)

Following is a summary of the unaudited interimutessof operations for each quarter in the yeadedrDecember 27, 2003 and December
28, 2002.

First Second Third Fourth
(In millions, except per share amoun quarter quarter quarter quarter
Year ended December 27, 200:
Net sales $271.5f $310.C $249.. $344.1
Gross margir 182.2 201. 160.7 222:F
Net income 6.4 14.1 — 27.4
Net income per shar
Basic 0.11 0.2¢ — 0.47
Diluted 0.11 0.24 — 0.47
Dividends declared per she 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Composite stock price rang
High 15.9t  16.1¢ 16.7¢  17.0¢
Low 12.1¢  13.7C 13.4C 13.2¢
Close 14.0C 14.2% 13.4C 16.92
Year ended December 28, 200:.
Net sales $251.¢ $286.1 $244.F $321.:
Gross margin 172.1 191« 161t 215.¢
Net income 15 32.¢ 8C 34
Net income per shar
Basic 02" 05% 014 0.5
Diluted 027 05£& 014 05
Dividends declared per she 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Composite stock price rang
High 22.3z 241¢ 20.3¢ 17.91
Low 17.7¢  19.4¢ 15.6: 14.4C
Close 21.97  20.2¢ 15.7¢  15.0¢
a. Includes pretax re-engineering and impairmestscof $6.9 million ($3.1 million after-tax). Se@td 2 to the consolidated financial
statements
b.  Includes pretax re-engineering and impairmest(gains) of $1.5 million ($1.2 million after-ja$(8.4) million ($(6.2) million after-

tax) and $(7.2) million ($(3.5) million after-tafgr the first, second and fourth quarters, respebti See Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statement:
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Note 16: Rights Agreement

In 1996, the Company adopted a shareholders’ riglats with a duration of 10 years, under which shatders received a right to purchase
one one-hundredth of a share of preferred stockdoh right owned. The preferred shares are cuivelland are superior to common shares
with regard to dividends. Each share is entitleiG0 votes on all matters submitted to the shadanslfor a vote. The rights are exercisable if
15 percent of the Company’s common stock is acduirghreatened to be acquired, and the rightseateemable by the Company if
exercisability has not been triggered. Under certicumstances, if 50 percent or more of the Camjsaconsolidated assets or earning
power are sold, a right entitles the holder to bgres of the Company equal in value to twice ¥aeaise price of each right. Upon
acquisition of the Company by a third party, a leoldould receive the right to purchase stock inattguirer. The foregoing percentage
thresholds may be reduced to not less than 10 perce
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Tuppevare Corporation:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statentfeintsome, of shareholders’ equity and
comprehensive income and of cash flows presery fairall material respects, the financial positiof Tupperware Corporation and its
subsidiaries at December 27, 2003 and Decemb&(®2, and the results of their operations and ttesh flows for each of the three year
the period ended December 27, 2003, in conformitly &ccounting principles generally accepted inltiméited States of America. These
financial statements are the responsibility of Temmre Corporation’s management; our responsibditp express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits. We cdadwaur audits of these statements in accordanteanditing standards generally accey
in the United States of America which require thatplan and perform the audit to obtain reasonaf$eirance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. Alit mcludes examining, on a test basis, evidenpparting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accouptingiples used and significant estimates made dyagement, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for the opinio

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Orlando, Florida
February 12, 2004
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Report of Management

The management of Tupperware is responsible foptlparation of the financial statements and atifermation contained in this Annual
Report. The financial statements were prepareddnralance with accounting principles generally ptea in the United States of America
and include amounts that are based upon managentest estimate and judgments, as appropriateviPaterhouseCoopers LLP has audited
these financial statements and has expressed @peindent opinion thereon.

The Company maintains internal control systems¢igsl and procedures designed to provide reasomablaance that assets are safegue
that transactions are executed in accordance wathegemens authorization and properly recorded, and thabaaiing records may be reli
upon for the preparation of financial informatidinere are inherent limitations in all internal cohsystems based on the fact that the cost of
such systems should not exceed the benefits defitadagement believes that the Company’s systemsda the appropriate balance of
costs and benefits. The Company also maintainatamial auditing function that evaluates and report the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal accounting controls, policies and procedur

The Audit and Corporate Responsibility Committe¢haf Board of Directors is composed entirely ofsaig directors. The Committee meets
periodically and independently with managementyhbe president of internal audit and Pricewategwioopers LLP to discuss the
Company’s internal accounting controls, auditind inancial reporting matters. The vice presiddrihternal audit and
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP have unrestricted atoeks Audit and Corporate Responsibility Comnaitte

Management recognizes its responsibility for cotidgcthe Company’s affairs in a manner that is oesjve to the interests of its
shareholders and its employees. This responsilslitharacterized in the Code of Conduct, whiclvigkes that the Company will fully
comply with laws, rules and regulations of everyrmoy in which it operates and will observe theesubf ethical business conduct. Employ
of the Company are expected and directed to mathageusiness of the Company accordingly.

/sl Rick Goings /sl Michael S. Poteshman
Rick Goings Michael S. Poteshman
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
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Exhibit 21

TUPPERWARE CORPORATION
Active Subsidiaries

As of March 4, 2004

The following subsidiaries are wholly-owned by tiegistrant or another subsidiary of the Regist(dagree of remoteness from the registrant is shmpindentations), except in the case
of certain subsidiaries as to which the percentageership of voting is stated in parenthesis.

Tupperware Corporation
Dart Industries Inc.
Tupperware Espana, S.A.
Tupperware, Industria Lusitana de Artigos Domesti¢dmitada
Tupperware (Portugal) Artigos Domesticos, Lda.
Deerfield Land Corporation
Tupperware Turkey, Inc.
Dart Far East Sdn. Bhd.
Dart de Venezuela, C.A.
Tupperware Colombia S.A.
Dart do Brasil Industria e Comercio Ltda.
Daypar Participacoes Ltda
Academia de Negocios S/C Ltda.
Tupperware Hellas S.A.l.C.
Tupperware Del Ecuador Cia. Ltda.
Dart Industries Hong Kong Limited
Dart Industries (New Zealand) Limited
Tupperware New Zealand Staff Superannuation Plan
Dart, S.A. de C.V.

Servicios Especializados de Arrendamiento en Latimerica S.A. de C.V



Dartco Manufacturing Inc.
Premiere Products, Inc.
Premiere Korea Ltd.
Premiere Marketing Company
Exportadora Lerma, S.A. de C.V.
Tupperware Australia Pty. Ltd.
Tupperware Singapore Pte. Ltd.

All subsidiaries listed above are included in tbesolidated financial statements of the Registaantonsolidated subsidiaries, except for subsalarivned 50% or less.



Newco Logistica e Participacoes Ltda.
Centro de Distribuicao RS Ltda.
Distribuidora Comercial Nordeste de Produtos Riasti_tda.
Distribuidora Comercial Paulista de Plasticos Ltda.
Centro de Distribuicao Mineira de Produtos de Riadttda.
Distribuidora Esplanada de Produtos Plasticos Ltda
Corcovado-Plast Distribuidora de Artigos Domestictia.
Distribuidora Baiana de Produtos Plasticos Ltda
Uniao Norte Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticosaltd
Eixo Sul Brasileiro de Artigos Domesticos Ltda.
Centro Oeste Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticds.Lt
Premiere Manufacturing, Inc.
Tupperware U.S., Inc.
Tupperware Distributors, Inc.
Tupperware Factors Inc.
Tupperware.com, Inc.
Tupperware Canada Inc.
Dart Staff Superannuation Fund Pty Ltd.
Importadora Y Distribuidora Importupp Limitada
Tupperware Iberica S.A.
Tupperware (Thailand) Limited
Tupperware Uruguay S.A.
Dart Executive Pension Fund Limited
Dart Pension Fund Limited
Tupperware U.K. Holdings, Inc.
The Tupperware Foundation
Auburn River Realty Company
Tupperware Products, Inc.
Tupperware de El Salvador, S.A. de C.V.
Tupperware del Peru S.R.L.
Dart Holdings, S. de R.L.
Tupperware Honduras, S. de R.L.
Tupperware de Costa Rica, S.A.
Tupperware de Guatemala, S.A.

All subsidiaries listed above are included in tbesolidated financial statements of the Registaantonsolidated subsidiaries, except for subsalarivned 50% or less.



Asociacion Nacional de Distribuidores de Produdtopperware, A.C.
Tupperware International Holdings Corporation
Tupperware International Holdings BV
Tupperware Israel Ltd.
Tupperware Belgium N.V.
Tupperware France S.A.
Tupperware Polska Sp.zo.0
Dart Argentina S.A.
TWP S.A.
Tupperware Asia Pacific Holdings Private Limited
Tupperware India Private Limited
Tupperware China, LLC
Tupperware (China) Company Limited
Dart (Philippines), Inc.
Tupperware Realty Corporation
Tupperware Philippines, Inc.
Tupperware Holdings B.V.
Tupperware Services GmbH
Tupperware, Ltd.
Tupperware Nederland Properties B.V.
Tupperware Nederland B.V.
Tupperware Deutschland GmbH
Tupperware Osterreich G.m.b.H.
Tupperware Southern Africa (Proprietary) Limited
Tupperware Products B.V.
Tupperware (Suisse) SA
Tupperware Products S.A.
Tupperware d.o.0.
Tupperware Bulgaria EOOD
Tupperware Eesti OU
UAB “Tupperware”
SIA Tupperware Latvia
Tupperware Luxembourg S.ar.l.
Tupperware Slovakia s.r.o.

All subsidiaries listed above are included in tbesolidated financial statements of the Registaantonsolidated subsidiaries, except for subsalarivned 50% or less.



Tupperware Morocco
Tupperware Assets Management Sarl
Diecraft Australia Pty. Ltd.
Tupperware Egypt Ltd
Tupperware East Africa Limited
Tupperware Italia S.p.A.
Tupperware General Services N.V.
Japan Tupperware Co., Ltd.
Tupperware Trading Ltd.
Tupperware Czech Republic, spol. s.r.o.
Tupperware United Kingdom & Ireland Limited
Tupperware Nordic A/S
Tupperware Global Center SARL
Tupperware Panama, S.A.
Dart Manufacturing India Pvt. Ltd.
Tupperware Finance Limited
Premiere Products Mexico, S. de R.L.
BeautiControl Mexico, S. de R.L.
PT Imawi Benjaya
Tupperware Finance Holding Company B.V.
Tupperware Finance Company B. V.
Tupperware Holdings Corporation
Tupperware Home Parties Corporation
Tupperware Export Sales, Ltd.
Tupperware Services, Inc.
Tupperware Holdings Ltd.
BeautiControl, Inc.
BC International Cosmetic & Image Services, Inc.
BeautiControl Canada, Ltd
BeautiControl International Services, Inc.
BeautiControl Asia Pacific Inc.
BeautiControl Hong Kong, Inc.
BeautiControl Japan, Inc.
BeautiControl Taiwan, Inc.

All subsidiaries listed above are included in tbesolidated financial statements of the Registaantonsolidated subsidiaries, except for subsalarivned 50% or less.



Eventus International, Inc.

JLH Properties, Inc.

BeautiControl Cosmeticos do Brasil Ltda.
International Investor, Inc.

All subsidiaries listed above are included in tbesplidated financial statements of the Registaantonsolidated subsidiaries, except for subsabarivned 50% or less.

Exhibit 23
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No-B3B25), the Registration Statemen
Form S-8 (No. 333-48650), the Registration StatéroarForm S-8 (No. 333-04869), the Registratiortédteent on Form S-8 (No. 333-
04871), the Registration Statement on Form S-8 888:18331) and the Registration Statement on F8n(No. 333-50012) of Tupperware
Corporation of our report dated February 12, 2@dting to the financial statements, which appéatse Annual Report to Shareholders,

which is incorporated in this Annual Report on Fdr@iK. We also consent to the incorporation byneziee of our report dated February 12,
2004 relating to the financial statement schedwldsch appears in this Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Orlando, Florida
March 8, 2004
EXHIBIT 24

POWERS OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigrdirectors of Tupperware Corporation, a Delawamparation, (the
“Corporation”), hereby constitute and appoint Therivh Roehlk and Michael S. Poteshman, true andubatforneys-in-fact and agents of
the undersigned, with full power of substitutiordarsubstitution, for and in the name, place aaddsbf the undersigned, in any and all
capacities, to sign the Annual Report on Form 16fkhe Corporation for its fiscal year ended Decentty, 2003, and any and all
amendments thereto, and to file or cause to be file same, together with any and all exhibitseteeand other documents in connection
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Comianisgranting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agamid substitutes, full power and
authority to do and perform each and every actthaimg) requisite or necessary to be done in andtabeuremises as fully to all intents and
purposes as the undersigned might or could dorsope hereby ratifying and confirming all that saitbrneys-in-fact and agents and
substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be dongitive hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereuetoheir hand and seal this 18th day of Februdd942
/sl RITA B ORNSTEIN
/s KRissC LONINGERIII
/s/  CLIFFORDJ. GRUM
/sl JoeER. LEE
/sl  BoBM ARBUT
/sl ANGELR. M ARTINEZ
/s ROBERTJ. M URRAY
/s/  DaviD R. PARKER
/sl JoyceM. R ocHE

/s/ M. ANNE S zOSTAK
EXHIBIT 31.1

RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, E.V. Goings, the chief executive officer of Tigmware Corporation, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Tupperware Corporatiol

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donfttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeam,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(e) and 15-15(e)) for the registrant and ha

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our



supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls adgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycée, or is reasonably likely to materially affetie registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; an

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
function):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weaknes in the design or operation of internal céotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that innedvmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 9, 200 /s] E.V. GoINGS

E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

EXHIBIT 31.2
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, Michael S. Poteshman, the chief financial offioé Tupperware Corporation, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Tupperware Corporatiol

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatominy untrue statement of a material fact or don#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeams,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(e) and 15-15(e)) for the registrant and ha

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoifee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentgilsi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; ant

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallyciéf@, or is reasonably likely to materially affettie registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting; an

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatioernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
function):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 9, 200 /s/ MICHAEL S. POTESHMAN

Michael S. Poteshman
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT 32.1

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of Gapter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, E.V. Goings, the chief executive officer of Tgrware Corporation, certify that, to the best of knpwledge, (i) the Form 1B-for the
period ended December 27, 2003 fully complies withrequirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of theusities Exchange Act of 1934 and
(i) the information contained in such Form 10-Kriiapresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations of
Tupperware Corporation.



Date: March 9, 200 /sl E.V. GoINGS

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to TupperwarpdZation and will be retained by
Tupperware Corporation and furnished to the Sdesrénd Exchange Commission or its staff upon reique
EXHIBIT 32.2

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of @apter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Michael S. Poteshman, the chief financial offioé Tupperware Corporation, certify that, to thestof my knowledge, (i) the Form
10K for the period ended December 27, 2003 fully cbhespwith the requirements of Section 13(a) or J®fcthe Securities Exchange Act
1934 and (ii) the information contained in suchriRdr0-K fairly presents, in all material respect® financial condition and results of
operations of Tupperware Corporation.

Date: March 9, 200 /s/ MICHAEL S. POTESHMAN

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to TupperwarpdZation and will be retained by
Tupperware Corporation and furnished to the Sdesrénd Exchange Commission or its staff upon reique
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